
   

AGENDA 
Regularly Scheduled Meeting 

Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  
Tuesday, December 17, 2019, 1:30 p.m. 

Ray Jordan Tulsa County Administration Building 
500 South Denver, Room 119 

 
Meeting No. 477 

 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of November 19, 2019 (Meeting No. 476). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
2. 2785—Tiffany Rosales 

Variance to allow more than one dwelling unit on a single lot of record (Section 208) 
in an AG-R District.  LOCATION:  11423 East 177th Street North 

  
3. 2786—Tanner Bermies 

Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to allow 
native soils to be mined (Section 1224) in an AG District (Section 310, Table 1).  
LOCATION:  East of the NE/c of East 161st Street South & South Mingo Road 

 
4. 2787—Eller & Detrich – Lou Reynolds 

Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to allow 
soil mining (Section 1224) in an IM District (Section 910, Table 1).  LOCATION:  
4802 South 49th West Avenue 

 
5. 2788—USCOC of Greater Oklahoma, LLC 

Special Exception to permit a Communication Tower, Use Unit 4, in the AG District 
(Section 310, Table 1); Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback 
(110% of the tower height) from the adjoining RS District (Section 1204.C.7).  
LOCATION:  6050 North Johnstown Avenue East 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



   

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Website:  www.tulsaplanning.org                          E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, please call (918) 584-7526. 
 
NOTE:  Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment 
may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office at INCOG.  Ringing/sound on all electronic devices must be turned off during 
the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526, if you require 
an official posted agenda. 
 

http://www.tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



AG

AG.R

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

cBoA-2785Feet
2000 400

22-14 05

{.I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:2405
CZNI:4

PD:

Case Number: CBOA-2785

HEARING DATE: 1211712019 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Tiffany Rosales

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to allow more than one dwelling unit on a single lot of record (Sec.
208) in an AG-R District.

LOCATION: 11423 E 177 ST N ZONED: AG-R

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 2.5 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: El2 E/2 NW SW SW SEC 5 2214 2.504CS, NORTH MEADOWS ll

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS: None relevant

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by large lot residential uses
within an AG-R district.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to allow a second dwelling unit on a single lot
of record (Section 208) in an AG-R district. Section 208 states'. No more than one single-family
dwelling or mobile home may be constructed or otherwise placed on a lot, except in the case of a lot
which is within an approved PUD, in an RMH district, or in an AG district, with the exception in the AG
district that there be no more than two dwellings per lot.

The Bulk and Area requirements in an AG-R district are described in the following table

AG'R District Subiect Propertv
Lot Width Minimum 150 feet Approx. 165 feet
Lot Area Minimum 1 acre 2.5 acres

Land Area per Dwelling Unit Minimum 1.1 acres 1.25 acres if approved
Side Yard Minimum 15 feet 15 feet (see site plan)

Rear Yard Minimum 40 feet

The attached drawing illustrates that the homeowner intends to add a 45' x 85' (3,825 SF) building
northwest of the existing home on the subject lot. According to the applicant, the building will be used
as a garage, storage area, and living space for son(s). Staff has requested more information about
the appearance of the building and a basic floor plan to gain a better understanding of the structure.

a.&
REV|SEDl 1/27120r9



The applicant has provided the following statement: "Clean up my land and giving my older son's a
place of your own and for car to be out of weather. Storage area. I just want land to look good for us
and everyone around to take care of it."

lf inclined to approve the request, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and
reasonably related to the requests to ensure the proposed use is compatible with and non-injurious to
the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow more than one dwelling unit on a
single lot of record (Sec. 208) in an AG-R District.

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive PIan."

a,3
REV|SEDl 1/2712019



Looking eost ot subject property from E. L77th St. N

Looking northeost øt subject property from E. 777th St. N

4,tJ,



'jjrrl

I
I

Looking north at subject property from E. L77th St. N

Looking northwest ot subject property from E. L77th St. N

a,5



Feet
200 400

Subject cBoA-2785 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Tract0

22-1 4 05
Aerial Photo Ddle: February 2018

c?, b



0
Feet
50 100 cBoA-2785 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical leatures on the grcund.Subject
TractH 22-14 05

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

e,1



aì:r

,þ-"

'ã-
\

L
(
f

1rl
I
\{i-*\*;
I

ia.
--.-,-J

.r.
lt

..i.- -

\<*\
f\v
I rl\

dd.a$ f I r

tlV

\*)

*]
/"'.1

¡

ú\. \-
l.-t \ /

i(\

i I t]
'/-- -nt

fì}

fì\
á4..

{ r"_
\ --

l/
| \-/
L
i:

ao.' 
-*?' \.1

Í1i
*{* -Ìì'

f\

r{\
ñl

\¡

"----¡""

é

*t\
:\-l
\*l

"¡l
' '.1

.' l\-il *:' ): . i

i-./

.î\
r\\

&
'q:*

ì

.{ì
I \i - --._,.-,i \

i\ .\ 
I

i''1 .íi

*:a;;L

:, .&

'- .t. -.. .
)

r.\Ç*:

I,
6



SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

I Bixby corporate Limits

AG

cBoA-27860 250 500
Feet

E+ 17-14 19

3,1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:7419
CZM:68

PD:

Case Number: CBOA-2786

HEARING DATE: 1211712019 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Tanner Bemies

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to

allow native soils to be mined (Sec. 1224) in an AG District (Sec. 310, Table 1).

LOCATION: E. of the NE/c of E. 161't St. S. & S. Mingo Rd. ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Agriculture TRACT SIZE: 68.99 acres

LEGAL RIPTION: E/2 SW LESS BEG 378.63N SECR SWTH SW42.76 SW114.71 SW357.80
sw366.16 W298,35 NW244.12 N285.31 E120.93 sE164.88 SE113.29 ELY117.49 NE124.84
NE62.80 E105.02 NE547.81 N1y483.99 NE25.40 5833.78 TO POB SEC 19 17 14 68.990ACS,

RELEVANT PR IOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property: None relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2424 Mav 2012= The Board approved a Special Exception to permit sand extraction
witl''i¡ Ljse{nit 24, Mining & Mineral Processing, in an AG district (Section 310) with the

following conditions:
. Statements contained in the letter from Mr. Frazier

dated April 25, 2012 will be applicable. (See
Exhibit A, pages 3.5 and 3.6.)

. No more than 100 loads of sand to be exported
from this mining operation per year.

o The applicant will ensure that the road used to
access the property, 151tt Street, shall be
maintained, whether it is through private efforts or
through efforts with Tulsa County, for reasonable
and appropriate use for truck and suitable for
standard automobile traffic.

o This special exception will have a time limit of one
year from today's date, MaY 15,2012.

. The debris on the property is to be depleted or
removed.

on property located at the southeast corner of 151st

Street South and South Mingo Road.

(lj

3.a

\

"t\

-----1!

\:
^ I

cBoA.2121

REVTSEDl 2/4/201 9



CBOA,-2273 Julv 2007l. The Board approved a Special Exception to permit sand and gravel
mining in the AG district (Section 301), with the following conditions:

. As submitted by the applicant, in accordance with the data submitted, and the plan of
operation

o Subject to all of the permitting required, including
environmental and quality, mining

o Hours of operation: truck traffic and pit
operations from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. and
dredging as needed

. With conditions provided by the applicant to stay
away from the banks in excavation

. To take necessary steps to minimize erosion,
specifically, dredging no closer than 50 ft. from
the shore except when the equipment is moved
to the working site

. Placement of rip rap in areas that appear to be
adversely affected from erosion by the operation

. The applicant to contribute to the cost and
upkeep of Garnett Road South to Highway 164

o A watering plan that is consistently administered,
authored by the applicant and posted for the
inspector should they wish to see it

o The applicant to provide a $250,000 bond to be posted in the event that certain
remedial cure to public works is deemed necessary by the inspector's office for actions
inconsistent with various permits on property located southeast of 161st Street and
South Garnett Road.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located in an agricultural area just west
of the Arkansas River. The abutting property to the west appears to be a sod farm. There are limited
residential uses on nearby properties. Bixby Creek runs through the property on the south side which
separates the parcel. The City of Bixby manages Bixby Creek.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and
Mineral Processing, to allow native soils to be mined (Section 1224) in an AG District (Section 310,
Table 1).

A special exception is required as the proposed soil mining operation is a use which is not permitted
by right in the AG district because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular
instance as to its relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted.
The use must be found to be compatible with the surrounding area.

The applicant contacted the City of Bixby and included a statement from Jason C Mohler, P.E.,
Development Services Director, in the application. ln summary, the statement says "The existing low
water crossing provides access (to) the agricultural land north of the creek. I am not aware of any
limitations on that access."

3.3

cBoA-2273 l,tQ

REV|SEDl 2/4/201 9



The Tulsa County Land Use Plan and the Bixby Comprehensive Plan designate this area as Rural
Residential. Rural Residential is defined below:

The Rural Agriculture designation denotes areas within the City of Bixby's fenceline, but not
within the City limits, that have large tracts of land for agricultural purposes. Agricultural uses
may also include large-lot detached residential, accessory agricultural uses and structures to
support agricultural uses. lmprovements in this designation should be low impact and retain
the rural character of the area.

The portion of the parcel north of Bixby Creek is located in the 100 Year Floodplain

The Board of Adjustment, in granting a mining and mineral processing use by Special Exception,
should consider potential environment influences, such as dust and vibration. lf inclined to approve,
the Board may consider establishing appropriate protective conditions such as setbacks, screening,
and hours of operation, as will mitigate the adverse affect on proximate land uses.

The applicant will be required to obtain all relevant permits including those from the Tulsa County
lnspectors Office/Building Permits Department and the Oklahoma Department of Mines.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed soil mining operation is compatible with and non-
injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and
Mineral Processing, to allow native soi/s to be mined fSec. 1224) in an AG District (Sec. 310,
Table 1).

Approved per conceptual plan on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following condition(s) (if any): _.
Finding fhe Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
will not be injurious fo the neighborhood or othe¡wise detrimental to the public welfare."

3,q
REV|SEDl 2/4/201 I



protect the animals that are around the property. The track is for everyone, and if they

want to play on the track they must sign a waiver. lt was designed for everyone to have

a safe ptac'e to play. There is nothing in Sperry for the children to do other than sports

and not all children are interested in sports.

Mr. Draper stated that according to the plan that was presented to the Board, there is a

general admission parking areJwith an overflow parking area designated. What is the

õount for these proposed ãreas? Ms. Weathers stated there is plenty of pasture to park

in. There is ten acres and the track utilizes about a quarter of an acre' Mr. Draper

asked how many vehicles is the general admission parking designed to hold' Ms.

Weathers stated that parking would hold about 100 vehicles but there would probably-

only be about 50 vehibþs in the lot. Ms. Weathers stated that she has no intention of

r"king the area a concrete world. Once the club house is built it would only be used as

a concession with bathrooms for participants.

Mr. Draper asked how many people were anticipated in the four hour racing window'

Mr. Huff stated there would probably be about 75 people, because it depends on

people's schedules. Sometimes there would a few more, other times a few less'

Gomments and Questions:
respectsandappreciatesthealternativemeanstoget

children off ine couch and away from the video games, He thinks that the entire Board

is respectful of the mission of Ms. Weathers and Mr. Huff for young people. However,

the Board's focus is confined to land use planning, Whether the request is of the most

noble of causes or a cause the Board may not agree with, the Board must determine

and analyze the request in terms of land usage. The Board must determine that there is

no adverse or injurious effect to the neighborhood.

Board Action:
ffijVIOTl f WALKER, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Draper, Osborne,

Walker "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to DENY the reques! fqt 
" Special Exception

to permit á Co-fatt irack within Use Unit 20 in an AG district, finding that the proposed-

usä do"r not fit into the agricultural zoning. The use would not be harmony and spirit of

the code, and it would be injurious and detrimental to the neighborhood; for the

following property:

TR BEG SECR SE SE TH W326.7 N333.5 W229.2 N TO PT ON NL S'2 SE SE E555.9

S POB SEC 17 21 13 6.668ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Case No. 2424-Phil Frazier ilLt tûPY
Action Requested:
ffipermitsandextractionwithinUse|Jnit24-Mining&Mineral
@Réo¡strict(Section31o).Location¡SE/cof151utStreetSouth
and South Mingo Road

0sltsl2or2l#384 (s)

3,5



crbol 
-e,l** f ¡t I t tP Y

Mr. Sansone stated that this case is a continuation from the last Board of Adjustment
meeting on April 17th. Since that continuation a letter has been received from the

applicant that changes the operation. ln the letter it was stated that there is not enough

sand located in the river at the point of extraction to allow the sale of the sand to the
public. The applicant will address this change today.

PJesentation:
p6¡f Fraz¡er,l 424Terrace Drive, Tulsa, OK; afterthe hearing on the 17th of April there

were four issues that the protestants raised and that the Board had questions about'
The original application was filed to extract sand, and at that time he had advised the

Board that the sand is a special type of sand; there are only a few places where this

type of sand can be found. The sand is used in the growing and the placement of sod.

Íhe Easton family has operated the sod farm for the past 35 years, and since they have

been growing the Patriot Sod they have been buying their sand. The purchase of that
sand meant there were trucks hauling in sand and leaving empty, thus increasing traffic
on the road. Since the last meeting it has been discovered that there is not the depth of
sand that was anticipated, so no sand will be sold to public entities. The only sand

trucks hauling sand will be when the sand is being hauled out because it is required for
a specific job.

Mr. Frazier went on to address issues that were raised in the last meeting. As to the

road condition, Mr. Easton has already improved the road by installing an asphalt
composition on the road. As to the traffic and dust, the asphalt composition will curtail

the àust significantly. The traffic will be reduced because there will no longer be trucks
hauling in êand nor will there be commercial sand trucks leaving. Noise was also a
concein raised at the last meeting. The reduction of traffic will reduce the noise, and

there will not be diesel powered barge equipment used for the sand extraction as

planned. There will be a drag and the drag line will be used when the river is low; when

ihe r¡ver is up there will be no mining. ln regards to the debris, Mr. Easton allowed the

City of Tulsa and Tulsa County to dump massive amounts tree limbs that had been

broken out of trees during the ice storm a few years ago. Most of the tree debris will be

ground up or burned, but most of it will be ground into mulch. Mr. Easton will continue

to deplete the tree debris regardless of the decision on his application. Mr. Frazier
believes this operation will enhance the neighborhood, as opposed to the last previous

plan presented, with less truck traffic, the road improvements, and debris removal.

John Easton, 11225 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated that is not that sand

will be hauled out to other projects; this business venture is getting into athletic turf
business. Athletic turf fields have sub-drains installed underneath the fields and they
want a sand based sod. He will be building sand based fields and growing the sod on

that field. There will be a few instances where the sand will be required to be brought

in, because some people like to keep the sand the same as what was originally

installed, and he does not anticipate but 100 loads or less a year leaving his property.

This process is done a footballfield at a time.

0sllsl2or2l#384 (6)

3,lo



ubo À -r+tf
Mr. Draper asked Mr. Frazier if the applicant was proposi

same túpe of materials as it is currently built with. Mr
asphalt composition.

F!L T TOP Y

ng to improve the road with the
Frazier stated the road is an

Mr. Osborne asked what an asphalt composition consisted of, i. e., black top, granular,

or something else. Mr. Easton stated that the composition was made from asphalt that

has recycbð. Most of the road had an asphalt surface but there was an area that the

road had eroded and it was gravel. But he has taken the recycled asphalt, rolled it, and

blended it in to the existing road and looks good. There is no dust.

lnterested Parties:
ffi23East151stStreetSouth,Bixby,oK;statedshelivesatthe
corner of 15'l't Street and Mingo about 50 feet from the road, The road has large black

top .ornposition clumps r¡ght up to her yard. She believes that Mr. Easton will be using

the road for more thän he is saying today; for example, when the elementary school

was built he supplied sand to the cóntractors for the school. Then Mr. Easton allows

dumping on his'land; for example, when the tennis court was taken out the tennis court

debris ùas hauled onto hís land by large trucks. All of those trucks were using that

road. Today the traffic has been reduced but she does not believe it will last-

Mr. Charney stated that there are a couple of things the interested parties and the

Board need to keep in mind with this case. What is being examined today is a re-quest

to mine sand from the river, and that is the special exception that is before the Board

today. There are means by which an interested party can complain, about wrongful

,se5 or for noxious activity on a piece of property, and that is to contact the County'

Today the Board is here tó on! examine the ability to extract sand from the river, and

the sänd that will be exported. Some of the complaints in this case cannot be

addressed by this Board.

Ms. Cravens stated that the residents of the area have tried. There have been calls to

the County and even calls to the EPA. There is nothing done.

Mr. Walker asked Ms. Cravens about the trucks she has seen hauling sand out, where

does she think the sand is coming from since Mr. Easton has stated that he does not

have enough sand. Ms. Cravens ótated that she assumed it was coming from the river

because tnãt is the direction the trucks are coming from when they are using that road.

Mr. Frazier asked Ms. Cravens if she understood that Mr. Easton could haul out sod

from his property if he chose to do so. Ms. Cravens nodded in affirmation, and stated

that the trucking of sod is fine.

Mr. Osborne asked Ms. Cravens if she had seen sand trucks coming into the property

and leaving the property. Are they loaded when they are coming in or going out? Ms.

Cravens stated tnai tfre trucks are usuafly loaded with junk or trash when they are

coming in. Mr. Osborne asked if she had seen sand being brought into the property.

05ltsl2or2t#384 (7)
à

vt' 1



v50tå-Å+2f
Ms. Cravens stated that she had not seen sand brought in lately, but the sand is leaving

the property.

Rebuttal:
Mr. Frazier came forward for a rebuttal

Mr. Charney stated that the Board has heard some concern that there has been a Íair
amount of sand extraction thus far and that is the current operation. Mr. Gharney asked

Mr. Frazier to present his client's prospective on that view. Mr. Frazier stated that there
has been one instance where there was a composite of sand that was removed from

the property, not the river. That composite was not mined, there was a hole dug and

the composite was hauled out. ln regards to the debris from the elementary school, that
was a one-time episode and that was in conjunction with the composite material. The
rock was brought in and it was used for riffraff along the riverbank to keep the bank from
washing away-. The EPA did come to investigate that incident, and they gave Mr.

Easton a "clean bill of health".

Mr. Charney stated that if the Board were to approve this less intrusive mining

application, if volume were an important factor in that decision and based on the

roadway that exists, would his client understand a restriction on the volume of sand

extraction. Mr. Easton stood and stated that he did not have a problem with a volume

restriction because there is not enough sand available at his spot on the river to operate

a commercial business.

Mr. Draper asked staff if the proposals being voted on today need to have criteria added

to them by the Board, i.e., limiting it to what has been presented today or has the

application been revised. Mr. Alberty stated that when a presentation has been made,

and an applicant offers conditions, if the Board agrees to those conditions they need to
be stated in the motion. Of course, there is always the possibility of making the motion

more restrictive or adjust the conditions to the Board's motion. Mr. Draper asked if the

application before the Board is based on Mr. Frazier's last letter, the letter contents

should be included in the motion. Mr. Alberty gave affirmation.

Gomments and Questions:
ffii-pleasedwiththereducedintensityoftheapplication.He
believes Mr. Easton has shown good faith by attempting to address some of the

complaints prior to this meeting.

Board Action:
On tt¡OflOttã CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Draper, Osborne,

Walker "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to ÆPROVE the request for a SOecial

Exceotion io permit sand extraction within Use Unit 24 - Mining & Mineral Processing -
¡n an AG District (Section 310), with thefollowing conditions. Statements contained in

the letter from Mr. Frazier dated April 25, 2012 wtll be applicable, see attached Exhibít

A, pages 3.5 and 3.6. No more than 100 loads of sand to be exported from this mining

opèration per year. The applicant will ensure the road that is used to access the

$'fr- E ttPY

ïslrsl20t2l#384 (8)

1,9e¿



property, 151"tstreet, shatt ," #i;[rÍÏtn"*"r it is ,n,'"nÍi:t 9o1f :
if'rérgh efforts with Tulsa County, for reasonable and appropriate use for truck and

suitaõle for standard automobile iraffic. This special exception will have a time limit of

one year from today's date, May 1 5,2012. The debris on the property is to be depleted

or removed. Findiñg that the approval of the special exception, the Special Exception

will be in harmony witn the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the

neighborhood or ótherwise detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466.69 5466.69 W466.69 POB & LESS BÊG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH NE103.37 NE163.69 E280.39 E255.57 E50l .27 E-LY572.66 SE157.78 5154.42

WI99I.5O TO POB SEC 19 17 14îIg.O8ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY' STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2429-Ronnie VanLandinqham

Action Requested:
ffidetachedacceSSorystructureinanRSDistrictlargerthan750
squate fe"t (Section 240.2.8); Variance to permit a detached accessory structure

in the siUe yârO (Section ¿ZO.2.n.rl. Lo""ii* 1325 South 214th West Avenue

Presentation:
Ronnie VanLandingham, 13255 South 214th West Avenue, Sand Springs, OK; stated

he has joined two lots together. He has visited with all the neighbors and explaíned to

them wñat he wants to dõ and why he wants to do it. The side yard variance request is

because he has a GRDA non-active power line in the back yard with a 145'-0'

easement so he cannot build anything in the back yard. The reason he wants to build a

larger building, larger than 750 èquare feet, the building will have the appearance of a

holse in the m¡OOté of the tot instead of a small out-building in the middle of the lot' The

building will be a steel building on a steel frame, with a four foot brick wall around three

sides. 
-There 

will also be vinyl siding across the front of the building. Eleven out of the

twelve neighbors within the ã00'-0" radius are in favor of his request being apprwed,

and the trryéftfi neighbor lives about21}'-}" away from the subject property' The home

owners assocíation-fias also seen his proposed plan and they have given their approval

for the building pending the approval from the Board of Adjustment'

Mr. Walker asked what Mr. Vanlandingham planned to do with the carport and the

additional storage building in the backyard. Mr. Vanlandingham stated that he had

installed the carport to protect his boat but they are still deteriorating, and that is one of

the reasons for the pioposed building. The additional storage building was on the

property when he puròhased the house and he plans to demolish that building'

0slr5l2or2l#384 (9)

Õ,4



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Gase No. 2424-Phil Frazier

Action Requested:
ffipermitsandextractionwithinUselJnit24-Mining&Mineral.
ffiRGo¡strict(Section310)'Location:SE/cof151.tStreetSouth
and South Mingo Road

Presentation:
Fñii@ttorney,1424TerraceDrive,Tulsa,oK;statedherepresentsMr'John
Easton, the property ô*ner. The property is bounded on the north side by 151€t.Street,

bounded on'the soúth side by 161't Street, bounded on the east side by the Arkansas

River, and bounded on the west side by Mingo Road. The locatig!-P^approximately a

half mile from East 151"t Street, approiimately a half mile from 161't Street and a half

mile east of Mingo Road. The interest in this special exception is that Easton Sod is a

sod farm that hãs been on this land for years. ln recent years they have developed a

particular type of sod which is called Patriot Sod. Easton Sod is one of five sod

bompanies'¡n tne world that has developed this particular sod and producing this sod,

thus creating a commercial necessity to continue with the operation' Patriot sod

requires a fiùe to six inch sand base. Up to this point the sand has been purchased to

proOr." this sod. Mr. Easton would like to utilize his property-on the river, which is

þresently a sod farm, to mine his own sand and use it in his sod farm operation. This is

ine Oas¡é for the special exception request before the Board of Adjustment today'

Mr. Charney stated that there have been several letters received from surrounding

people of tñe neighborhood stating that if the rgQuest were approved, it would be

in¡uiious to the neilhuornood and not consistent with the agricultural use. They see the

sand extraction anã mining as a different venue from the sod farming. Mr. Frazier was

asked to express his thoughts on that matter and whether he thought there was a

distinction between sand extraction and sod farmíng.

Mr. Frazier stated there is no distinction because it is two different operations but the

sand is used as a part of the agricultural use of the sod farming. Sod farming is an

agricultural use and the sand ¡s ulilized in the production of the sod, This operation will

bã at least a half mile from any residence. Any reference to the detriment of the

neigl,rborhood would not be acceierated because the requirements the sand extraction

will-have placed upon them will be far more stringent than what exists today' There are

several lióensing authorities that would be involved, and their regulations are very strict.

The roadway wõuld be the only contact with the neighborhood, and,there are only a

couple of hóuses in the ¡mmediate vicinity. There would be no dust raised from the

obtáining of the sand from the river because the sand would be wet. Mr. Frazier stated

that he believed there would no adverse effect on the neighborhood'

o4n7t20t2l#383 (2)

*************
FIL T COPY

J. \o



FII.E TTFY

Aô0^ - or{zr,l
Mr. Walker asked Mr. Frazier if the half mile distance was measured from the dredging

point. Mr. Frazier stated the operation would be a half mile from the residences,

because the closest residences are on 151't Street and Mingo. The operation is half

mile away from 1513t Street and a half mile away from Mingo Road.

Mr. Osborne asked Mr. Frazier if the subject tract was owned by the same person who

wants to operate and utilize the sand extraction. Mr. Frazier confirmed that statement.

Mr. Osborne asked if the sand would be dredged from the river and taken to the sod

plot locations. Mr. Frazier confirmed that was exactly what would happen in the

operation.

Mr. Charney stated that he understood the sand extraction operation would be largely in

the center óf tne section, half mile from 151't and 161st Streets, and he wanted to know

if the dredging process limited the operation to that particulgr {ea or if it wlll be a
broader apõl¡cãtion allowing it anywhere along the property. Mt, Charney also asked if

the Board were inclined toãpprove this request if the client would be willing to limit the

dredging operation to centei section not allowing thè operation to spread' Mr. Frazier

stateã tñat'if the Board were to approve this request his client would certainly be willing

to operate under the limitation that the operation would be in that particular area,

because he does not want to be farther away from the river than necessary. The closer

the operation can stay the better, and it will also be necessary to receive approval by

the Bureau of Mines and the Corp of Engineers.

Mr. Charney stated that the Board has been provided many pieces of information from

the opponents of the application. There was significant theme among the many

oU¡ectións and that is the poor condition of the roadway of 151't.Street along where the

trucks will need to exit in fiont of the homes. Even though the mining operation will be a

half mile away from homes the truck traffic will be increased signifícantly, and the

already decimäted road will have even more traffic. That traffic is what the neighbors

are saying would be detrimentalto the neighborhood'

Mr. Frazier stated there would be more traffic but not much more, than and not as many

as the sod farm has because there will not be very much sand trucked off the property'

Mr. Frazier showed Mr. Charney on a case map where a road could be located. lt

would be a road that would turn west out of the property and located farther south than

äöstr";iü;few hundred feet- This propóseå toäo would not impact East 151't

Street residences. Mr. Frazier stated that in the one mile section of Mingo Road

between 1S1"t and 161st Streets there is only one residence and one office'

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Frazier if there was activity on the property today, i.e., dumping

or other non-agricultural uses. Mr. Frazier stated that over the years that his client's

father has left Éroken down equipment on the property. The client is working with his

father to clear the property of the-useless equipment. Also there has been top soil sold

from the property.

04lt7l20r2l#383 (3)

.5.\\



rnterestedparties: 06oA'02ü{ FlLEtÛPY

@East151"tStreetSouth,Bixby,oK;statedshelivesonthecorner
of 1S1't Streei and Mingo Road. She is opposed to the special exception request

because of the heavy traffic that currently exists. The truck traffic delivers a variety oÏ

items to the area and has been heavy for approximately the last five years. The 151''

road was once paved and now it is pothole infested due to the heavy traffic. The traffic

also creates a large amount of dust. The trucks start at 7:00 A.M., especially the

construction trucks-for the Bixby Public Schools. Ms. Hiatt stated that recently the truck

traffic has been so heavy that her in-ground pool has started cracking. A few yeais ago

a horse was hit by a truók and had to be euthanized because the truck was traveling so

fast that it could not stop for the animal. All the trucks travel faster than they should,

and this is a dead end street. Ms. Hiatt does not want to have this request approved'

Melinda Stone, g909 East 151st Street South, Bixby, OK; stated that she is strongly

opposed to this request. Ms. Stone stated that she lives in the very last house on a

dead end street. Mr, Charney asked Ms. Stone to come forward and point out her

house on the case map providâd the Board in their agenda packet. She is not against

the sod trucks or the sod'farm because it is agriculture, but this is more than a sod farm.

Since the ice storm of 2007, when the destroyed trees were being hauled away in

Tulsa, those trees were dumped on Mr. Easton's property. The large trucks drove up

and down the street, 24 hours a day, two and a half minutes apart; she stated timed the

trucks. For three weeks the dust was horrendous and they sped up and down the road'

The drivers did not care if they hit a pothole. There are pets and children in the area.

Ms. Stone stated that she stopped many of the truck drivers and asked them to slow

down, and when she did not receive any help from the drivers she called several

supervisors to no avail. There are several acres of tree debris, still today, and those

nu'ge tree debris mounds catch fire due to instantaneous combustion. They are

smäldering today. Last year the fire spread toward her property line, and she was

prepared io evaiuate her 
-home 

because the fire was up to her propgrty line' lt was that

btoèe. Ms. Stone stated that her husband is in very poor health. She also stated that

because of the smoldering fires he has developed emphysema, which she can

document with medical reõords. lf this request is approved the residents of the

neijnbornood will not be able to spend time outside and they wonT be able to open the

winãows of their homes due to the dust. She does not object to the sod farm because

she enjoys agriculture, but what is proposed today is not agriculture. There is more

than tree Oenris dumped on Mr. Easton's property, and that is his business, but the

truck traffic is horrific. Also no one wants to repair the road, not the city, not the county

and not Mr. Easton. Ms. Stone stated that if the sand extraction is allowed to go in, the

property values will plummet, because no one wants to buy a house across the street

itor 
"'sandpit. 

The other sand extraction companies in the area do not have anyone

living close to the operation, i.e-, Holiday Sand.

Gloria Cravens, 9723 East 151st Street South, Bixby, OK; stated that she opposes the

approval of this special exception. There is sand in the air all the time, because once

tÉé wet sand extåcted it dries out and blows in the wind. The cement is breaking off

her house and around her pool because of the shaking the truck traffic causes. She

04117t20121#383 (4)

5. \Â



oboÀ -süp{ rüLË ütPY

has been awakened earÏy-in the morning because her house is shaking so much frorn

the uncovered dump trucks going up and down the street so fast. A superuisgr from

one of the trucking companies came to speak to her about her complaints and he told

her to call her county commissioner. The reason she bought her home is because it is

located on a dead-end road in what used to be a peaceful area.

Mr. Osborne asked Ms. Cravens to describe what type of trucks leaving the area other

than the empty dump trucks. For the past two years there have been trucks with sand

using the road'to leave. Mr. Osborne asked Ms. Cravens where the blowing sand that

has 
-been 

referred to be coming from; he wanted to know, in particular, if the blowing

sand was coming from the sod farm. Ms, Gravens stated that the sand was not coming

from the sod farm because they water the sod to keep it moist so it will grow. The

blowing sand is coming from the road that the uncovered dump trucks, the cars, and the
pickups pulling trailers that are speeding up and down the road.

Rebuttal:
Mrfrazier stated that the opponents are correct, in that there have been some fires in

the area. The City of Bixby, the City of Tulsa, and the County of Tulsa did not have

enough space to dispose of all the tree debris from the 2007 ice storm, and Mr. Easton

allowád them bring the debris to his property and dump it. Most of the debris has been

burned and has burned over the years. There are still some times when the debris

mounds flare up, and Mr. Easton is in the process of extinguishing or smothering the

fires as best as he can. Mr. Easton intends to grind the debris into mulch to use in his

agricultural use. As to the concrete, there have been loads of broken concrete brought

iñwhich has been used along the river to alleviate the erosion. As to the dust, it is
coming from the river. Becauie of the extremely dry year last year, the wind picked up

Ory sa-nO and dirt distributing it everywhere. As to the road repair, Mr. Easton has

brôught in gravel for the road ¡n an attempt to fix the pothole problem because the cíty

nor tñe county would do anything about the road. Mr. Easton is willing to move the road

down and away from 151"t Street in order to receive approval for his special exception

request.

John Easton, 11225 South 90th East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated that if he is allowed to

have his mining operation it will be mandated by the State of Oklahoma. The road in

front of the homes used to be a good road until the massive amount of timber was

hauled in by the City of Tulsa. There was so much timber hauled in that it covered 16

acres and was approximately eight feet deep. Mr, Easton stated that one of the

reasons he alloweð tne tree debris to be dumped on his property was because he

wanted the debris to create compost, mix that with sand creating top soil. That was a
long-term goal. The people who were hauling in the timber were contracted to repair

the-road after they were done, but it was not done. Spontaneous combustion does start

fires in the area, and there is a man constantly digging out the fires and dousing them

with water, especially in the summer.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Easton if the Board decided it was important to provide an

ingress and egress point from his property to the south, would he be willing to provide

a411712012/#383 (5)

..5. [3



otoA- o'3{¿'/ rllt c0PT

that. Also, if the Boarã decided that it was important to have the area watered for dust

ðonirol, as part of the mining operation program, would he be willing to do that' Mr.

Easton stated that he would, and that it would be mandated by the state'

Mr. Gharney stated that it would be important for Mr. Easton and his counsel to hear the

Board's standard of review. ln granting such an operation, or use by special exception,

the Board should consider the ãnvironmental influences, such as dust or vibration. The

Board should establish, when appropriate, protective conditions such as setbacks,

screening, dust control as will mitigate the adverse effects of the nearby uses. This is

somethiñg the Board is charged to Oo at this level, given that the roadway operation is

one of sig-nificant truck trafficlmmediately in front of their homes is an adverse use.

Mr. Walker asked Mr. Easton about his plans for the mulch or tree limbs. Mr. Easton

stated there were a couple of ideas that he would like to implement. Ol" is the mulch

that has been composteO. He wants to manufacture that and bqg it, -His 
business is

drifting more into tËe athleticfield with the sod, and it requires 75%to 90% sand base.

TherJis a small amount of mulch mixed with the sand base to grow this specific athletic

grass on clay or anything else. Mr. Easton stated that if he cannot grow and harvest his

ówn sod he finds ii neJessary to bring in sand from an outside supplier. Mr. Walker

asked Mr. Easton where the burning tiee debris was located and how close it is to the

neighbor's property. Mr. Easton staied that he thought there was a portion of the debris

that does touch a ñeighbor's property on one end at the north, but most of the debris is

in the center. The dñvers who were dumping the debris extended a little beyond their

parameters, and it was hard to control because there were approximately 50 trucks an

hour coming and going.

Mr. Gharney called each of the opponents to the head table to ask them a question'

Ms. Melindã Stone was called forward. Mr. Charney stated that currently the egress for

the truck traffic is right in front of her home. There has been an offer made to move the

egress about a qrãrte, mile to the south. Mr. Charney asked if she would see that as

hãving less of a negative impact on her home. Ms. Stone the proposed egress site_ is

not a-quarter of a rÏ1" 
"*"y, 

and there are several houses in the immediate area of the

proposed site. Ms. yolanda Hiatt and Ms. Gloria Cravens were called fonruard and

asked the same question as was asked of Ms. Stone regarding the proposed eg-ress

site. Ms. Hiatt siated there are at least six houses in the immediate vicinity of the

egress site, and Ms. Craven concurred.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Easton to come forward. Mr" Charney stated that the Board has

been looking at the case map provided them, and have asked the opponents to locate

their properäes and explain tire area around the proposed egress site' The Board has

now been told there a* 
""uural 

houses in the proposal site. Mr. Easton stated that he

knew there were several houses in the proposed area but the house that would be right

on the corner of Mingo is not protesting the project. There are five houses within an

eighth of a mi6 soutñ of the pioposed site. The proposed egress site would be closer

to-one house and about the same distance as it is to the opponent's houses.

04117120121#383 (6)

5.tq



comments and euestisns: C6oA 'o e,,irl f ¡L E t t P Y

ffihathecouldsupportthespecialexceptionrequestiftherecould
be a good relocation of the ingress and egress to the sod farm. lf he were to make a

motioñ it would be contingent upon the reJtoration of 151't Street and the moving of the

tree debris away from the neighboring property

Mr. Gene Dillard stated that Mr. Easton should have been building a relationship with

his neighbors before he appeared before lhe Board, but he could support this request
with thè condition that the land be cleaned of the "collectibles" that have been allowed to

lay deteriorating for years.

Mr- Osborne stated that this is a very difficult case, because he likes to be and wants to
be an advocate for the individual to use their property as they wish. But when the
individual fails to be a good neighbor that is when it becomes an issue. The Board is

being asked if sand extraction is a good use and permitted by-right in an AG district
beca-use of potential adverse effect. lf the sand extraction is controlled, it is one thing,

but when it is not controlled then the sand extraction affects the general welfare; that is
something that no longer follows the guidelines of being a good use, and falls outside
the spirit ót tne code. That is why the code exists. Mr. Osborne stated that today he

could not support this request because he sees it is a detriment by Mr. Easton's actions.

Mr. Charney stated that the increased truck traffic makes this a difficult request to
consider. Mr. Charney stated that he would like to find a way for the land owner to do

with their land within the spirit of co-operative efforts, but he does not see a way of
arriving to that conclusion so he could not support an approval of this request.

Mr. Charney asked staff if it would be wise to ask the applicant and his counsel to bring

the Board a plan on the location of the ingress and egress point, and continue this case

to the next meeting in May. There are various issues to be considered in this case'
Those issues are past actions, clean up, the mulch that is still burning, and the ingress

and egress; but if there were a plan brought to the Board to address those issues a
motion could be made to continue this case'

Mr. Alberty agreed with Mr. Charney. There has been a lot of abstract discussion today.

Typically whenever there is a request of this magnitude before the Board, there are

mïre sþecifics presented, not only specifics on how the sand operation is going to
operate, but is the sand operation only going to provide sand for Mr. Easton's use or will

it be sold and trucked out. The Board can make a motion on one or the other, if the

motion for support the Board can list a series of conditions that Mr. Easton would need

to comply wlth. Mr. Alberty thinks Mr. Easton would be better served, because he heard

concerns of nearby neighbors and the Board, if the applicant were allowed to come

back with a specifið phn. The plan should stipulate how the issues will be addressed.

lf the applicant is not willing to come back then the Board can definitely take action

today.

o4lr7l2ot2l#383 (7)

3,\9



oþh -üt't( t ILE C0Pï
t\,

Mr. Walker stated that hèaould support the sand operation because it will not be a
problem on the river; the problem is the trucking. That is why he would.like to see the

ingr"r. and egress moved and 151't Street be restored. Mr. Easton is in the business

so he will be trucking the sand in from an outside entity, so by granting the use of his

own sand plant it helþs the situation by possibly lowering the truck traffic.

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Frazier if he would like to continue this matter to the meeting in

May, as opposeO to taking a vote today. Mr. Frazier stated that he has not heard

"nyón" 
complain about thé mining proposition but has heard many complaints about

thé truck traff¡c. Mr. Frazier welcomed the opportunity to present an alternative to the

Board in regards to the truck traffic, but he does have concerns over the conversation

regarding restoring 151't Street to its original condition. That street was not in very

goäa .oñd¡tion pr'ór to this, and Mr. Eastòn has attempted to fix the road a couple of

äres but it still keeps deteriorating. Mr. Easton would be glad to help in some of the

restoration of 151st Street.

Board Action:
On frllOffOf.¡ of CHARNEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Charney, Dillard, Osborne, Walker
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to CONTIN,IIF the request for a Soecial Exception to

p"rmit sand êxtraction within Use tlnit Zq - Mining & Mineral Processing - in an AG

bistt¡ct (Section 310), to the meeting of May 15,2012;1or the following property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466.69 5466.69 W466.69 POB & LESS BEG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH NEIO3.37 N8t63.69 E280.39 E255.57 E501 .27 F;LY572.66 SE157.78 5154.42

w1991.50 TO POB SEC 19 17 14 119.08ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS

Gase No. 2428-Billv Frazier

Action Reouegted:
ffiopermitdirtextraction(borrowfillpit)withinUseUnit24_
@rocessing-inanAGDistrict.Location:SouthoftheSE/cof
West-s1't Street South a Soutn 85th West Avenue

Presentation:
ffi;77g8West51.tStreet,Tulsa,oK;statedhewantstodevelopthe
proóerty; this is not just a mining proposition. Mr. Frazier stated that he had a meeting

ir¡t¡l n¡r. Terry West about two years ago, because Mr. West had seen him digging out

an existing pônO to make it deeper and working on the property. At that time Mr' West

informed Ñli. praz¡er that he needed to obtain a development permit, which Mr, Frazier

04/1712012/#383 (8)

-t. \ t"



Mr. Walker explained to the applicants that there were only three board members

present at this meeting, and if an applicant would like to postpone his or her hearing

until the next meeting ñe or she could do so. lf the applicant wanted to proceed with the

hearing today it wouid be necessary for him to receive an affirmative vote from all three

board members to constitute a majority and if one board member voted no today the

application would be denied. Mr. Walker asked the applicants if they understood and

aii<eO the applicants what they would like to do. Two of the applicants stated that they

would like to continue their cases to another meeting'

NEW APPLICATIONS

Case No. 2425-Zelda Weathers

Action Requested:
ffipermitaGo-KartTrackwithinUseUnit20inanAGDistrict
Location: 9600 North Harvard Avenue

Presentation:
Zelaa Weatlrers, 10210 North Harvard, Sperry, OK; requested to have her hearing

rescheduled to the May 15th meeting.

lnterested Parties:
ffistedpartypresent;heagreedtothereschedulingofthehearing.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DILLARD, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dillard, Osborne, Walker "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions") to CONTINUE the request for a Spgcial Ex,ç9ptio-n to permit a

Go-Kart Track within Use Unit 20 ¡n an AG District, to the meeting of May 15,2012; tor

the following property:

TR BEG SECR SE SE TH W326.7 N333.5 W229.2 N TO PT ON NL SI2 SE SE E555.9

S POB SEC I7 21 1g 6.6684CS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

f,åil tr #ffiP yCase No. 2424-Phil Frazier

Action Reouested:
ffipermitsandextractionwithinUseUnit24-Mining&Mineral
processing - ¡n an AG District (Section 310). Location: SE of the SE/c 15'1st

Street South and South Mingo Road

03l2ol2ot2l#382 (2)

3,lr(



Presentation: ÛßoA - 
''L'12t4Phil Frazie¡ 1424 Terrace Drive, Tulsa,

to the April 17, 2012 meeting.

r !L E üffiPY

OK; requested to have his hearing rescheduled

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Suestions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DILLARD, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dillard, Osborne, Walker "aye"; no

"nays"; no "abstentions") to CONTINUE the request for a Special Expeption to permit

sand extraction within Use Unt Z4 - Mining & Mineral Processing - in an AG District

(Section 310), to the meeting of April 17 , 2012; for the followíng property:

GOV LTS 3 4 6 & 8 & 27AC ACCRETED LAND LESS BEG SWC GOV LT 4 TH

N466.69 E466.69 S466.69 W466.69 POB & LESS BÊG 1322.52N & 92.15E SWC SE

TH N8t03.37 NE163.69 E280.39 8255.57 F:501.27 ELY572.66 SE157.78 5154.42

wt99l.5o To PoB sEc 19 17 14 119.08ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

Case No.2416-Ronald L. Hall

Action Requested:
@seconddwellingunitononelotofrecord(Section208);anda
Var¡ance of the minimum required land area per dwelling unit (Section 330).

locat¡on: 12612 North 143'd Avenue East

Presentation:
Ronald L. l{'dll, 12612 North 143'd East Avenue, Collinsville, OK; would like to move a

second mobile home onto his acreage for his step-daughter to live in. There have been

two mobile homes on the land since 1973 until March 2010, when the second mobile

home was removed. The new mobile home will have a separate legal address, its own

private utilities, and a separate septic system'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

03120/20121#382 (3)

J. 18



PHIL FRAZIEH
pfrazlaw@swbell.net

Jzozier b Ç:ßt[û¡r'

4tturner¡r at Inu,
.r4'-È, o l r r, ír,1,,I' *4 r r, ci ¿ú i o r¿

SHARON PHILLIPS
sharon. phillips @swbell.net

1424Terrace Drive

Phone (9't8)744-7200

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74104-4626

. FAX (918) 744-7210 qì $ 1., 2l)

^l
'ì frFc

2g

â',yED

Apnl25,2012
APfi Iu?

Mr. Chris Sansone
Senior Planner
Board of Adjustment
2 West 2, Suite 800
Tulsa" OK 74103

Dear Chris

Re: Case No. CBOA-2424

This will confirrn my telephone conversation with you April 25,2012, regarding the

Special Exception casc now pending before the Board of Adjustment.

Mr. Easton has discovered that although the sand is ideal for the intended use,

unfortunately, the sand base is not near as deep as it had been expected. Accordingly,

there will not be enough sand for a coÍrmetcial operation. The original plan to use the

sand for the growth anO placing of the sod as weli as a commercial sand operation is no

longer feasible.

If granted the Special Exception, Easton Sod Farms will remove sand from the river for

their own ose. that use wiil include the growth of sod on site as well as the use of sand

for placement of sod.

There will be a reduction in truck traffic which was the main concem of the protestants.

The mining of sand on site will curtail use of the sand trucks coming in and out.

With the reduction of truck traffic, Mr. Easton proposes to leave the road where it is;

however, he has already made arrangements to place an asphalt composite on the road to

improve the surface.

The sand will be removed from the river by a scraper near the Bixby Creek site. It will
not be necessary to utilize the barge and there will be no noise, odor or vibration from the

extraction of sand. Sand will be extracted when the river is low and stocþiled for
spreading during the planting and growing se¿Non.

9,"
::

q
/¡

q

btl
0ltt

rrh4[



Mr. Chris Sansone
Senior Planner
Board of Adjustment
April25,2012
Page Two

Some concem was expressed regarding the presence oftree limbs and other storm debris

which Mr. Easton allowed the City of Bixby as well as Tulsa County to place on his

property during cleanup of the ice storm. Mr. Easton will utilize the materíal for mulch

an¿ it will be mixed with the sand during the preparation process. He will begin at the

north end which is nearest 15ltt Street and continue to monitor the area for any

spontaneous combustion.

In summary, if the Special Exception request is allowed, it will result in less truck traffrs,

areduction of the dust and debris problem the protestants mentioned, and improvement

of the road (151't Street) which the protestants requested. This substantial lessening in
the scope of sand mining activþ and the corresponding decrease in truck traffic should

satisfr the concems expressed by the protestants at our previous meeting.

As always, we appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter and invite you to

contact me should you have any further questions regarding this matter.

Yours truly,

Phil Frazier
Attorney at Law

aal

Copy to John Easton

*-)

3.àO



Case No.2273
Action Requested:
@topermitsandandgrave|miningintheAGdistrict(Section

Söt¡, located:'southeast of 161't Street and South Gamett Road.

Presentation:
Mike O'De 9660 Lakewood Road, Lenexa, Kansas, submitted applicant exhibits

(Exhibit B- They proposed to mine sand and gravel from the Arkansas river

and the floodplain at the location indicated by the submitted plans. He

informed that the demand is growing and the local suPPlY has

diminished. e site has not been earmarked for any development in the county

land use plan; it identified as an agricultural reserve

Mr. Charney asked clarification of Mr. O'Dell's last statement, Mr. Cuthbertson
responded that he is ProbablY referring to the Arkansas River Corridor Master

Plan, which was provided to the Board. He added it covers the river from the

Keystone Dam all the way to Wagner County.

Mr. O'Dell continued, stating the site is close to the existing users, within a mile to

the main haul-route, Highway 64 to the south on Gamett Road. They have a

written agreement and some verbal agreements with the County that Holliday

Sand & Gravel would supply the materials and the County would supply the labor.

It would be a cost share for the Garnett Road widening and improvements. He

explained that the property cannot be developed for other uses than AG because

tne Uulf of the proòerty is in the floodplain. There would be a minimal clearing of
habitat vegetatiòn. They propose the operation to run from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.,

Monday through Friday and 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on Saturdays, mainly during

construction séason. ifie projected life of the project is 15 years. Environmental

impacts are supplied in the exhibits. There are about five homes nearby, one

wiitr¡n % mile west of the Garnett frontage of the subject property and four within %

mile west off of 161't Street. There are approximately another 24 residences about

one mite away. Local schools are 1 lz to 2 miles away and not on the haul'route'
They estimate 100 trucks per day but there could be up to 200 trucks per day

equåling 400 trips per day. They would contract for a traffic study. They are

planning for dust control of the plant roads with recycled asphalt. The prirnary

operatiõn would be river dredging on approximately 105 acres. They would use

sílencers on the dredgers. Mr. O'Dell stated the plant would be on twelve acres in

the northwest corner and screened to the east and south by the treed conidors on

Snake Creek and Snake Creek tributary. They would agree to plant evergreens
along Garnett. He submitted photographs (Exhibit B-2)' Thel' talked with the
neighbor across the street and he did not have any objection. They would direct

07:û:A7326(5)

3.å\



tighting down. They plan for a hydrology study for the project and permits. The

sand pond and pit is on about eighty-three acres.

Mr. Hutson asked how many permits they must obtain before they build a plant and

begin operations. Mr. O'Dell estimated there are about six permits from DEQ,

Stãte of Oklahoma, the County, and Corp of Engineers. Mr. Hutson wanted the

interested parties to understand they have to meet many requirements for these
permits. fvir. Cuthbertson also mentioned that once this project is over it does not

ãpen up the way for commercial development, as the land is zoned agricultural'

lnterested Parties:
Joe Davidson, P .O. Box 686, Bixby, Oklahoma, stated his land adjoins on the

east side along Snake Cfqek. He owns 50 acres with a residence, He asked if the

trucks run seven to r are those hours for the dredging or is that 24 hours
about the widening of Garnett and the bridge as aperday. He expressed

big project. He added th school bus route. Mr. Davidson stated he made

phone calls randomlY to 1

phonebook and everyone of
at that time. He indicated

the 27 sand supply companies listed in the
him they had excess capacity in sand

Department of Mining does not do a lot ofth
engineering review once the Cou
informed him todaY that because of
authority to issue a 404 Permit.

Teresa Mclain, 166't4 South 1281h East Avenue, stated a family member owns

property on east Snake Creek. She opposed b-ecause before the 1986 flood the

äreäf was cutting off the family property. She informed the Board that it the flow of

the river is changed it would tãke òut á small wood culvert at 129th that would cut

off eight people from their properties. She also asked if the culvert washes out,

who would they call. She asked if they planned to use the cutterhead in the river

or on the banks.

Jerry Martin, 12926 East 161't Street South, expressed concern of the river

*asñing out the banks and culvert. He complained of dust and truck traffic from

such a plant.

George Roberts, P.O. Box 905, Bixby, Oklahoma, stated he owns property east of

the subject propefi. He was concerned that not all of the neighbors were notified

of this iase. He also mentioned that it would devalue their property'

Glenn Koenig, 16312 South 128th East Avenue, stated opposition of such a
project on the river that could cause loss of land.

Ray Bowen, Mayor of the City of Bixby, stated that Holliday Sand and Gravel has

been a good corPorate citizen.

O7:17:07:326 (6)

gives approval. The Army Corp of Engineers
a Supreme Court ruling they no longer have

3,77



(name inaudible) , 12925 East 161st Street South, opposed the application for the

noise of the proposed Plant.

Teresa Mclain-Bean, asked if this plant would mine silica sand, which is a very

fine sand.

Applicant Rebuttal:
mthatHollidaySandandGravelisanemployee.ownedproperty.

He responded to neighbor's concerns that they plan do a hydrology study. They

will noi proceed if they believe it will do damage to streets or anyone's property

downstream. Mr. Chainey asked about the hours of operation mentioned, if that

was for the trucking and/ol the mining. Mr. O'Dell replied that the hours of seven

to seven would be ttre hours they would be open, loading trucks. He added there

will be times when they would need to dredge 24 hours per day. Mr. CharneY

asked if they could agree to the Board imposing certain hours of operation. He

replied that they could if they built a larger prod uction rate plan. Mr. Hutson

assumed that would mean more noise and larger equipment. Mr. O'Dell rePlied

that he did not that it would be noisier, but a little more of a presence. He

stated they a bus goes by the proposed plant, but the trucks would not

haul past the residential streets. He informed the Board that river

dredging is not is only incidental fall-back into the river, with an

EPA 404 permit. The neers are very involved with this site and have
jurisdiction there. He co that the dredge is about 20 ft. x 40 ft. in size and

might be used in the Pit if was enough water. The cutter-head is about 24

inches in diameter and is like a rotating head with teeth on it that loosens the sand

ïhey would not want to dredge within 50-100 ft. of the bank and cave the bank.

They could post a quarter million dollar bond payable to a homeowners'
associatio n or the county, in the case of unforeseen erosion. Mr. Charney asked if

other Departments and/or agencies that do more technical studies and reviews

after a Board of Adjustment approval.

Janet Meshack, with Meshack Associates, replied that Holliday Sand and Gravel

contacted them in advance to see if this was even possible. lt is nearly all in a
floodway. She stated Snake Creek actually overflows around 181't Street. They

advised the Holliday company that they would have to lower some of the areas

affected Ín order to have compensatory floodplain storage and conveyance not to

cause any ¡se in the water surface or floodway. Mr. Charney asked if there is a
process tô follow to prevent erosion of the bank. She did not think there was any

ieal process that would eliminate the possibility of erosion. The Keystone Dam

has a big impact on the water level.

Mr. Hutson asked how they selected this site. Mr. O'Dell replied they selected this

site because it is convenient, close to the market. Less transportation time

decreases the cost of delivery. The distance from residential homes makes this a
good site and they will not be hauling past houses.

01:17:07.,326 Q)

3,e3



David lski, Assistant District Attorney, encouraged the Board to address the

concerns within Section 1224.3 and Section 1680.3 in their findings.

ln discussion, Mr. Walker had concerns for possible occurrences of erosion. Mr.

Charney was retieved to know that the dredging site, which might be around the

clock, is fartner away from residences. Mr. Hutson noted that sod farms are all

over the area and recognized dust as a characteristic of a farming area during

cer{ain seasons. Mr. Tyndall found the proposal to be appropriate subject to the

hours and road usage. Mr. Chamey stated the Board has considered dust,

vibration, traffic and tñe applicant's offer to do watering to control dust. They road

improvement plan would assist the vibration. The haul route seems to be the best

and shortest distance to users. The applicant would have significant setbacks and

berming. They have addressed the hours of operations'

Board Action:
On Motion of Hutson, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,

Charney "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to ÆPBÈE a

Special Exce permit sand and gravel mining in the AG district (Section

301), as the applicant, in accordance with the data submitted and the

plan of operation to all of the permitting required , including environmental

and quality, mi of operation : truck traffic and pit operations from 7 :00

a.m. to 7:00 p.m. ¡ng as needed; with conditions provided by the

applicant to stay away banks in excavation; to take necessary steps to

minimize erosion, specifi ng no closer than 50 ft. from the shore, except

when the equipment is moved to the working site; placement of rip rap in areas

that appear to be adversely affected from erosion by the operation; the applicant to

contribute to the cost and upkeep of Garnett Road south to Highway 164; a
watering plan that is consistently administered, authored by the aPPlicant and

posted for the inspector should they wish to see it; and the applicant to Provide a

$250,000 bond to be posted in the event that ceftai n remedial cure to Public works

is deemed necessary bY the inspector's office for acti ons inconsistent with various

pe rmits; finding it will be in harmony with the sPirit and intent of the code and will

not be injurious to the neighborhood , or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare;

finding the Board has made an effort
on the followíng described property:

"That portion of the Arkansas River lying South of the centerline, upstream of the

confluänce of Snake Creek, in the South % of Section 20, and in the North % of

Section 2g all in Township 17N, Range 14E of the lndian Base and Meridian, in

Tulsa County, Oklahoma, and more particularly the South half of the Arkansas

River, beginning at the extension of S. Garnett Road, easterly and downstream

along theiouth-bank of the Arkansas River approximately 4600 feet to the mouth

of Sñake Creek, containing 105 acres more or less; AND certain real property in

Tulsa County, Oklahoma, in the North % of Section 29, Township 17 North,

Range 14 Eást of the lndian Base and Meridian and lying north of Little Snake

to address the issues raised in Section 1608;

07:17:07:326 (8)

3,9 'l



Creek, less the south 1000 feet (containing 23.6 acres), containing 160 acres,

more or less."

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

OTHER BUSINESS

lnterpretation of the Zoning Code to determine the classification of a pond in a
platted residential district.

BOARD ACTION:
On Mot¡on of õharney, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, 

-O!l{d' 
Hutson,

Charney ,,aye"; no "nãys"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to GONTINUE this

business to the meeting on August 21, 2007,

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:49 p'm.

Date approved: Àt

Chair

O7:17:07:326 (9)

3,a5



;

,,r?

Looking north ot subiect property entronce from E. L67n St. S.

Fî¡s*t;rrr:tsslj:1îÉ.:-4ry_!,1,ï..vf l:#Ës¡_.*_xT,,rT¡1;*':.;,tiill..i3:i:ïÌv.r;i'\'1'::': 
'' ¿ ': \ L

Looking north toword the creek cross¡ng on the subiect property

3.âV



Looking east øcross property neor entronce on E. 761-n fi. S.

Looking west across property neor entrance on E. 161st St. S.

3.21



F"
9_

i

Looking northeast at Bixby Creek crossing

Looking northwest ot Bixby Creek crossing

3,e8



q4lÇ;..þ r¡f' F

*,

.,r¡*,

!{F

+g{ëry_s "-TThE
I

Looking south ocross E. 761st St. S.

Looking west down E. 1-6Lst St. S

3.e7



Close-up of creek crossing

Reol Estote sign on subiect property

3,æ



5000
Feet
250 cBoA-2786 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

allgn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tractb--H 17-14 19

Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20tt 
J ,3 \



8t20t2019

M Gmail

Gmail - RE: [Non-DoD Source] Tanner Bemies - 10335 E 161st St, Bixby, OK (UNCLASSIFIED)

T¡nner Bom16 <b.mle8@gm¡ll.øÞ

RE: [Non-DoD Sourcel Tenner Bemios - 10335 E 161st St, Bixb¡ OK (UNCLASSIFIED)
I mêsaågê

Hotmr, Jordan L CIV USARMY CESM (UsA) <Joldån.L.Holmes@usacê.qrmy.mll>
To:'1b€ml€s@gma¡l.com" <tbsm¡os@gma¡|.@m>
cc: "jcottl6@bkby.coíf ' <¡cofrle@bkby.com>

CLASSIFICATION: UNcLASSIFIED

Mf, B6mles,

cood åfi€moon. Th6 8¡xby Creok Channol

Mon, Aug 5,201s at2:13 PM

the kuckswould polential carry

The contadforthg local sponsor16 llit€d bslowfofyour information.

Mi Janod Cofllo, P.E.
City of Bixby
City Englne€r
¡cottle@bkby.com

lfyou have âny addltlônal qüostloñs or conc6mê, pl€asô 16l mo know.

Vêry rcspsctfullg

Jordan Holm$, PE.
Lôv6€ Safdy Progrâm Månaggr
USACE, Tul6â Dishid
jordan.l.holm6s@u6âcê.amy.m¡l
918469-7338 (Ofice)
918-438-9352 (Mob¡le)

-original 
M€ssag€-

Frcm: Tann6r B6m16s f ma¡ltoxbgde6@gmâil.coml
sg¡l: Thußday, July 25, 2019 4:25 PM
Tor CESW{O SM <c6sú{o@usacð.army.m¡Þ
slbjgct lNon-DoD Sourcol Tânn6r Bômies - 10335 E l61st Sl, Bixby, OK

H6110,

My nam6 is Tânn6r Bemiês, I am lnquhlng ¡hto lhê low watêr ãcc€ss located at '10335 E lô1st st ¡n Bkby. OK.

locked prêvent¡ng mg from bê¡ng eble to r6ach th6 land.

my phons # i3 918688-2058

Thânk you,

TennêrBemiê6
91ffi8&2058

cusslFlCAïlON: UNCLASSIFIED
cusslFlcATlON: UNCLASSIFIED
CLASSIFICATIoN: uNcnsslFlED
CLASSIFICATIoN: uNcnsslFlED

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3?ik=a4797e58929y¡su,=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-fYo3A1641055467013705385&simpl=msg-fo/03416410554670..-'143,3A



7t31t2019 Gmail - Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E 161 st St

M Grnail Tanner Bemies <tbemies@gmail.com>

Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E l61st St

Jason Mohler <jmohler@bixbyok.gov>
To: Tanner Bemies <tbemies@gmail.com>

Wed, Jul 31,2019 at 10:00 AM

10355 E 161st St lies within Tulsa County jurisdiction. Below is clip from the GIS map.

Attached are a few sheets from the Record Drawings for Bixby Creek. As discussed on the phone, Bixby Creek was a

Corp of Engineers project. The City of Bixby owns and maintains Bixby Creek. The site does lie within the City

fenceline. However, annexation is typically requested by property owners or developers (i.e. the City would not pursue

annexation of this property unless requested or some other reason develops).

The existing low water crossing provides access the agr¡cultural land north of the Creek. I am not aware of an

limitations on that access.

1 640586642070706904&simpl=msg-fo/o341 6405866420'.. 1 13https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3?ik=a4797e58926y¡svv=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-fo/o3A

3,33



7t3112019 Gmail - Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E 16lst St

-j't

'-ù.ai

:i it=:|j4.:ri:

;,'..a -,¡-,'rl. -::

!":';i

' :, :Ër-r üi"i

:a.a -

.'..'.-, . .. '"= ]

¿JU'II LJ

)asow C. MohLev,P.e .

Þ ev eLopwLewt sewL ces ÞLr e ct or

cLtu of vLxby

From: Tanner Bemies Imailto:tbemies@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 25,2019 9:47 AM
To: Jason Mohler <jmohler@BixbyOK.gov>

Subiect: Tanner Bemies - lnquiry into 10335 E 1-61st St

I 6405866420https://mail.google.com/mail/u/3?ik=a4797e58926y¡sw=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1640586642070706904&simpl=msg-f%3A

3,3
2t3

4



4

STAIEOFOKIAITOfuTA
DEPART|IITENTOFMINES
zgt S N. CLASSEN, SWIE z t s
AKL IIOMA CITI, OKLA. 7lto6

LEGAL ESTATE

Name of Legal Estate
Francis, Jerry Calvin & Mary Ann

15625 S Harvard, Bixby, OK, 74008

Telephone

section(s) I 9 -, ro*rnipj 7N *nnu" 1lE county Tulsa

ls the permit application arca owned -- 
-or 

I----, X by the Applicant?

**t*t**t***tt|tir*r'tt*tttt*tt'lttttlr!¡t**t¡lttrl*';|}lrl|tt|l t*ttt'ttt*tltrr|ti*i**t¡t*'lrr'tt**tt:tttl*

I, (LegalEstate Owner)
Francis, Jerry Calvin & Mary Ann certi$ that I am the owner of the

legal estate of the property being reprcsented in this Application for a Non-Coal Mining Permit, and

that the (Company, Corporation, Individual (s) Tanner Bemies have

the right to mine this propecy.

Signature of LegalEstate Owner

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
I q-dav of 20er

My Commission expires lO -î-Ztz o Notary Public

r ¡F THE O}VNER OF THE LEGAL ESTATE OF THE CHANCES, A NE\il llrt
ESTATE FORM MUST BE SIGNED BV THE NEW O1VNER OF THE LEGAL ESTATE. IF THERE
MULTIPLE OWNERIT OF THE PROPERTY ON THIS APPLICATION, A SEPARATE LEGAL ESTATE FORM
MUST BE EXECUTED FOR EACH OWNER

NOTE: THE DEPARTMENT oF MÍNES DOES NOT HAVE THE AUTHORTTY TO
ADJUDICATE PROPERTY TITLE DISPUTES. 

e-2-¡5

a

3,3s



I
Ë

(Nå.:
(N
C

Bemies Mining Project
SWP3 SITE PLAN

sq

s.
Acres

#
,PlT-6

f,,f
PIT-2
407,784 s.f.
9.4 Acres

",u#F
{)

\
PITTS

414,544 s.f

orE.çli.E*%,: #fu

.:Híi8,5:'å¡*

tT-

@ TIJ'LSA
County or

IÔ BE

500x10O

PIT.4
435,600 s.f
''l0 Acres

.-',9

;Õ

ffi"
FË

9t

ìt
t

R14E
EAST 151ST SIREET SOUTH

Pii Volumes

=

trT

ÊN

/1\,Eelslsrese leleil
\C/ ${.'r'4

CALL OKIE I

FExsnñcuNEs.ry
@s, coNradokuHoMÄ o

\,
NÀIURE ANO ¡S NOfAFINAL, SIGNEO

ffi

Locat¡on Map



Bemies Mining Project
RECLAMATION IMAP

Ss€mors Woisz & Associateq lndsrnqCounry

TT]LSA@

): 
j _' ./

'i

r

,iÐ

H
ffi

;, îJ

llr¡
¡

. .,..i r,;
14E

z:
Er
ê¡
ëN

-ê>æ
ScaLE:1'=100'

CALL OKIE I

F ÊÍsrñ6 !Nes. ]ry

ffi'

Y
Location Map

It
(^¡

-i



CITYOF

116 West Needles

P.O. Box 70

Bixby, OK 74008

www.BixbyOK.gov

December IO,2019

Robi Jones

Tulsa County
Board of Adjustment
rjones@incog.org

RE: Case Number CBOA-2786

Board of Adjustment:

The City of Bixby has received the Notice of Hearing for Tulsa County Board of
Adjustment Case Number CBOA-2786. We recognize that regulation of the
allowable uses for that property lies with Tulsa County and do not object to the
proposed Special Exception allowing Use Unit 24.

With that said, access to the property is somewhat unique. The US Army Corp of
Engineers constructed the Bixby Creek Local Flood Protection Project and the
City owns and maintains the completed project. A portion of the Special

Exception property is south of Bixby Creek with the remainder being north of
Bixby Creek. The Corp constructed a low water crossing for access to the north
side of Bixby Creek. The City is not opposed to use of the low water crossing as

part of the mining operation with an understanding that the Applicant is

responsible of any crossing upgrades necessary to handing loading in excess of
the original deslgn and must repair any damages to the low water crossing

resulting from the proposed Use.

Additionally, the City is concerned that the proposed Use may generate

significant truck traffic on County and City streets. Damages to City streets

caused by the mining operation must be repaired by the Applicant.

lf you have any questions orneedadditional information, please reach out to me at
918-366-0417 or imohler@bixbvok.eov. Thank you in advance for including this

letter in the Case file for CBOA-2786.

Regards,

3^ " ' 74-/-¿-

Jason C. Mohler, P.E.

Development Services Director

Jared Cottle, City Manager
Marcae' Hilton, City Planner

CC:

3,39



s
IL

IL

IM

SUBJECT TRACT

IL

w49 ST S

E

È
€T

!

IM

CS

ILGREA'SE-EÐ(

LEGEND

I Sapulpa Corporate Limits

: '.,':,;', Tulsa CorPorate Limits

cBoA-27870 200 400
Feet

19-12 29

{,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9229
CZM:45

PD:

Gase Number: CBOA-2787

HEARING DATE: 1211712019 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Lou Reynolds

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit use unit 24, Mining and Mineral Processing, to

allow so¡l mining (sec.1224) in an lM District (sec. 910, Table 1).

LOCATION: 4802 S 49 AV W ZONED: lM

PRESENT USE: lndustrial TRACT SIZE: 15 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: N495 SE SE SEC 29 19 12,15ACS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CZ-462 December 2017: All concurred in approval of a
request tor rezoning a 23+ acre tract of land from AG/RS to
lM, to permit the development of an industrial park, on
property located north and west of the northwest corner of
West 51st Street and South 49th West Avenue.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by industrial uses and

GilcreaseExpresswayintheBerryhillarca'SeeExhibit.,B''
for further details as described by the applicant'

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit Use Unit 24, Mining and

Mineraí Processing, to allow soil mining (Sec. 1224) in an lM District (Sec. 910, Table 1)'

A special exception is required as the proposed soil mining operation is a use which is not permitted

ny iignt in the nG oistr¡ct because of potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular

instance as to its relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be permitted.

The use must be found to be compatible with the surrounding area.

The Board of Adjustment, in granting a mining and mineral processing use by Special Exception,

should consider fotential environment influences, such as dust and vibration. lf inclined to approve,

the Board may consider establishing appropriate protective conditions such as setbacks, screening,

and hours of operation, as will mitigate the adverse affect on proximate land uses.

r{ .å

\\ \

IL

'''''' t! ì I *cr i I

REVTSEDl 2/2/201 9



The applicant supplied the following information: "The proposed mining use will be for dirt and gravel

extraciion in conjunction with the Gilcrease Expressway expansion project'"

The applicant will be required to obtain all relevant permits including those from the Tulsa County

Inspectors Office/Building Permits Department and the Oklahoma Department of Mines.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure the proposed soil mining operation is compatible with and non-

injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

',Move to _ (approve/deny) a speciat Exception to permit use unit 24, Mining and
Minerat process¡ng, tò àitow soil mining (5ec,1224) in an lM District (Sec. 910, Table 1).

Approved per conceptuat plan on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following condition(s) (if any): 

-'

Finding ffie Spec ial Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
witt nol be injurious fo the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

4.å
REVtSEDl 2/2/201 9



Staff recommends apProval of the waiver with the following conditions:

A. The approved oPtional plan standards be filed of record with

the Tulsa County Clerk's
B. The regulatory floodPlain

recommended easement
on the property be placed in the

The applicant indicated his with staff's recommendation.

There were no interested Parties hing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 members
On MOTION of DlX, the TMAPC 9-0-0 (Adams, Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fretz,

Krug, Reeds, Shivel, Walker, "aye";
"absent") to APPROVE 2-7395 Plat

"nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, Millikin,
r per staff recommendation.

***

12.@(cD2)Location:Northandwestofthenorthwest
ffietandSouth49thWestAvenuerequestingrezoning
from AG/RS to lM to permit an lndustrial Park.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SECT¡ON l: C2462

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: Rezone from AG and RS to lM in order to permit

the development of an industrial park. Current planned uses include storage and

warehousing, however other, compatible uses may be included when the park

becomes fully develoPed.

DETAILED STAFF RECOI'IMEN DATION :

C/462 is non injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-462 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the

surrou nd ing property therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ462 to rezons propefi from AG, RS to
tM.

SECT¡ON ll: Supporting Documentation

REI.ATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

11:O1:'17:2757(12)

¿-t .rì



Staff Summary: The subjecf /ofs are located within Special District 6 of
the Tuß;à County District 9 Plan. The plan sfafes that industrial
development shoutd be encouraged to locate within this district, provided

they do not have external impacts such as noise, smoke, fumes, etc.

Land Use Vision:

Land lJse PIan map designation: NIA

Areas of Stability and Grawth desígnation: N/A

Transoortation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Ptan: S 49th W Ave is designated as a secondary

arterial.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations'. The site is located within Yo mile of the

Gilcrease West

SmallArea Plan: Tulsa County District 9 Plan

Special District Considerations: Tulsa County District 9 Plan, Special District 6.

Industrial uses encouraged.

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING GONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The site is elevated above the surrounding area. Two

sirgle-famlly homes and a barn structure cunently exist on the site.

Environmental Consideratip. Tulsa County District 9 plan states that industry

¡n nls aieá not have external impacts such as noise, smoke, fumes, etc.

Streets:

Utilitigs:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RM/ Exist. # Lanes

South 49th West Ave Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

11:O1:17:2757(13)

4.5



Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Steb¡l¡ty
or Growth

Existing Use

North IM N/A N/A Concrete Plant

South IL/RS N/A N/A Self-Storage / Machine
Shoo

East IM N/A N/A Manufacturing
West RS N/A N/A Gilcrease Expresswav

Surround ino Properties :

SECTION lll: RelevantZoning History

ZON¡NG ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 98254 dated September 15, 1980,

established zoning for the subject property.

Suöjecf Property: No relevant history

Surrounding Propefty:

CZ-291 Qclober 22.2001: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a

9"81 acié tract of land from RS to lL on property located west of the northwest
corner of West 51st Street South and South 49th West Avenue.

CZ-240 Februarv 1998: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 11
acre tract of land from lL to RS for residential use on property located north and

west of the northwest corner of West Slst Street South and South 49th West
Avenue.

GBOA-1117 November 1992: The Board of Adjustment.approved a special
exception to allow a manufactured home in an RS-zoned district for three years

and subject to the manufactured home being removed when the single-family
dwelling construction is completed. The property is located west of the southwest
corner of West 50th Street and South 49th West Avenue.

GBOA-0632 Januarv 1986: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of
the required 75' setback from an R-zoned district to allow for a building in an !L-

zoned district. The property is located west of the northwest corner of West 51st

Street and South 49th West Avenue.

2-5375 April 8. 1980: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 2.81
ãcié tract of land from RS-1 to lL on property located north of the northwest
corner of West 51st Street South and South 49th West Avenue'

11:01:17;2757(14')

4.b



24105 March 30. 1972: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
801 acre tract of land from AG to lM on the NE/4 of the NW4, and the NW/4 of
the NE/4, LESS the North 250' in Section 32, Township 19 North, Range 12
East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma; and to lL on the north 250' of the NE/4 of the
NW4, and the NW/4 of the NE/4 in Section 32, township 19 North, Range 12

East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma on property located west of the southwest corner
of West 51st Street South and South 49th West Avenue.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

Mr. Dix asked applicant if the application included the triangle tract of land next to
the Gilcrease Expressway.

The applicant stated "yes",

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:
On MOTION of DlX, the TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Adams, Covey, Dix, Doctor, Fretz,
Krug, Reeds, Shivel, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Carnes, Millikin,
"absent") to APPROVE CZ-462 pet staff recommendation.

Leoal Descriotion of G2462:

Lot One (1), Block Two (2), LESS Highway Right-of-Way to the State of
Oklahoma, and Lots Three (3) and Four (4), Block One (1), all in BRIDGES
HEIGHTS ADDITION, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the
recorded Plat thereof, LESS AND EXCEPT the following described property to-
wit: BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of said Lot Three (3); thence North
along the West line of said Lot Three (3) a distance of 305.88 feet to the
Northwest corner of said Lot Three (3); thence South 44"29'22" East a distance
oî 422.91 feet to a point on the South line of said Lot Three (3); thence West
along said South line a distance oÍ 292.23 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;
AND The North Half of the North Half of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter (N/2 N/2 N/2 SE/4 SE/4) and the North Half of the
South Half of the North Half of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (N/2 S/2 N/2 Nl2 SE/4 SE/4) and the South Half of the South
Half of the North Half of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast
Quarter (S/2 S/2 N/2 N/2 SE/4 SE/4) and the North Half of the South Half of the
South Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (N/2 S/2 N/2 SE/4
SE/4), all in Section Twenty-Nine (29), Township Nineteen (19) North, Range
Twelve (12) East of the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government survey thereof; AND Lot One (1)

11:01:17'.2757(15)

4 .'1



and Lot Two (2) of Block One (1) of BRIDGES HEIGHTS, according to the last
Government Survey thereof.

13. (CD 2) Location: West of the southwest
corner of West 518t Street a
RS-3 to GS

South Union Avenue requesting rezoning from

STAFF REGOMMENDATION:

SECTION l: 2-7415

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:
The property is zoned RS-3 and never been rezoned for commercial uses
The request is to allow comme uses on this highway frontage property

DETAILED STAFF REGOMMEN TION:

2-7415 requesting CS zoning is
City of Tulsa and,

with the Comprehensive Plan for the

Use categories allowed in a CS district are consistent with the expected
development pattern in the area and,

Use categories allowed in a CS
surrou nd ing property therefore,

zoning district are non-injurious to the

Staff recommends Approval ol Z'74 5 to rezone propefi from RS-3 to GS.

SECTION ll: Supporting D on

Staff Summaru: CS zoning building placement as recognized in
the Mixed-Use Coridor however does not rcquire building placement as
recognized in the comprehensive
are consrstent with the anticipated

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Mixed

Ihe uses allowed,n CS dístrict
in a the Mixed-Use conidor areas.

Corridor
A Mixed-Use Corridor is a Plan used in areas surrounding
Tulsa's modern thoroughfares pair high capacity transportation

and employment uses. The streetsfacilities with housing, commercial,

11:01:17:2757(161

4.8



I

I

0
Feet
200 400 cBoA-2787 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

dl¡gn with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 29 Aerial Photo Date: February 20tt 
t{ . q



EXHTBn- nC"

Oj

u!9

tle õ F -ÞË-..,v!
Z9rö-g

uP;ññð
däi!õlôâtü;ilñ
3: s;9ì

ffi

!
;åE

f,

s

¡n

MINE PERMIT DRAWING
TO SEryE

WEST TULSA SHALE PIT
APARTOFNE Sg4 OFSECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, MNGE 12 EASÍ

OFTHE I-M-ÍULSA COUW, OKUHOMA.

q

\

R12E
41ST ST. SOUÍH

uiì
ts

z7
Èts

I
ts
f
o

ui

F
ú

=-
I
F¡
o

wÊsT51 ST. SOUTH 6ç
,/r,- *:;\\ .:

r JAfñ. lì IllN llë
\\" äâ m ,l/\**izl'

LOCATION [/AP
NOT TO SCALE

.-_-- t. ì.-l

I
!l

IVINE AREA

I
I

I

.tr

O



Exhibit ooBn'

Applicant requests a Special Exception, pursuant to Section 1680 of the Tulsa County

ZoningCode (the o'Çds") to permit Use Unit 24 (Mining and Mineral Processing) in an IM-zoned
district for property located at480214810 S. 49th West Avenue, Tulsa, OK74I07 (the "Property").

The Property is located north of the northwest corner of S. 49th V/. Ave. and V/. 5l't St. S.

and just northeast of the Gilcrease Expressway. A conceptual site plan of the Property is attached

hereto as Exhibit'oC''. The surroundingarca consists of industrial uses. North of the Property is

the Eagle Redi Mix Concrete plant - which has similar moderate to heavy environmental

influences as the proposed mining use; east of the Property are various industrial manufacturing
facilities, including Norris, Bronco Manufacturing, and Hydrotex; and south of the Property is an

auto shop and self-storage facility. There is also a quaffy site southwest of the Expressway.

The proposed mining use will be for dirt and gravel extraction in conjunction with the

Gilcrease Expressway expansion project. The use is in harmony with the spirit and intent of the

Code as a permitted use by special exception in the IM District. Further, because the area is heavily
industrialized, the use will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare.

4.\[



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Lì. \Â



AG
RS

SUBJECT TRACT

AG
0-

,v

RS

U

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

cBoA-2788300 600
Feet

0

E# 20-12 01

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:129
CZM:.21

PD:

Gase Number: CBOA-2788

HEARING DATE:. 1211712019 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: USCOC of Greater Oklahoma, LLC

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Communication Tower, Use Unit 4, in the AG

dist¡ct (Sectto{t 310 Íable 1); and a Special Exception to reduce the required tower setback (110o/o

of the tower height) from the adjoining RS zoned district. (Section 1204.C.7)

LOCATION: 6050 N JOHNSTOWN AV E ZONED: AG

PRESENT USE: Church TRACT SIZE: 4.87 acres

LEGAL DESGRIPTION:
Landlord Parcel Description:
THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF TULSA, TOWNSHIP OF DAWSON, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, AND

lS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THE SOUTH 487 FEET OF THE WEST 497 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SECTION 1 TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE I2 EAST, DAWSON TOWNSHIP, TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA
Leasehold Parcel Description:
BEING A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE INDIAN

MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA AND BEING PART OF A TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO TURLEY METHODIST CHURCH,

INCORPORATED, RECORDED IN BOOK 2690, PAGE 411 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA (D.R.S.C.O.) AND BEING

MORE pARTTCULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A S/8-INCH IRON ROD WTH CAP STAMPED "SAM' SET FOR CORNER,

FROM WHICH A PK NAIL FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1 BEARS SOUTH 06 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 21 SECONDS

WEST, A DISTANCE OF 2,305.38 FEET; THENCE NORTH 07 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A
5/8-INCH IRON ROD WTH CAP STAMPED'SAM'SET FOR CORNER; THENCE NORTH 82 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, A

DISTANCE OF 8O.OO FEET TO A 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WTH CAP STAMPED "SAM'SET FOR CORNER; FROM WHICH A 1/2-IRON ROD FOUND

AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1 BEARS NORTH 36 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 54 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 3,714.11

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07 DEGREES 48 MTNUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET TO A 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WTH CAP

STAMPED "SAM'SET FOR CORNER; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 2l SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET, BACK TO

THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 6,400.00 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.15 OF AN ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

BOA-3343 April 1960: The Board of Adjustment approved a church use, on the subject
property located at 6050 North Johnstown Avenue East'

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS zoning to the north and west; all

but one parcel is also owned by Turley Methodist Church and uses include the church and some

residential. The property to the south is agricultural and the properties to the west are within the City

of Tulsa; they are zoned RS-3 and have residential uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a communication tower,

Use Unit 4, in the AG district. (Section 310); and a Special Exception to reduce the required tower
setback (110% of the tower height) from the adjoining RS. (Section 1204.C.7)

5,7
REV|SEDl2/2/201 9



Communications towers are classified under Use Unit 4, Public Protection and Utility Facilities, and

are permitted in the AG district by Special Exception. A Special Exception is required as the
proposed cell tower is a use which is not permitted by right in the AG district because of potential

adverse affect, but if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the area, may be

permitted.

The applicant has included a site plan. The proposed monopole tower has a height of 130 feet.

Zoning Code requires towers to be set back a distance equal to at least on hundred ten percent

(110%) of the height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a residential, office or agricultural

zoned lot. The distànce from the proposed cell tower to the adjoining property to the north is 136 feet.

The requirement would be 143 feet so the applicant is requesting a Special Exception to reduce the

required tower setback (110o/o of the tower height) from the adjoining RS zoned district. (Section

1204.C.7) The distances to the east, west, and south meet the setback requirements.

Secfion 1204.3.C & E of the Code provides general standards for locating communication towers in

any district. Some of the more notable requirements include:

1204.3.C.2.a: Towers and antennas shall be designed to blend into the surrounding
environment through the use of color, galvanizing, or camouflaging architectural treatment,
except in instances where the color is dictated by federal or state authorities such as the FAA'

"The pole will be designed to blend through galvanizing materials."

1204.3.C.4.: Towers shall not be ittuminated by a¡Tificial means and shall not display strobe
tights unless such lighting r.s specifically required by the FAA or other federal or state
authority for a particular tower. When incorporated into the approved design of the tower,
tightfixiures used to illuminate batt fields, parking lots, or similar areas may be attached to the
tower,

"The tower is not proposed to be lit."

1204.9.C,6: Atl utitity buitdings and structures accessory to a tower shall meet all the
requirements of the underlying zoning district. Exterior ground mounted equipment
occupying more than 50 square feet, if visible from ground level, shall be screened from view
from property within 150 ft. used for residential purposes.

"No equipment shelter is proposed. The ground equipment will be contained within cabinets.

Natural vegetation and prior existing trees will provide screening to the west."

1204.3.C.7.a: Towers must þe seú back a distance equal to at leasÚ one hundred ten percent
(1100/ù of the height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a residential, office, or
agricuttural zoned lot, excluding expre.ssway rights of way zoned residential'

"Please see the certified pole structural letter provided by the pole manufacturer... ."

1204.3.C.8: Towers shalt be enclosed by security fencing nof /ess than six (6) feet in height or
shalt he equipped with an appropriate anti-climbing device; provided however the Board may
modify of waive the requirements by special exception

"A six-foot security fence with three strands of barbed wire is planned."

5.3
REVTSEDl 2/2/201 9



Additionally, Section 1204.3.8.1 provides the following:
1. Factors to be considered in granting a special exception. ln addition to any other

requirement of this section, the following factors shall be considered in the
determination to grant or deny a special exception for an antenna or tower:

a. Height of the proposed tower;
b. Proximity of the tower to residential structures, residential district boundaries

and existing towers;
c. Nature of uses on adjacent and nearby properties;
d. Surrounding topography;
e. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage;
f. Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that have

the effect of reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness,'
g. The total number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed

tower to accommodate collocation;
h. Architectural design of utility buildings and accessory structures to blend with

the su rro u ndi ng envi ron ment;
i. Proposed ingress and egress;
j. The need of the applicant for a communications tower within the immediate

geographic area to provide an acceptable level of communications seruice to the
area;

k. The size of the tract and the most likely future developmenf as indicated by the
Comprehensive Plan, planned infrastructure, topography and other physical
facts.

l. Landscaping

1204.3.8.2
2. Collocation of facilities should be encouraged wherever practical by allowing

reasonable extra height or tower diameter necessary to support multiple antennas.

1204.3.8.3
3. The findinos of the Board of Adiustment to each of these factors shall be made on

the record and contained in the written minutes of the meetinq.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably
related to the request to ensure the proposed communications tower will be non-injurious to the
surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Gommunication Tower,
Use Unit 4, in the AG district. (Section 310 Table 1); and a Special Exception to reduce the
required tower setback (110% of the tower height) from the adjoining RS zoned district.
(Section 1204.C.71

Read the followinq statement so it can be on record and recorded in the minutes of the meetinq.

The Board considered each of the following stated factors in Section 1204.3.E. 1 & 2 of the
Code and finds that the application with the requirements to the

5..{
Boards satisfaction.

comolies / not comolv

REV|SEDl2/2/20'19



"section 1204.3.8 provides the following:

1. Factors to be considered in granting a special exception. ln addition to any other
requirement of this section, the foltowing factors shall be considered in the determination
to grant or deny a special exception for an antenna or tower:

a. Height of the proposed tower;
b. Proximity of the tower to residential structures, residential district boundaries

and existing towers;
c, Nature of uses on adiacent and nearby properties;
d. Surrounding topography;
e. Surrounding tree coverage and foliage;
f. Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that have

the effect of reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness,'
g. The total number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed

tower to accommodate collocation;
h. Architectural design of utitity buildings and accessory structures to blend with

the s u rro u n di n g env i ro n ment;
i. Proposed tngress and egress;
j. The need of the applicant for a communications tower within the immediate

geographic area to provide an acceptable level of communications seruice to the
area;

k. The size of the tract and the mosú likely future developmenf as indicated by the
Comprehensive Plan, planned infrastructure, topography and other physical
facts.

l. Landscaping

2. Coltocation of facitities shoutd be encouraged wherever practical by allowing
reasonable extra height or tower diameter necessary to support multiple antennas.

Approved per conceptual plan(s) on page(s) of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions (if any):

Finding fhe Speciat Exception witt be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
witt not be injurious úo the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

5,5
REV|SEDl 2/2/201 I



l(,

Case No. 3343-A
Trustees of the Turley
\fiethodist Church
Pt. NW, NW, SE,
Section l-2O-12

Case No. 33?3-A v'
Memorial Street Churdt
of Christ - Lot 2,
Block 3, Mingo Heights

Case No. 3380-A ç'/
Sixth Church of Christ
Scientist - N. 100' of. S/2,
NE, NE, SE, Section
19-19-13

Case No, 3381-A'
Northminster PresbY-
terian Church - Part of
Section L2-20-L2

IVTINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD :

oF ADJUSTT/IENT, 'iVEDNESAY, APRrL 13, 1960.

P RESENT: Cohen, Chairnran; Shautt; Galbreath; Norman;
AverY.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of [he Trustees of Turtey Methodist Church for permis-
sion to use the south 48? feet of the west 49? feet of the NW

NW 1/4, SE t/4 of Section 1-20-12, and Lots 14 thru 29 in-
clusive, Brannon Addition for church purposes. There being
no protest offered it was,

MOVED by Galbreath (Shaull) that this application be granted.
AII rrrembers voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of ihe Memorial €treet Church of Christ for permis-
sion to extend church use on Lot 2, Block 3, Mingo Heights
Addition. There appeared Dean smith, Attorney on behalflof
the Church. No protest was offered.

MOVED by Norman (Shaull) that this matter be granted'
AII nrenibers voting yea. Carried.

This being the date set down for pubtic hearing on the appli-
cation of the Sixth Church of Christ Scientist for permission
to use the North 100 feet of the S t/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SE t/4,
of section 19-19-13, Iess the west 287 feet, for off-street
parking. There being no protest olfered it was,

MOVED by Avery (Norman) that this rnatter be granted'
All members voting Yea. Carried'

This being the date set do'ün for pubtic hearing on the appli-
cation of the Northu¡inster Presbyterian Church for permis-
sion to use the following described property for church pur-
poses:

That part of the NE 1/4, NE L/4, ot Section L2-20-L2, descri-
bed aã beginning at a point on the North line of the NE t/+ oî.

Section tã, OtO feet west of the northeast corner, thence South
226 feet; 'veast 160 feet; south 656 feet; west 150 feet; south
260.7 feet to a point on the north line of Sharon Héights Addi-
tion; west atong the north boundary of Sharon Heights 288 feet;
North Lt42.3? feet to a point on the north line of Section 12;

5. t"



Looking north ot church from drivewoy which will be used to occess tower

will be locotedLooking west from drivewoy on N. Johnstown Ave. toword areo where tower

5."(



Looking south from E. 61st St. N. toword subiect property

5,9



Feet
0 50 100

-#
cBoA-z788 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical fedturcs on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-12 01
Aer¡at Photo Date: February rÙtt 

5 ,1



6003000
Feet cBoA-2788 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡lh phys¡cal fedtures on lhe ground.Subject
Tract

20-12 01
Aer¡at Photo Date: February 2Ot, 5. t0



P€ lndustries
Towers and Poles

Chris Patterson
Proiect Manager
Faulk & Foster
1811 AuburnAvenue
Monroe, LA 71201

RE: Proposed 130'Sabre Monopole for Turley, OK

Dear Mr. Patterson,

Upon receipt of order, we propose to design and supply the. above referenced Sabre monopole.lor

ãñ Ún¡raid Wind SpeeO or I os mpn with ño ice and 30 mph with 2" radial ice, Structure Class ll,

È*porur. Category'C and Topographlc Categgry_1 ín acco.rdance with the Telecommunícations

hd*tt Rssòc¡ätión standarð nÑslrln-222-G, "Structural standard for Antenna Supporting

Structures and Antennas".

When designed according to this slandard, the wind pressures and steel strengrth capacities include

seueraisaféty factors, reãufting in an overall minimurn safety lactor ol25V."..Therefore, it is highly

unlgery that ihe monopole willlail structurally in a wind event where the design wind speed is

exceeded within the range of the builþin safety factors.

October 17,2019

n safety factors, to the Point ofShould the wind sPeed increase
of the failure would be within thelailure of one or more structural

upper portion of lhe monopo le shaft. Assuming that the wind pressu re profile is similar to that used to

design the monoPole, the mono pole will buckle at the location of the highest combined stress rat¡o

within the upper portion. This is likely to result in the portion of the monopole above leaning over and

remaining in a permanentlY deformed condition. Please note that thís letter only applies to the above

referenced monopole deslgned and manufactured by Sabre Towers & Poles. The fall radius for the

monopole design described would

Sincerely,

be within the larget Parcel

beyond the capacitY of the builþi
elemenls, the most likelY location

Robert E. Beacom, P.E., S.E.
Engineering Supervisor

b
t.' \,1l'1

Sabre Towers and poles . 7101 Southbridge Drive . P.O. Box ó58 . Sioux C¡ty, ¡A 51102'0ó58
P ; 7 72-ZS8 -669 0 F: 7 12'27 9'0814 ti¡: www.SabreTowersand Polesco m

g

ffi1

5. [[



STATEMENT OF' ORDINANCE COMPLIANCE

Application: Board of Adjustment Exceptions
US Cellular "USCC" Site Name: Turley #222712
USCC Legal Entity Name: USCOC of Greater Oklahoma,LLC
Project Description: 130' monopine wireless facility
Parcel ID: 90201-02-01-30620
Property Owner: Turley United Methodist Church
Zoning: Agriculture
Address: To be assigned; nearest address: 6050 NORTH JOHNSTOWN
AVE, TULSA, OK74I26

Please see the responses in red below following the applicable ordinance
sections.

1204.2
Included Uses:
Ambulance Service
Antennas and Supporting Structures
Electrical Regulating Station, excluding storage or service garages and yards

Fire Protection Facility
Pressure Control Station, gas or liquid, excluding storage or service garages

and yards
Shelter: Civic defense or storm
Stormwater Detention Facility
'Water 

Storage Facility, NEC
1204.3
Use Conditions:
Antennas and their supporting structures shall meet the following
requirements:
Purpose:
The purpose of this section is to establish requirements for the location of
wireless communications towers and antennas. The goals of this ordinance
are to: (1) protect residential areas and land uses from potentially adverse

impacts of towers and antennas; (2) encourage the location of towers in non-

g.ta



residential areas; (3) minimize the total number of towers throughout the

communit1; Ø) strongly encourage the joint use of new and existing tower
sites as a primary option rather than construction of additional
single-use towers; (5) encourage users of towers and antennas to locate them,

to the extent possible, in areas where the adverse impact on the community is
minimal; (6) encourage users of towers and antennas to configure them in a
way that minimizes the adverse visual impact of the towers and antennas

through careful design, siting, landscape screening, and innovative
camouflaging techniques; (7) enhance the ability of the providers of
telecommunications services to provide such services to the community
quickly, effectively, and efficiently; (8) consider the public health and safety
of communication towers; and (9) avoid potential damage to adjacent
properties from tower failure through engineering and careful siting of tower
structures. In furtherance of these goals, the Tulsa County Board of
Adjustment shall give due consideration to the Comprehensive Plan for the
Tulsa Metropolitan Area, zoningffiâp, existing land uses, and

environmentally sensitive areas in approving sites for the location of towers
and antennas.
A.
Exclusions. The following activities shall be exempt from these regulations:
l. Amateur radio operators;
2. Microwave reflectors and parabolic antennas;

3. Antennas and equipment completely located inside of buildings; and

4. Minor modifications of existing wireless communications facilities and

attached wireless communications facilities, whether emergency or routine,
provide there is little or no change in the visual appearance. Minor
modifications are those modifications, inctuding the addition of antennas, to
conforming wireless and attached wireless communications facilities that
meet the performance standards set forth in this document.
B.
Definitions. As used in this ordinance, the following terms shall have the
meanings set
forth below:
1. Antenna means any exterior transmitting or receiving device used in
communications to radiate or capture electromagnetic waves, digital signals,

analog signals, radio frequencies, wireless telecommunications signals or
other communication signals.

5,19



2. F A{means the Federal Aviation Administration.
3. FCC means the Federal Communications Commission.
4. Height means, when referring to a tower or other structure, the distance
measured from the finished grade of the parcel to the highest point on the

tower or other structure, including the base pad.

5. Preexisting towers and preexisting antennas means any tower or antenna

which lawfully existed on the effective date of this ordinance, including
permitted towers or antennas that have not yet been constructed so long as

such approval is current and not expired.
6. Tower means any structure more than twenty (20) feet tallthat is designed
and constructed primarily for the purpose of supporting one or more antennas
for telephone, radio and similar communication purposes, including self-
supporting lattice towers, guyed towers, or monopole towers. The term
includes radio and television transmission towers, microwave towers,
common-carrier towers, cellular telephone towers and the like. The term
includes the structure and any support thereto.
C.
General Requirements for Antennas and Towers:
1. Principal or Accessory Use. Towers may be considered either principal or
accessory uses. A different existing use on the same lot shall not preclude the
installation of a tower on such lot.
This pole shall be considered a principal use.

2. Towers and antennas shall meet the following requirements:
(a)
Towers and antennas shall be designed to blend into the surrounding
environment through the use of color, galvanizing, or camouflaging
architectural treatment, except in instances where the color is dictated by
federal or state authorities such as the Federal Aviation Administration.
This pole will be designed to blend through galvanizing materials.

(b)
Communication towers if located within an R District or if located within
300 feet of an R District boundary line shall be of a monopole design,
unless the Board of Adjustment determines by special exception fhat art
alternative design would adequately blend into the surrounding
environment, or that the required antennas cannot be supported by a

5, lL{



monopole.
This pole is designed as a monopole.

(c)
If an antenna is installed on a structure other than a tower, the antenna

mechanical equipment must be of a color that is identical to, or closely
compatible with, the color qf the supporting structure so as to make the
antenna and related equipment as visually unobtrusive as possible.
This section is not applicable.
3.

Not Essential Services. Towers and antennas shall be regulated and permitted
pursuant to this ordinance and shall not be regulated or permitted as essential

services, public utilities, or private utilities.
Understood.
4.
Tower Lighting. Towers shall not be illuminated by artificial means and shall
not display strobe lights unless such lighting is specifically required by the

Federal Aviation Administration or other federal or state authority for a
particular tower. 

.When 
incorporated into the approved design of the tower,

light fixtures used to illuminate ball fields, parking lots, or similar areas may
be attached to the tower.
This tower is not proposed to be lit.
5.

Signs and Advertising. The use of any portion of a tower for signs other than
warning or equipment information signs is prohibited.
No signs or advertising are proposed.
6.
Accessory Utility Buildings. All utility buildings and structures accessory to
a tower shall meet all the requirements of the underlying zoning district.
Exterior ground mounted equipment occupying more than 50 square feet
shall be screened from view from property within 150 feet used for
residential purposes.
No equipment shelter is proposed. The ground equipment will be
contained within cabinets. Natural vegetation and prior existing trees
will provide screening to the west.
7.
The following setback requirements shall apply to all towers; provided,

5, [5



however,thatthe Board of Adjustment may modify the requirements by
special exception;
(a)
Towers must be set back a distance equal to at least one hundred ten

percent (ll0%) of the height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a
residential, office or agricultural zoned lot, excluding expressway rights-
of-way zoned residential.
Please see the certifîed pole structural letter provided by the pole

manufacturer. Please note that a couple foot exception may be necessary

for the current placement. The church also owns the northern parcel
that is depicted in this site plan excerpt right here:

r¡:rJtr; r; ¡ì. L! +
ú

r\
I

I

I

i

\/¡
t,

,o''-'! .
\

,..l8,\, å0'-t"
FENCE* CT¡IPOIJNÐ -sEE

t¡
NEÌI

SHEET C-1

NEIT 5r¡'-Ð" X 15'-rJ"
ìTU,qþ¡ ARÕUNT ÀFEå

-- /t
)

l -:,<--

Il
CL OF NEVT JÕ._0"
ì\,lSE ACûEÍìÊ tu tiTlLJTY
EASEME¡IT
¡l
tiErY l2'-ü' wlllE
ËRAVEI ÁçC855 +RIVE

-'EE DETflL J,/ç*2
I

ì¡
t¡*

1Jñ'_0,. TALL

_'[:":::
UTTELLULATï

,.i'.

J I¿ I
//

//
t/

/'/

r-1
lr

:.
ú11

t1_

i
I
I

I

j
j
I
t

{
l

t
H
i!
J
ad
ll

--t 
/

:TOX FALL ZONE
14¡'-{)- llÊ*tu$ ürncLE {BÀËE}
ûN Â 1$]'-*" Trli{E* HEIüHT}

:}OT. FALL :ONE
14t'-ti" fèÈ.*ruå crllcLE {BAÊÉ
ûN Â 135'-û" Ttl¡'E* HEIGHI)

5, \t,



(b)
Guys and accessory buildings must satisff the minimum zoning district
setback requirements.
No guy wires or accessory buildings are proposed.
8.

Security Fencing. Towers shall be enclosed by security fencing not less than
six
(6) feet in height or shall be equipped with an appropriate anti-climbing
device; provided, however,thatthe Board of Adjustment may modi$' or
waive such requirements by special exception.
A six foot security fence with three strands of barbed wire is planned.
D.
Antennas and Towers Permitted by Administrative Approval. Antennas or
towers, except those approved or requiring approval by the Board of
Adjustment (Section 1204.3.E), shall be permitted by right, provided a permit
is obtained from the County Building Inspector prior to construction and
provided that the towers shall comply with the following standards.
Tulsa County is of the opinion that a BOA hearing is required per
Section 310, Table L.

1.

When located in C, I, or IR zoning districts, provided that towers shall be set

back from an RDistrict boundary line one-hundred ten percent (1 I0%) of the
height of the tower measured at grade. The setback may be modified by
special exception by the Board of Adjustment pursuant to Section 1680 of
this code; or
This Section is not applicable.
2.

When antennas are to be attached to a roof or wall of buildings in commercial
or industrial zones, or to office or multi-family buildings of two or more
stories, or to institutional buildings such as schools, churches and hospitals
with existing architectural elements more than thirty-five (35) feet tall,
provided that:
This Section is not applicable.
(a)
An antenna does not extend more than twenty (20) feet above the highest
point of the building, or, if located on an architectural feature such as a

steeple or bell tower, does not protrude above that structure; provided,

5.\tl



however,thatthe Board of Adjustment may modi$' such requirements by
special exception; and
(b)
The antennas comply with all applicable FCC and FAA regulations; and

(")
The antennas comply with all applicable building codes.
aJ.

When antennas are to be attached to an existing tower, or other structure not
mentione d in 1204.3 .D.2. neither of which is located in a resid entially-zoned
district.
This Section is not applicable.
4.

When the tower is to be modified or reconstructed to accommodate the

collocation of antennas; and
This Section is not applicable.
(a)
The tower is of the same type as the existing tower or is to be constructed

as a monopole; and
(b)
The modification or reconstruction does not exceed thirty (30) feet over
the height of the existing tower and all requirements of Section 1204.C. are

met.
E.
Antenna and Towers Requiring Special Exceptions. If a tower or antenna is

not permitted pursuant to Section 1204.3.D. of this chapter, a special

exception shall be required for the construction of a tower in all zoning
districts.
Per Tulsa County, a special exception is required.

l.
Factors to be considered in granting a special exception. In addition to any

other requirements of this section, the following factors shall be considered in
the determination to grant or deny a special exception for an antenna or
tower:
(a)
Height of the proposed tower,

5, \8



The pole wilt be 130o tall. This height is necessary for coverage of the
populated area of Turley.

(b)
Proximity of the tower to residential structures, residential district
boundaries and existing towers;
The nearest existing tower was evaluated and found to be insufficient for
the coverage objectives of the commercial area. The nearest tower is .58

miles to the SE near Fire Station Number L9.

The proposal is east of a treed area. Mature trees intervene between the
nearest unaffïliated home and the project location. The nearest home
that is not on a church parcel is approximately 415'to the west of the
project location. The nearest home located on church parcels is
approximately 240' to the southeast.

The proposal is in a setting that is occupied by other tall structures,
namely overhead utility lines.

(c)
Nature of uses on adjacent and nearby properties;

The church is an adjacent use. The church is the landlord. The church
owns an adjacent parcel. The other adjacent uses are vacant woods and
an affiliated residence.
(d)
S urrounding topography,

The topography is basically flat.
(e)
Surrounding tree coverage and foliate;

There is natural screening in the areao namely a wooded area to the west.

(Ð
Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that
have the effect of reducing or eliminating visual obtrusiveness;

5.\q



(g)
The total number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the
proposed tower to accommodate collocation;
Please see the submitted construction drawings. The tower will be
equipped for co-location. The antennas will be located on a mount on
the pole.

(h)
Architectural design of utility buildings and accessory structures to blend
with the surrounding environment;
Equipment cabinets will be utilized. The cabinets are approximately 4
feet tall.

(i)
Proposed ingress and egress;

The pole will be accessed from the church parking lot.

ú)
The need of the applicant for a communications tower within the
immediate geographic area to provide an acceptable level of
communications service to the area;
US Cellular does not have a facility in Turley. The search parameters
were designed to support coverage in the dense locations in Turley where
service upgrades are necessary. The project was placed near the
commercial areas to provide antennas in those directions.

(k)
The size of the tract and the most likely future development as indicated
by the Comprehensive Plan, planned infrastructure, topography and other
physical facts;
(l)
Landscaping.
The determination of the need for landscaping is pending. US Cellular is
willing to landscape as advised.
2.

5,70



Collocation. Collocation of facilities should be encouraged wherever
practical by allowing reasonable extra height or tower diameter necessary to
support multiple antennas.
The pole is proposed at a height that will support collocation options.

aJ.
The findings of the Board of Adjustment as to each of these factors shall be

made on the record and contained in the written minutes of the meeting.
County

t2-9
0s/05/08
F.
Existing Towers and Antennas. Antennas and towers lawfully existing at the
time this ordinance is adopted shall be allowed to continue their usage as they
presently exist. Routine maintenance, including antenna replacement, shall be

permitted on such existing towers. New construction other than routine
maintenance shall require compliance with the requirements of this
ordinance.
1204.4
OfÊstreet Parking and Loading Requirements:
None.

5, e\



7âu.s.c"tt rt*

LËT5
tClS l¡orlcr, tnc.

7101 Êry tuÉ
hhG f Æa7
Ofc zll8l.ru

Trd h Rfffi k, iffiq co ,cr6, æ ilÉ 6/r9lært

Stmtmtt
-Ï--------Ï----------1--

sm wE
ruw

SreWBE
t /22/2015

22712
gTE ADMES

ffi [ J*ñm aE
IrrsA s 74126

SHEET MIE
sm ffiBI¡ t¡{D DESCñmOil

10F4

DESCRIPTION OF PARENT PARCEL GENERAL NOTES

ffimE lmmì
0F EXrSffi EIEC¡R|C

NDEæ

.TilE 
SOTJTII €7 FEET OF ÛE WEST 497 FEET OF.IHE I{ORI}IIIÊSÍ QIJÁRIB OF'IHE NORIHì|EST

QTARTER OF'IHE SOUTHEAST QUARIER OF'fHE
sEcnoN 1 'fowl'rsHtP 20 l{oRTH RANGË 12 ËAS1,
TAIVSON ÍOV'T{SHIP, rutsÀ CIIJNTY, STATE OF
ol(l¡HoüÀ

r) lHE PROPOSEÐ TOïER t€ SE grE SHOIIN HEREON UES
rytT{rN ul.rst{ÁûED zoNE x, DEslct{ÀtED ¡s AÊÊ¡s
DEIIRI{NED TO BE O{JÍSIDE OF THE 0.2' A{ÑIJA¡. CITANCI

sfrE
ñLOODPIAIN. AC€IRDING
4o1 ¡r3C0226{. EFf€CÎlrE

TO FEI¡A
DÀ18 1

2) BE RD.¡cs si{olÌ}r HERgot{ ÁRE ON ÌHE

(pER vrÁRRA{rr DEÊD RECoRD€D rN mE lur.sÀ
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFF|CE BOOX 2690. PÂGE .+11)

oKl lrot¡^ sIAtE Pt¡t{E cooRDtt{AlE s.lslEt1, Mo a:,,
l.¡oRtt{ zoNE.

J) a¡ oFrÀNcEs sHo|Ír HEREoN ARE G&o orsrA¡¡cEs, u.s.
S.'filEY FEET, SURFÁCE ÐISTAIIC€S C¡il BE C¡LCI',I.AIED SY

^PPLrt¡C 
A SCA-E F¡CrOR 0F 1.00008229178596.

4) Er.ElrAÎOilS SHOwlí HEREON IRE i,¡AYD 88, GEOTD 128. U.S.
SUñ'EY FEET.

s) suFyE'loR ÁDDRESSED oNLy THosE rTaß USIED tN

RDEUTY ll^llot{AL lTttr NSJR/q¡{CE COMP.A¡|ÍS
CoMMnvENI RIR Tm |}6.rRANCE. NO. USC-13.+7508-C,
EFFECITVE üÀ'rE Ð€CÊÌilBÊR lO, 2018- t¡O RñIHER
RESEARCH WAS P€RFORIÆD FI SIJRI/EYOR.

6) p RENr pARcEt(s) BoUNDAFI uNEs A¡{D/oR sEcnor{
UNES SITOIT ON THESE DRAW'{GS ARE CAI.CUI,¡IED FROM
RECORO DOCUMENÍS AND T¡OI{UMENIS NOTED HERÊON, AND
DO NgT REPR€SEM A FULL SEPÅRÀIE BOUIÐARY SURVFI
rROì{ IHE TfÁSE 1RACT æ{JNOARY SUß/EY.

7) 'fHF DRÀilNG 6 l,lOI IN¡ENDÊD FOR uSÊ ÁS A
clr{slRr.rc'lloô¡ DocuMEN'.

Prnc€L r

z

SCHEDULE "8" - SECTION II ITEMS:

*#ifu*

Rl..E tO.: t,SC-l J]IT5OE-C

EFFECTIVt DAIE: DECEMB€R tO, 2016

6. Rtct{r 0F wAy E^sEtaÊNr SmiEEN rHoilAs o.
BRÁNI{ON ANO EISIÊ }IÁI.3TR¡ BRAN'{ON A¡ID PUBI.JC
SE¡IVICE COMPANI OF O{(I.AIIOMÀ A¡I OXI¡¡IOI¡A
@RFORATON, DA'IE) JANT,ARY I9, 1956 RECIRD€D
JANtÁRt 23, 1956, tN BOOK 2651 PÁGE 263, tN
IU|SA COUNTY, Ol(LÂHOl¡tÀ

AS ÂFFECIED S/ DEJNFATO¡¡ AtO AT'END¡'ENI OF
EASET¡ENr I|IIH RESTRICTTVE COÆMN' BEÍWEEN 'IHE

lURt.EY MANþOiSI CfII'RCH, INCORPORAIED A¡{D
PUSUC S€Rì¡CE COMPA¡ff 0F Ol(W{O¡Ar Ar{
OKI.A¡IOUA C!RPORATþi{, A UNT OF ATIERIOÀ'{
El¡CTRC POf,TR, OA1ED FEBRI,IAFI 1, 2OOE
RÉCORD€D ÂPR|L 28, 2008, 

^S 
[{SIRtl¡ÊM NO.

2008043,+93, ttl IULSA COUNly, OKr¡HOilÀ-DO€S
NOT AfTTCf.

7. SANÍTARI SEïER COilNSCl¡Or{ CONTRACÍ BErWr¡¡¡
CTY OF 1ULSA OKI.A¡Io)¡A ATD 'fHE TURI.Ef
MEIHOOISI CTIURCH, INC., A CORPORAfION, DAIED
S€PIE}TBER 21, 1962 RTCORDÊD OClogER ¡+, 1962,
N AOOK 52EO PÂCE 6t, Ú{ TULSA COUNIY.
OXIAIOMÀ-STANKÊI ÊÂSÊ'ÆNT, SUBJ€CI TO.

E. AS AFFECTED A' DEUN€ATION AI{D AIIENDII€I{T OF
EASEI'EN' WIH R€S'RICIIV€ Coì/EMNI BEniEÉN 1HE
ruRI.EY I¡EIHOO'SI CHURCTi, INCORPORA1ED AND
P{.,BL'C SERVIC€ COYPÂflY OF OKI.A¡{OI{A Â'{

UTILITY NOTE

.Ì}ìIS 
ÐGiIBTT MAY NOT REFT¡CT AI{Y UTIDERGROUND

IMLMES, EASE}¡ENTS OF RËCORD OR OTI{ER
ENCI,IISRANCES "I}IAT AFFECT Î}IE SUB'ECT AREÀ
NO UNDERGROUND I,TIUW LOCAÎON SEÍ¡/EES OR
RECORDS RESEARCH WÁS PRO\4ÐED 8Y SAI¡. T S
THE CUSÍTS/CO$fRACÍOR'S RSPONS|9|UÍY TO

\TERFY'¡}IE LOCAlþil OF ¡lI TMUÍES A'{D
PROIECI SAID W1LM€S FROM DAIIAßE ALWAìs CAI.T
E11 OR J(EOO)522-OK|Ê PRTOR TO Ð(CAVAltt{G.

É 5dlll sI Ñ

PARENT PARCEL

0 600' 12@

TOWER INFORMATIONCRAPHIC SCALE
IlNü-6æf

o|<tAltot¡A coRPoRAÌoN, A uNfT oF 
^tlERcAt{E-ÊCIRIC POTIÊR. DA1ÊD FÊBRI.,ARY 1, 2OO8

RECO¡ÐED APRIL 26, 2(X}8, AS IÑSTRUMENT I€.
20080,+5,t93, tN ¡UISA COUNTY, OKLA¡|Cì{À-DOES
NOT AFFECI,

SASED ON'IHE CIMUTi'ENT PROVIDËD, NO OIHER
FÁSEMENTS APPEAR TO AFFECTÌH6 SÍTL

KI|ER TY?E: ITONOPOIE
HElG1{l: 15O'

SITE BENCHMARK

. ENCHT¡ARX 1 - TOP OF s/E-INCH CåPPED IRON

E noo srr At sourlvrEsl cohmn or paopos¡o
' TotIER l.rASE Sm- g..E!'AnON - 702.76' (NA\@ 66) -1"^ ¡lu* a/rilry

8€NCHUAR( 2 - TOP OF s,/E_II{CH CAPPED IRON
ROO Sgr, *T|CH BEARS N66'13'55'E, 166.75 FEEI
FROM BENCITUÁRK 1. Êr.EvAlrON = 702.76' (llAVD 8E)

.Á/" rr**
dÁ ,rzsr
SI,RVEfING A{O MAFPING, l.rc

VCINMY MAP

sTNE

etcnE4sÊ

E86ffsÍN

/
SIÏE

J 80l{
$ülìr N

1791

(xor rÐ sc^r-E)

ç
û6SmtnßtrMEtrstrM

mcEoFlÆwcmc ÆasM@6tÛÊMMI ñ¡Nd
noffio&€r6ru[¡5ilD wo&ffi

!n
Þ
Þ

s¡t , ttc PRoiEtI No. 69s



SITE SURVEY

i sT -lâ

2
=

2

I

lä
3

SITE

E 5õ¡¡ I t{

U.S.

0 ,t0' 80'

LËT5GRAPHIC SCALE
laH'¡tOF

LÊTS 
^rarlc¡. 

¡ng
ucNat ¡,AP
sEcTloN 1

(NOT tO SC¡LE)

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVFY CERTIRCA'IION
,ffi,#

r, ,rÁsoil st¡.Ijv¡l{, CERTFY r}{^T fils pRo¡ECr r¡s
COI¡PIEIED UNO€R I'Y DIRECT AilD RESPOI{$B.T
c¡uRG€ FROI¡ 

^t¡ 
¡Crlr L SURt/Êr r¡ DE UNDER Ll

StPERV60il; ît^l ¡l{ls GRdTND SLFvgl mS
PERFOFI¡€D AI IHÊ 95 PErcENT CÐI{FIO€I'ICE I.EVEL
10 YEEÍ IHE fTD€RAL GEOGRAPfIIC DATA COI¡UfNEÊ
Sr ¡{D Rm; I}l T lH6 SURrrÊY r S PERFoR!¡ED TO
y€Ef'lllE speonc¡nors Ft)R roPoGnAPHlc 

^l{Dptlt{txEfRtc t¡ PP|NG coNT ¡N€D lN llJE O(I¡HOI¡A
YINII¡|UU STANDARDS FOR lHE PRACNCE OF I¡ND
gJRI/EYING ÁS ADOFTED B' THE OKLAHOI¡A SIAIE
EOARD OF TIC€I{SURE FOR PROFESSIOML ET{GINEERS

^ND 
U¡to SURVEnRS. llrE ORGIML DAf llÄS

osrå,tilED o{ |2/1s/m1ai r}lAT fHE $rnea w s
@uPt-EfED ON 1/22,/m19i A{O At¡- COORDII'¡^IES
ÁRE B¡S€D ON ]IIE OKLA}þ)IA STA1E PTANÊ
COOROÌIIAIE SISTE¡. MO 8:I, M)RIH ZONE A¡ID AI
Erw ÌoNs ARs 8 s€D oN I.¡AVD 86.

tlo¡ Éq Cd.l
Hb$ 1I t5lt47
dq 2laõl.tltl
fc 2t{gl.7ld
.m& ldtu¡h

rGo h lrffioñ h. lffi
ox @^ ,+rr¿ æ nÊ 6,/19læ19

BEffifK 2

c&wilE s ffi
$'Æmú[m

>q

I

SIÎE M¡¡E

TTR,EI

1/ú./m19
LEGËND

o,RT,C.O.
m Ems' Ìusflw, ruHor^
wmHAfix
5,/d tRoìt R@ *n cp
sÆD -w- sgr
gÀN ffim6
gcnol{ uxE
1,/4 =Cn$ UM
$Ê€CT PRMW N
ffiñw
dffi

n2712

&
o

]lffi mffiglm,
* 26S. PÆ

D.R.l-C.O.

tffi
{lt æ [ GETDIN AYE-

ruB\ q 7412G

=::= sÍG Ðo{tsfT aD o€sæm

20F 4

ffi æ'x ad
roTER LfÆ E Ê

o-15 Æ
(6,,100 S0. F.r.)

cÐ{tB 0F PioP@ ÌilB
tAT: IJtl,t'2t¡to7'l'
t¡r& r*tÐ'6.atrty'
ffi Ec m'æ

!r,p
(rü

SU, UC PROI€fr tlo. 4æ+¡



LEASE SITE SURVEY & EASEMENTS

U.S.

LËT5

"r#
,# @

or
+

I
cËNtER.tE6ffi

s'Æ ao
LCIS lrcrlcr, lñc.

0 40 80'

Er-----t-i ffi&'x s'
TOH TEASE SlrE

0.r5 rcRÊs

^oc^ r.ftü.JïY

GR.APHIC SCALE
llw-,tOFT

(s,loo s.o. F.L)

P.O.T

7l0f Eq hrt
oqfc il 824?
tr 2t+ßt.7ltlFd 2l(Al.?tg

frE ruRg ilffiODS
CHUrcH, NC.

STR ffR CONNEfiON
æN]w

ffi 3280, PreE 61
D.R.W.C.O.

BWKÍ æEI¡ff

PUA,rc SÊilCE CovPñ OF
OKHM

RCM G WAY æflffi
ffi 261, PÆE 2S

o,R.w.c.o.
8l.AI{XET EÆETE{T

a
ND
æilffi

P.O.S.
rcffi r{

16 Hd tuffi XG lmm
d( co frcr{ En úÍE 3/t9/Ðt9

o('
q

=Éå.
vP

COITB 6 PROFGD IOTB
L I xldl,+ 2r.oG57r'
Lrc mt5e'00.46tæ'
ErlÂ 70Ac }{ \rD '6E

Ø

t\

a

ruffi vËDt0s cHuRcfl. rNæRPoilm
mK 2690, PAG€ 41 r

D.Rf.C.O.

PUBUC SWCE COIIPN OF MOU
1æ' UOE DilNilrc[ ND ililNffi OT

EßEMffW R€SRM ffWrmuñ No. rc0995
D.R.W.C.O.

sm il¡¡¡E

ruw

1/2,Æts
I¡GEND.

D,R,T.C.O.

P.C&

P,OL
P.OÈ

o
A

ÈÞ RECmS, ruLSA
curll, d{.â8fl4 zm12
FqilT 6 SEdl{l{l}lc

FqXT G ERTINAÏ(I{
6G0 f clt{s¡olll{ A/E

TUSÀ q 74123

.SAI. 
SET

slE at{lgr At{D oEcFPno¡l

UNE ÏABI.T

Dtsf t{cE

80.(n'

80.00'

60.00'

E0.oo'

1J6.05'

BE¡RING

N074A'3ft't

Nd?11'21'E

soz,t€'3st
s8?112rT
N7At9'57'E

NUIIBER

L1

w
IJ
L1

L5

CÂI¡ULAÍED PdNT

ffiñ tnE
r/4 sÉcno{ UNE

$ÈECI PRæNW LSC

PffiT UTE
30F4

sxp
-f-



TKus.ceilular

LÊT5
L€ÎS 

^¡.¡lcr. 
lnc.

TlOl Eq Cdl
Dclha lI 73i247
Ofc ¿la,Atl.tlttÍc 2la.gl.7r0it
6d! lnloùrñ.&

T.ru tu ngbtsofiú b. lffiq U ¡Æf A dP AEr t/|,/mtg

SÍIE M¡IE

ffi

7/2/2019
5E ruIEA:

22712
gILÆ

m {. JoHISÍWN
nrsÀ ff 74t26

AE

sHF WE
s[E ûNtsß A],¡0 oEcÈPrcÈ

4oF4

PROPOSED TOWER LEASE SITE DESCRIPTION:

BBl,tc A lR gr 0F I ND Srnl^rED lN î{S NOnTfl¡VESr V+ 6 lHE
sou"nEAsr r/,+ oF s€cnoN 1, fowNsûilP ã, tioRllt, RAt{cE 12 EsT oF
.IHE 

INDIAN MERIIMN, IULSA Cfru¡¡TY. (XTA}IOI¡A AND €ãNG PÀRT OF A
IRACT OF IÁND DESCR€ED IN DEED TO ruRT.EI YEI}iODßT CHURC}I,
I¡¡CORPORAIED, RECORDED IN EOOK 2690. PÁG€ .+11.OF"ITIE DEED RE@Rf'S
oF IULSA COUNIY, OKU¡fOl¡t (D.R.IC.O.), 

^N0 
Êgli6 UORE PARTE-IJt RLY

DBCRIBÐ ,lS FOl.l3{S:

8€C|NM|€ AT A s/8-INCH |RON ROD WfH C P Sr I¡PED 5qX' SËr FOR

coRNER, FROI¡ WHEH A PK t{^¡L FCX.ND AT tHE SOtJlH 1,/4 CORNER OF
s r0 s€cnoN I BF¡RS so.'Ill 06 DEGfiEES o,+ MlNulES 2l sEcq,¡Ðs trEst,
A o(sr ilc€ oF 2,315.38 FÉt
'll{E}SE l{oRlll 07 DEGREÊS ,+8 tilNulÊs 39 SECONDS ïESI, A D|STANCE oF
8O.OO FEEr ÌO A s,/8-tNcfl rROñ ROo wrrH C P Sr^taPElr 'sAl¡' SÊr FOR

CORNER;

tHÊ),tcE iroRtlt 82 oEGREES 11 X|MÍES 2t SECONDS ãASf, 
^ 

USr¡{CE OF

EO.OO tEEr rO A 5,/8-|NCH rRotl ROD WfllJ C P SrN¡PED sAX' SEl FOR

CORNER, FROI¡ llHICH A 1/2-NCH IRON ROO FOUND AT IHE }{ORIHEÁST
CORI€R OF SAID SECNON 1 BEARS ¡IORÌH 56 DECREÊS 57 XINTJIES 5I
SECONDS €ÂSr, A DISTA{C€ OF 3,71¡i.'ll ÊÊËr,

ftENCE SOUflr 07 DEGREES 4A MlNutES J9 SECONDS E Sr. A OST NCt OF
go-oo FEErfo A 5,/6-tNcH tRd{ ROO lYllH C¡P ST^ITPED 'Sl¡¡' Srr FOR

CORI{ËR;

¡HEÌ{C€ SOUTH 62 DECREES It l¡lllUTES 2l SECOT{OS WESr, A Dllr{CE OF
80.00 FEEI, B g< lO lHÊ POIñr OF BEGI¡lNll{G, @{T l¡lrNc 6,,tOO SQUARE

FEEÍ, OR 0.15 0F 
^N 

ACÎE OF L^ltD, l¡08 OR trSS.

PROPOSED ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT
DESCRIPTION:

BE¡NG A JO' W|DE STRP OF IANO SÍTI'I IED t¡r rHE NORlÌtWESt l/+ OF 1HÊ
SoUIllEÁSr 1¿l,+ 0F sEcIloN '1. foNû{sHlP 20 NORIH, RANGE t2 EASr oF
THE tiÐt tl,¡ ymDut{, TUts couNTy, oK.^Hot A A}tD EE|NG p Rt OF A
ÌRACT OF l^ND DESCRIEED Iì,¡ DEÊD IO IURI..EY MEI}IODET CHURCH.
Iì{CORPORAIED, RECORDED t{ BOOK 2690, p¡GE ¡ltl OF lHE D€ED RFCOROS
oF rulsA corJNTy, oKtAlo¡¡A (D.R.tc.o.). ANo mle ts FEÊr ÉAcH s¡DÊ
OF A CENIERIINE MORE PARIþUL^RLY DESCRIBÉD AS FC'T.LOSS

B€GINI{ING AT A POI¡TT ON IHE EAST UNE OF A EO' X EO' PROPOSED TOIVER
trASE SÍIE FROM WHþH A 1,/2-INql IRON FOO FOUND AT lHE NOñIHEASI
CORNER OF SAID SECTþN I BEARS NORIII 36 DEGRËÊS 52 UINUTES 01
SECONDS F¡Sr, À DSTANCE Of 5,7,+2.61 FEE¡.

I}lE¡lcÊ NoR¡t{ 76 DEGREES f9 MtNttES 57 SECONDS E^SÎ, A Dt9fA¡¡CE OF
r3a.o3 FEEÎ rO fHE EAfr UNE Of S tD RRtÊr mACf lo A¡¡D FOfi lHE
PONr Or ÌERt tt{ T|ON, FROM ïHCH A pK Ñ^¡L RUND AT tHE SOtÍl{ 1/4
cORNER OF SA,0 SÊC1|oN I BEAnS Sottrll l0 DEOREÊS ¡t6 M|i{UTES 08
sEcoNDs wEsr. A DSTA rcE of ¿+18.15 FEEr.

srr
Þ
rn

il, u¡ PRûlEgf xo. €ffi



É*t*'
sf,rmffimm¡,rs

tun/fføtæ
üt¡mÉ
rotc, u xü
ffil|*
(JtOffi

| ÊÎC-t-t- ¡ -,l-FE kka lnc
[2SnrÞ¡n*l
4[¡,nM

&*{&sts!
nffi

RvrMS
RS/. UìE ÉStfD m NT

A O3lþ1/19 Sa CdS Se

B 6/17/tS 5 CftS s
c û/a/19 E @5 Sñ{

o æ/l8^gColc¡Frîol sf s6Í

Â 10116/9 oE{r m.¡rs sÊt¡

ml m æNrR[m uMÊss
uåa.Eo As clNsRiclloN sEt

ffift

fkK
MXK

IKX
ilKK/

-- KP
ilXK

!KK
!kk
MKK

MKK

MKK

TKK
TXK

ENGINE€R

6
ilXK

ilXX

MKK

trKK

uKk
rKK
üXK

MXX

ilXK
UKK

MKK

ÍKK

REV

ffi[ INFORUÎN & TAL

EOTJIPYENT M & CABINET DTALS

NEW MNÀ RADIOS ù æE CONNGURA'IION

trCAlcA UNE OM & NOI€S

MSfTÊ PW
SPEOf,ATONS

RdJNDNG

w nryÂtd & mM PW

99ç_81^lß
CONÍRæNON DÊTALS

ÐUÍBrc M

GROUNDING PN
CrcUNOING OETAts

GrcUNSre FÀLS
GMUNDrc FAß

UTLñ rcK DflALS
UNDffiROUNO IMMS FÀß

ilì."E SHEÍ
SUW
sPÉcrf,dnoNs

FU ZONE ffi
CdPOUND PN & SfTE P}IOÍæ
GMING PUN

EOUIMT DÛAß
rcÊ BRIMÊ AND UOUMNG DEfALS

PLA]IORM & RING UOUMÍ DETÀI,S

üBtE COLOR CODINC & ROIMNG PW

SP.1

^-loa-l1

c-2
c-l

G-1

G-3

E-l
E-2
E-3

w oütns

SHEET INDEX

SHEEf
NUUB€R

T-1

sP-2

a-5
A-6

A-9

APPI ICABI F CODFS

ü WORK SM E PRFORUÐ ÑD UÍERUIS INÍMD IN
rcCORNCÊ W ßE CURruM ÐMONS OF frE FOUOWNG ODS
ß ADOPTED BI NE LM ôOVERNINC AUNORMES. NOftING IN
NES€ PTÂN S TO 8E CONSIRUED TO PÊiltr WORK MT
coNFoiltNô lo ßEsE coDs.

2015 rl{lmrM RSDEm COm
2014 Mnow €t¡cRlR cooE

.-g-"

tNtÉÊMÎowIIWMIM
tffiMnoMt
NTERMNM
Il{lmTM

2015
20r5
20r5
2015
201 5
201 5 tNlRlM PLUilBING CODE

&IUNG COD€
ursrtNc Ðr0re coDE
Htr CM
ruE G¡S CODE
u€cffitru coDE

SCOPE OF WORK

rNSTI (2) nEVr U.S. mUUR PÁNEL NIENW
MODEL DSGro ocÎf¡-2u2Hx-8ws
o r20'-o' ru C€NTER

NSr^t (r) Nil u.s. C€LLULÆ PAI MM
ilODEL: oENm æ€-2U2Hx-8w45
o 12d-0' m cENlÊR

NU (3) NÊw U.S. CEI.LUW Rm
vooEl AM DUI 8aN0 m üLü (812Æ71)
|NTU (2) NEW U.S. CILULÂR ilYCf SD
MODtu RUSiDC-6267-tr-€
tN$M (1) NËw u.s. muw 1-t/4' ffiRtD ætr

PRO.IFCT INFORMATION

MPffi MR IFORUAON:
IURLCI UNÍM MflrcOIST CHUrcH
æs N JOBNSÍOW 

^WTULSÀ 0( 74126
PHoNE (918) ffi-4151
1A NFMN$:
¡OW æE
uÎ 3õ 1{' 29.0671' (36.241{7)
LONG: 9s 59' æ.€182' (-95.sffi7)
muNo ÊrsvÂroN (Mw 88): 703.9'

T(]mffi:
U.S. CUUN
3645 N 124fH SREFTmmru. w ams
NDY UÎÌSON/PRNECI
PtloNE: (318) 325-a666

PftFL NUBER
90201-02-O1-ffi20

ZNING JURIffi:
nß4 offioü
ÆPUN
OÆ{ HMÃR/PROJECT DIRECTOR
m{e (318) W-2297
cHRrsa P^]|tmN/pRüEg Uñ¡6€R
PHONE: (318) 1,55-80s
ro STNFMD/æNSUCION MER
ffiONE: (æ) 339-3655

sr ¡@EnoN:
FÆU & FOSTER
1AT1 AUBURN AW.
uoNmE u 712Or
ruH ÎHOM S
PrcNÊ: (318) 325-46tr

e€ nRu:
LETS ilMFå, NC.
1r2 S ffiSE RD, S 1

cKffi, Áz 85226
mNF (aao) 961-9151
E.ML INFOOLETSNC"COil

UMER

HONE: ¿214') 63t-7&
ruL NlÐ'W-StZ

suffifiw. [c
710t Nry COURÎ
mus. Îx 75247

VICINITY MAP

tE ¡r, scx.E

L¡¡.! ri.'rc(l 
^rr,,r',"r'.ir-r,"¡¡r'7

I
\.,,,

ô
NORü

US.Cellularo

NEW SIÏE BUILD

TURLEY
2227 12

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN AVE.
TULSA, OK74126

130'-0' - MONOPOLE

.D

I,.-
\",r=

f)
NORA rpf ¡o scAE

tTl

I

yr
Þ
ç



?âu.s.celtular

LËT5
tÊ13 A¡orlcr, lnc.

tlûl €ry tud
h{G 1l tt247
Olc 2t(6:tl.tgtlrc 2l{Al-71O3

Tc€ fh nÉHþî h. lffi
il cü ,4216, æ UÉ r/r¡lær9

.-1---f--_t_

gIE r{åT'E

ruRff
ffiwuÉ

1lnlmle

22712

sm ÁooREss

æx.ffi^E
lusÄ fi ?4126

SET WL
smæmM Dffimt

ffi NUffi

I OF4

DËSCRIPTION OF PARENT PARCEL GENERAL NOTES

mmfÊ l6m
ç Ð(ÊTdG EIEMNDlm

THE Sot'Ill ,€7 FEEI OF lHÊ WËSl 497 FEEI OF
IHÉ IIORTHTËSÍ OUáRTER OF l}IE ¡IORl}rcÎ
CüAFÍER OF ¡HE SOIM{EASI AUARIER OF'IHE
SECTX'N I IOwÌ{SùIIP 20 NORTH RA¡{G€ 12 EAST,
rlAìvsor{ tofir{sHr¿ ruLsÀ couNTY, srÀrE oF
o(ÁHor¡A

1) rHE PROPOS€D Îfl[R tEÀS€ srE SlloryN HI¡EON UÊS
ìY']HIN UNSI{ÁD€D ZONË X, DESIGI.I^TED ¡S AFEAS
DEIERI¡|NED TO Ë OI'ÍSIOE OF IHE 0.2¡ A¡{M'IAL C}IÁNC€

2,
(pER yraRR ¡fû DEED RECORDED rN'rlrE 1ULSA
CO{.JNTY RECORDERS OFFIC€, gOOK 2690, PåßÉ 4II) t{oRtH zoNE.

3) 
^tr 

DsT¡r{cEs sl{ovÍ{ HfiEoN Âffi cf,to osrÁNcÊs. u.s
STJRVEf FTEÍ, SURFâCE D{STANCES CAil BE C¡LCUI.AIED Bf
AFFLYTNC 

^ 
SC¡t.Ê F¡C10R OF t.0000E229178596.

4) Et"F/moils sHorN HEREoN ¡RE t{AvD 88, GEolD r2B, us.
SURVFT ftET,

5) s¡JRvEìlR Á¡rDRtss€D ot{LY IHGE ftEt¡s USIED tN
RD€UÎY ll^ltor{AL ìtÍì.! NSURANCE Clr¡Pâ¡lfS
cov$n¡ENT FOR ITTI... NSTRANCE NO. USC-l¡tSOg-C,
EFFEC¡IVE OAÎE DEC€T1BER 

'O, 
2016- i¡O RJRIHER

RESEARCH T{AS PISFI'RIÐ ST SUR/EIoR.
6) PÂREÌ{Ì PARCE(S) 9OUI{OAFr UNES A¡{D/OR SEgTlo}¡

UtiES Sllffi{ ON IHESE DRA$NGS ARE Cr'LCUtAlÐ FROlil
RECORD DOCUI¡EÑTS AND T¡OI{UMENÏS I{O'ÍED HÊREON, AND
DO }OT REPRESE}{T A TUl.l SEPIRÀIE BO]I{OARI SURì/ÊI
FROM fHE I.¡¡SE ¡RACÎ ÐIJIIOAFI SJF/EY.

7) 1H6 DRAnt{G tS NOT INTEND€D rOR USE ÂS A
cît{stRuc¡toN DoclrMENI.

PARCEL
ä
J

2

SCHEDULE "8", - SECTION II ÍTEMS:

ñtifu#

Fll.-E NO.: t SC-|3,+ã)E-C

EFFECIIVE DAIe D€CÊl¡g€R 10, 2O1E

6. RIGI{I OF WAY EASE¡EM 8EÎTÊEN 1HOTIAS O.

BRAltl,þN Æ{0 ErS¡E ¡WAÉRÍ BRANNON AfiD PtBaJc
SEF¡CE COMPATÌÍ 0F O<LAHOl¡À Alr OXIAHCT.A
CORFORAIþN, DA'ÍE),¡ANI'ARI 19, T956 RECOROEÐ

JANl.lÄRl 25, 1956, lN BOOI( 265t P/r6E 263, lN
rursA couNrY, 0(LÂ!N0[rÀ

¡S ÂFFECTED FI DÊUNEAIþT{ ÂI{O AI¡ÊNDI¡€M OF
EÁStys{t wTrH RÊslRrcrvf cor€MNf BgnitIN tHE
'fuRt.Fl MEIItü)tsT cfluRqt, NCoRFoRATED ¡t{o
Pt B.JC S€Rl/rcÊ COt¡P¡ûft 0F OKt¡ùþraÀ Ali
oKt HollÀ CORpOR^TþN, A UNtt OF AttERtCÀt{
ELECIRG FOWER. OAÎEÐ FEMU¡RI 1. 2(x'8
RTCoRDED APRÍL 2a.2oOA. ÂS tt{;TRtilÊNr NO.
2006ø¡193, N rulsA corJNw' oxu]roNlâ"-ooEs
I¡OT ÆFECÍ.

7. SA},¡ÍTÂRI SÊI'ER CONNECNON CoiTIRACÍ 8EÍWETN
cf¡r oF ruLsÀ o(u¡þr¡A 

^ND 
Tl{E fuRLFr

MEIHODISÍ CTIURCH, II{C., A CORÞORAIION, DAIED
S€PIË|¡ðER 21, 1962 RECORDED ocIoEER ¡1. 196¿
IN æOK 52EO PIGE 6', IN 'ÍULSA COU'{TY,
OKI.A}IO}'I-E¡T{KET EASAN'EilT, SUB'ECT TO.

E. AS ÁFFÊCTED BI D€TJNEAfION AI{D A¡¡S¡DIÆNÎ OF
EÁSEI¡E}T TÍH RESIR,ICIÌVE COVEMNÍ BÉnNEEI{ 'I}IE
TURI-EY ICNOOST CHLMO{, INCORPOR/{IED AND
PUB.JC SER\i!CE COI¡PANY OF OKlr¡rOl¡À Æ{
oxtÂ¡tot¡A coRFoRAlþti, A ur{fI oF 

^ÍERCANa-EctRc PoüÉR, t¡lED FEBRTURI r,2(x)8
RMEÐ€D ÁPRL 2A, 2OOE, ¡S IN:'IRI,UENÍ T{0,

2æBO{1,t93, rN lu.SA COINTY, OKLÁt0l¡À-mES
NOT ÂFFECT,

BASED ON IHE COMUIIUENT PROVIDE9, NO OI}IÊR
EASE}'ETTS APP€AR IO AFFECT TH6 S'IE.

UTILITY NOTE

.ÍHIS ÐfißÛ MAY NOT RER-ECÍ ANY UNO€RGROUND
IMLMES, EAS€TIENTS OF RECORO OR OIHER
ENCUMBRAñCES IIAT ÁFFECT lHE SUAECI /ARFÀ
NO Ul,OEnGROt l¡0 (nUTY LOC TION SIRVICES OR
REOORDS RESEARCH W¡S PRCA/IDED EI SATT. IT IS
Îl{E CUENÍS/CONIRÂCrOR'S RESPONStSttffY ÌO
VERIFI T}E LOCAlþil OF ÁlI UNTMES AND
pRotEcT s tD tmuEs ÊRo|¡ oAnAôE ÂLw 

"5 
C¡lr

Efl oR 1(EOO)522-OK|E PR'OR TO Ð(CâVAT|I{G.

E !61¡ sT x

PARENT PARCEL

0 600' 12cû

GRAPHIC SCALE
llNCil-6æñ

TOWER INFORMATION

f(trlER TWE: IIONOPOIE
Hgctfi: 13O'

SITE BENCHMARK

+
s

B€Nc¡lr¡ARK t - Top oF 5,/E-D'¡CH C¡PPED tRor¡
ROD SEf AT SOUTHVIES| CORNER OT PROPOSED
tovlER t.€As€ gtE- EtrrrAIþN = 70¿76' (}{A\æ EE)

BfrcHu ñ( 2 - toP oF 5,/6-tt{cH c PP€D tRot{
ROO Sgr, *ïlcH gEARS N66'13'55'E, 166.75 FEEr
FROM BEilCtrÆK t. EI¡VA1þN = 7û2.76' (l.¡^\D 88)

-l^ lu* altilt7
.,Á/n *r* *
dÁ lrzgr
s¡,rRr/EYING Ar{D tl PP|ñG, LLC

VCINTTY MAP

sTN

o[cteaÈ

É85ßSN

/

f

)
t-

SI'fE

JAÊOll
$¡JV t{

t?91

(r{or'Ìo sc rÐ
il65¡ÆfsrúrtmftMmüwtdMoru

ffiËdñffiGÆF@Eü¡@hf tmtr
motrow¿ìGr¡ffiÐowDW6

þ
TJ

-f,

il, [c roEcl ro. s9s



frusc"uut*

LËT5
LETS A¡!¡lc¡. lnc.

tlot Ery Cod
Hlq ì( ,5447

dq 2l{c¡l.7lL
Fæ 2t{Nl.7l6

.d fdoarôñùlt
Ido Fkn ¡Effi þ. l00a(m
oÍ @^ tctt, æ nE r,/rrlæt¡

sftE wE
TURT,EÍ

TE VFtr DAIE:

1/2/m1e

D27t2

S¡IE ¡DOR€SS

6m f SElmaE
ruLSÀ q 741æ

sL!¡ w
s#traom
$GEr nurstn

zoF 4

r- -t-
I

I

EStl}{fil

-l
I

SI'IE

c
G

:
f

=I

ä
3

2
I

SITE SURVEY

0 40' 80'

GRAPHIC SCALE
lil€fi-{Ff

V¡CINfi I¡AP
sEcnoN 1

(NoT ro sc¡rE)

TOPOGRAPHIC SURúEI CERTIRCATON @i#
r, ,¡AsoN sr,A.llv ¡{, cERnFY l}l T rHls PRoJECT r S
COI'PIEIED UND€R }ff URECT Á¡IO RESPOI{SId.-Ê
cluRcE FRoll 

^]¡ 
lcnt L suRrrEl M D€ t xDtr MY

SUP€R\r6þl{; IHAI l}lls GRürND STRì/EY wAS
PIRFORÍËD AT'IHÊ 85 PERCE}{Í æNFIOE}ICE ¡,Tì/EL
rO ÍEET ilE FÐ€RAL GÊOGRTPHE DAÍA CON¡UfNEE
Sr ¡¡O RDÉ; 'fllll IHIS slrnyw w s P€RFofilaED IO
I¡ËEÌ THE SP€CIFIC¡ÍI(h¡S FOR TDFOGRAPHIC ¡'{D
Pt NIUEIRIC I¡OPPIì¡G @NTÄIUED ll¡ lllE OKtÄ¡lOU
¡rNn¡uu slAr¡o Ros FoR ll{E PRrcncÊ oF t ND
suRrrEflilG ¡s ÂDoPtED Bl lHE OK.^tlOLA Sr lE
MAiD OF UCET¡SUNC FÞR PRO€ESS¡OI{^L E}6IN€ÉNS
¡I{D t^ND SURI/EYORS. IHE OfidCNML DATA WAS

ogTA¡¡lED Orl 12/19/æ',t8i TI|AT THE s¡rR\rEl W S
co¡ptEtED 6t 1/x2/xt19i AlrD Atl cooRotl{^lÊs
AR€ BAS€D ON fHE (XL¡¡IOIIA SIAIE PTANE
COORDI¡AlE S/STET. MD E5, i¡ORTN ZONE IÌ{D AII
EI"Ë\'AIIONS ARE AÆED ON ¡¡AVD 6&

mßffi 2

>

OF PROFOSÐ
Æ

LËGËND

D,RT,CO. ED trMq ]ìN
CT'W.W
51E BETHK
5/t llü Ro Ín w
srr¡fÉD -w- sã¡
GÄNffiM€
s€cÎc{ LIE
1,/4 =CR Ur{Ê

ffiPffiWUE
ffifYut€
d(sE

Ë
(t)

IWEY ffiN g|JfrCfl,
ffi 26m. PÆ

D"ft c.o.

IWMTÐ
4tt

A
caíÉ ç PæGÐ lotR

t f: llJcl,tl9¡t5tt'
þrG rçt5e'@.Ltd
E.Et tqtt twD 'tt

(c,4o0 s0. F.L)

Presfxtd
ÏÜN LÊASÈ EIE

0.t5 ¡cRËs

yl
9.,
6Ò

s x. rl-c PRqrEcT i0. 4dt45



Éu.s.ceth¡tar

LËT5
LCÎS L.rlcr, lnc.

tlol Ery Cdtl
ù¡G il tl¿,lt
tr 2t+G!.t16
Fæ 2t+Cll.tto¡
ñÊffii&

16hn¡ffihlo..a$( co ta¡lrq æ uÉ a/lllrol¡

Etwtæ6tt

SÍIE MIG
Iw

sHm
1/22/m1e

S¡tE ruER
u?12

sÆ
æ f, st{}¡snrr n¿

rusa ol( 741ã

SHEET MTE

sffE qHEf 
^¡o 

DÉscRPfloil

ffiìuuffi

3OF¡I

LEASE SITE SURVEY & EASEMENTS

I

0 40 80't=---r-i
GRAPHIC SCALE

tlffir€tr
P.OT.

I¡çEND,

D.R.LCO.

P.0.s.

P.O.f.

P.OR

o
A

E RSCOROE rug
CCI'NTY. qGA{dA

roTI OF IERINAU
P(IXT 6 ffiFÊRE{CE

I

I

5^' rRil Rö m CáP
sMÐ'w'5

tril utÊ
r/4 sEfrd UNE

FRæG€D S X 6d
10R t.E SE gtE

ois rcRDs
(c,1æ s.a. F.r.)

P.O.8.lrcM

@it#

{
4-

ffiFrclffi
Ul: ta¡r6t4'29ñ1'

L0ß mt3g'o.€r8t'
E¡l/t 7B.e' U'D tA

Ð
a

ø

S
s.
d

L5

.ÆS ND
ffiffim

Di.w.c.o.

INCORPORAE
411

ftE ruRlEY {ffiffi
cHUmH, rß

SFÑ ffi æMEM
M

M 32æ. P¡G€ 61
o.Rr.c.o.

ilKt ffiffi

rom ffi couPNG
OW

Rffi6ÜAY ffiffi
ffi 2S1, PÆ ã

D.R.r.C.O-
ruF USÊIEI{T

ffi Íffi ffirRcfl,
ffi 26$, PÆ

D.RT.C.O.

UNE TAETE

DETAI{CE

€xt.0d

a0.(xt'

&).æ'

60.00'

138.O:l

BEARING

N074A'3f¡IÍ

N8irlt'2tt
g)7¿la'38'E

s8:rr1'217

N76"19,57'E

NUTBER

L'l

t:¿

IJ
L¡T

ut

PRæERTY UXE

!n
Þ
-9

s¡¡, ttc PRqEr rc. 169.+5



U.S.

LËT5
IETS ¡.crlcr. Irc

lm Fh nqffi b. lma4too
OX ø 14216, æ UE: 3/ltlætt

t10l Eñot Codbhc il Ë147
Ofe 2l+õ1,ru
tæ 2l+ßl.7lg

gIE M¡IE

ruffi

lulm1e

u712

ff 7+126

siflE EtHDr a{Ð oEscflm

40F4

PROPOSED TOWER LEASE SITE DESCRIPÏON:

Bår{G A'fRACr OF I ND gTrr IED rN lH€ r{ORr}rUESr V1 W lHa
SOUÌHFTST l/,t OF SEcIloN 1, rwNsll¡P 20 ñoñrH, R^¡lcE 12 E¡st oF
IHE IMMû{ UERIÍMN. IUI.SA COI,¡NÌY. q(tA}þilA 

^¡ID 
BE¡NG PART OF A

IRACÍ OF I¡'{D DÊSCR€ED I}¡ DEED 1{''TURÍ..EI ÍEftODST CHURCH,
II{CÍ)RPORAIED, RECORDÉD IN BOOK 26S', PAGE .+fI OF THE DÉED RECORDS
oF rtfisA cou{y, oKArþÍ (D.R,T.c.o.), AND atr¡¡c roRE pÄRncut^Rly
DËSCRIBED IS FI'Tf)t{S:

DESCRIPTION:

BEGlNNll.E AT A tRo|{ RoÐ wfIH c¡P sÍ ¡¡PED sAr¡'. sEr FoR
t,/+ coRNER of
21 SECONDS ¡yESr,

sErfic À 30' iltE sÎilp oF t¡ND sfll|ftD tN .tl{E titoRtl{fEsr th @ lHE
souÞtEAsr t/.+ oF sEcÍto{ 1, Ìwits¡Ip 20 r,toRrH, nAt,rce tz irsr or
]HE IMMN MERIDIAN, ÌUI.SA COUNTY, O<TAHoÐIA AND 8trt.¡G PART OF A'tR /CI OF IAND DESCRIEED lN DEE) 10 ]URLET t EIHOO6I CHURCH.
II{COfi?ORAIED, RECORD€D II{ BOOK 2690, PÁGT +I1 OF'IHE DEÐ-RECORDS
oF fuls cÐuNfy, oKtlHoy (D.R.T.c.o.), ANO 8A¡6 ,t5 FEr E^CH S|DE
OF A CENIERUNE MORE PARNCUURLY DESCRIBI' AS FOI.LOWS:

B€GûNMNG 
^T 

A POIÀ¡t ON ÌHE E¡ST UNÊ OF A EO' X EO' PROPOSED TO,VER
|.EASË Sm. FROy f,¡HCH A 1/2-Ùtøt |RON ROD Fü,,ND AT TltE NORTHEÁSI
CORNER Of SA'D SECÎþN 1 B€ARs NORÍH 56 DECREES 52 IIIÑUTES OI
sEcoNDs EASÍ, 

^ 
D|ST¡'¡C€ 0F 3.7,+261 fIFt

IHENCE t{ORtH 76 IFGREES 19 $Nr,lÊS 57 SECONDS EAS' A ÐrlrÄr{cE oF
138.03 FEET TO IHE E¡SÎ UNE OF SAID TURr,Û ]RACr rc Æ¡D FOR fHÊ
POINT OF'ÍËRilIIIATION. FROTT WHCH A PX NAL FOUND AT IHE SOUI}{ 1/4
CORNER OF SA¡D SECTIOa{ I SEARS SOUTH ,tO OSCREES ¡t6 MtNrfiEs¡ oa
sgoo¡{os rFr. A DstAlc! oF ¿+tE.fs Frtf,

cofit{m, FRolt
SÂlD SEcmN 1 BEARS Sûtlll 0ô DEGREES o.f MINUIES
A ft{Sf ¡rlc€ 0F ¿305"38 FEEÍ;

lHEl{CE NORIH 07 DEGRÊËS ,ß talNulEs 59 SECONDS lESr, A DFT^¡EE O¡
EO.oO FErr IO A s/E-t{Ol rROr¡ ROD rYfrH C¡P SrAtP[D t¡rr.' SEt FOR
CìOfiÌ'lER:

IHEilCE ¡þRI}I E2 DEGRÊES 11 IdI{JÌES 2f S€CONDS EASI, A Dl TåilCE OF
EO.(þ FEEr m A 5,/8-|NCH |RON ROD Wfn{ CâP Sr^[aFED Èrl¡' S€1 FOR

CORNER. FROI' {'HICH A l,/2-II'ICH IRON ROD FOUND Af IHE À¡OñIHËAST
CORIGR oF SA¡D SEgnON 1 BEARS liORlH J6 DÊÛR€ËS 57 IlNlrlES 5¡+
SÊCOI{DS EASÍ, A üSrÂ}¡C[ oF 3,71,+.'ll F€Êl

ÏHENCE Sq,IH 07 DEGREE; ,ta TINUT$ 59 SECONDS F¡SÍ. A DlsT NCE OF
8o-0o FEEÍ ro A s/E-.o¡c1l tRo{ Roo WITH c¡p sr^r¡p€D sAt¡' sEr rcR
coRt'tER;

Ì{AnCE SOUIH 82 DÉCREES 1r IàñUIES 2l SECONDS ÍE;Ì, A DlSlAtiEE OF
8O.OO FEËI, BAO( ¡O THE POINT OF 8€qNNl|G, COT{TANING 6..tOO SOUARE
FEEÍ. OR 0.15 0F 

^lt ^CRE 
Of r t'10. UORE OR trSS.

!n
I

saa, rc PRotEcI rc. ß+5



fiuscemnr
ffiiiw

täæ
I ur¡mm II rEu?trr I
lMllml

I o'o* 
'LÊT5

222712
IURLEY

6050 N,JOHNSTOW¡I AVE.
TULSA OK 74126.IULSA 

COUNÌY COUNTY

$Fru

TITLE SHEET

ffim

SP-1

SlE EgÞ F6
o3/01/t9 $r cds

6/17/1t 9g CdS

æ/æ/1s 95[ CDs

æ/8/9 CC¡Fnl1nr Ser

10116/19 c.Ê{r corE{E

NOI FOR CONmUcÎtON UN|.ESS
Æ@ 

^s 
cdsTmN sEr

NÎ
st
sPl¡

gfi
s

o

5f,mtm
MEß

27574

mft

mhriq lÈ
12sffiü*lma. r¿ a¡r8Emffir{tslñæ

GEIE8AI-EEÍ¡IIIßEUE¡IIS

I. SÍE MRK ru gÊ COMPI.EI¡D IN ÆCOROANCE ffiH T6E MS ND
sPEcrncq¡oñs (us cE[uuR sraoARD PWs ND SPECIFCAIONS) ND lHÊ
REÊÊRENCED SNDAROS.

A. U APPUCAil.E LM $AT€ ND ffiML CæÊS NO REGUUTONS.

B. NmMIONI BUlt"orNG CODE (BC) BUIIDING OmCffi & COoE
ÆilrNrsIMToRS (m) Æ APPUCABT-E.

c. dmrm coNcRffi NSmfE (Àct).

D. &ERrCfl Særfr FÕR TESnNG ND Umru.s (Á$r).

20. frE CONIR¡ÛfOR SillL ilAMAN ANO SUPPLY US CEIUW Wff AS-6U|LT 4.
PWS UPON COÍPLMON OF BÊ PRdECT.

21. MEAIIS ND MMODS OF CONSTRUCÌON INCLUUrc, AUf NOT UUIIED TO. üE
oEsid ÁND MilÊM OF FORilS ND SHORING ÆE AE RESTNSB|Lfr OF s-
nE coñlRÆÎoR.

22. ftE GENEru COmCTOR Sru CæRDIMIE/ÄSSIS DIffiEM IMDE 6.
coMfrcloRs rN TERMS OF COORDIMnoN OF Sm ÀCCSS.

23. Â[ rcHr[CluML lECffilru & EI-ÊCTRICAL SfSTEX NO COMPONÊNÎS lN
B6 FrcIñ Sru æ NÍMED fO RSIÍ WNO, ICE ND SNW FMCS Æ
PER MTOW INNDS NÐ BUIDINC æDES (UÑ MftÐ EMON).

24. US C€LUffi W[ OSTAN NECßW PERYÍÌS NO LICENSS FROÍ THÉ

M€U CilMUNEANONS COUUISSION (FCC) ND üE FEDEM A%ION
ffiINSTRÀIION (FM). UNLESS OüÉRWSE NOM N BE PNS OR SPECII 7.
PRMþffi. CO|RCÎOR SMII BE RæONgBLE FOR OBÍAINING ND PAYNG
FOR U OÎHER PERUß NECESSAW FOR CONWCIION.

25. US CEIIUW WILL ORDÊR NÞ PAY FOR NY NECESSåfr ELECAIC ND
EEPrcNE UTIUW INSMTONS fO NE POM OF ERilIM'NON AS SHOWN ON

ftE PruEO PUNS. æMilCTOR SMLL BE R€SPONSIBLE rcR
cooRDtMlþN W mLmS.

8.
26. US CEIUT¡R WLL PWE MIMRI HORIZONTI ND VERNCI COMROL FOR

CONSIRUCTON, COMIOR HII BE RESPMSIBLE IO CORRECÊY ]ilSFER
UNÊ ND GME. ßE COMCTOR Sru PMO€ Ñ ÆDtrIOW STMING OR
RE.$MING. 9.

27. US CEUUN UY RETAN ffE SEilCÉS OF A IESINC WORAIOil TO PERFOru
OUilll ASSURANCE ffiNG oN vÆlous mffioNs oF IHE COl{lwTm woRK. 1o.
HEN REOUEM, ftE CONIRACTOR SW INFORM TAE TE$ÑG |ÆSÎOW
ND AS9ST NEM N COÍPT,EIINC ffi.

N[ MffiN USEO IN lmNG OPMTþNS Sru æNSIS OF ilRTH ffiICH IS
REE OF OEARS. EOULDEre OR ORGNIC UERII. flLL Sru 8Ê PUCED IN 12'
LIM NO COYPÆTED fO 9OZ OF MODHEO PMÍOR MXUUÍ Dfr DilSfr,

{L ñ[ Sru AE TE$EO FOR NU DilSfr. TÊSTS Sru BE TfiA IN ÉACH

Uff OF RU A' LMANONS DSIÔMIËD ãI AE OWER'S R€PRESÉNIÂIIVE.

STECT GNUUR FII Sru AE USED WHÈX NUNG OR 8rcXR[ING 8ÊNEÀil
ANO,/OR ÆOUNO N SRUMRS. ROADS OR PÆKING AREAS. SEL€CI RL! SMI
M PUCÐ IN 9'' Uffi NO COMPAM rc 952 OF ßÊ ilODINED PRæTM
WIMUM Otr DENSfr. SEGCT GWUÆ fI[ SruL CONSIST OF SD. GRAV€L
OR MIruRE OF SÐ NO GME ffi OF ORNIC UfÊR& fiE MAM&
sru HAVÊ A 2'WtilUU S|ZE. [-ESS 1W 102 PÆSING NO, 2æ SIËVE. A
P6¡Cfr INDÊX OF 6 OR LESS, ND A UNIFORMIT COffflCItr OF 5 OR

GRüIER.

u DßruR8Ð Æffi SHAU gE RESTORf,O Æ SN Æ POSS¡BLE WH 4-
TMOIL SEÊÞ. ffiNÙZER ND MULCH. GR¡SS SEED SW AE A SUTAÊT¡ M¡X

COMANNG Mil ANNUT NO PERilNN VÆIflES OF FÊSCURE. M NO
ALUEG*S. FEMLIZM Sru COMÀN A UINIMUM OF 1OU ilCH OF Nflm$.
PHOSPHORIC rcID ND POTÆH. IULCH SruL BE A sRW OR UY MINRÊ RÉ
OF NOXIOUS WEED SEEDS. ÆPLY SE€D ND ERNUZER AS RECOÍMñM W
NUFrcIURER. MULCH Sru AE CRIMP€D ÆR ÆPUUTION.

IBÊ CORCTOR Sru WRIñ, UMN COMPlm OF DÉY€LæUM, AE SIE IS

PROPSLY SÍA&UZEO AD A[ INDIãIED SWAL€S & ÍOWAR FACILMES ÆE
CONS'IRUCÌEO AS INMM ON ÎHÊ PLANS.

TOWM. TOWÊR FOUNDATIONS. SÆ. ilODULÆ EUILDIN6 ND ËLECRICAL ND
MECHNIru MruRES ARÊ 10 BE OESI$S ND SPECMEO BY OAffi,

M6þN CONÌROL _ [L MÊÆURÊS SMI! BE INSPECIED OALY NO
IYüÐIAÌELY FOIOfrNC U RAN Fil ffi. U DEFICIENCIS Sru BE
NOIED AND REPARÊD IUIEDNRY,

SEDIMEMArcN COML- SEOilEMAION CONIROL SK BE ÂCCOüPLISHED DURING

CONtrUCÎON THROUGH IHE USE OF SILT FENCNG MCED AS SHOM ON ÛÉ
AIÎACHEO PN. NE CONTROL DilCß Sru BE SET AT NE ONSEÌ OF SIIE
GMING TO PREVENT SIMNC OF frE E{IíINE SORÍWA]ËR ÊACIUTß.

ERG|ON COmOL

CONTMTOR Sru PROVOE EROSþN CONIROL UEÆURES IN ACCOROANCE ffi
NE MOST SRIÑC€M OF PROJÊfr PßS. SPECII PRNSIONS. BE ilSCONSIN
O€PÆilEM OF MIURA RESOURCES þKWM CONffiUC'ÍìON SIIE BÑ
WGEilÊM PUCNCE UNOSOOK., OR LOM ORDIWCES.

STÆLISH EROSION COffiOL AffiURß PRIOR 10 ÍÆTNG CONÍNUCÏON ND
UIMAN AROUGHOW CONffiUCÍION. INSPECT ÊROSION COMOL {ffiURß
FOUOUNG EACH MNFTL EV€Ú ND RæAR AS NECEffi.

ROÆ ÂND PÆK¡NG ÆA CONMUflION

PRÊPARÊ SUæMDE FOR RUOS NO PÆXING Æ€Æ IN ACCORDANCE W
iEARTHWORX- S€CÎON.

PROOF ROLL ROAD IO IDEMry UNSUITÆT.E UTERAS. UAVÂÍE UNSUtrÆE
MMA NO OISPOSE OFFSIIE. SACKNLL UNDERCUI EXCAVATON USING 3' SREAKER

RUN hERru BRffER RUN UTERAL SHI BE CRUSHED STONE ilEfIINC frE
FOLLOUNG GWAÍION:

E. ffictrcNlcs TNDUffiS SoCBION SNm
CUffiEST VERSTON AOOM ry SSJECT SIAI¿

(ErA,/Th-222-Ð MOST

F. æCUPAIIOW SAFEÌ NÐ HÊALN ÄOMIÑI$M¡ON (OSU).

2.

3.

4.

MERE A CONFUCT æCUß BÊnlEEN REfRMED SÎNMRDS ND 6 CÉIUUR
SNW PWS NO SPECNCA¡ONS, IHE MORE $RIreENI íNOÆD ru ÆPLY

NE FÂCIW IS N UNOCCUPIM SPECNZED ffiIG M TAC¡Uñ

ND Æ TO sÊ

ND NECEW TO COMPIEIE u Æ

5.

6.

7.

8.

PRIOR TO fHE SUBilISSIONS OF BE BIOS. ffE COMCTOR ru UST NE æA
SflE NO EECOVE FNILNR WÍ}I NE REID CONOÍIONS. N DTSCREPACIES ÆÊ
fO SE AROUffi 10 IHE AÍEMON OF IHE OTNER'S RÉPRESENTAM.

nE coNlwloR sru
STARÎNG WORX ON N

RECETVE IN MMNC, AUTHORZÀÎON TO PROCEM BEFORE

mtr NoT ctgRtY rmmFÐ w THE COúrcT oocuiÊm. 24. OR FÁCILMÊS r 11.

ftE COÑIRÅCÍOR SruL INSTAI I EOUIPMEM ND MERNLS IN ÆCffiDNCE
WÍTH WUFMRER'S RECOilMENMÎONS UNLESS SPÊCNCILY ONERWSE NOTED'

NE CONÎRÁCÍOR SHil SUPEilSE NO OIRECT ñE WORK USING B€ST SKIII.ÊD
PERSS&EL IHE CONRCTOR Sru SE $ELY RÊSPONSIru FOR ru
CONSIRUC'IION Mffi, ÍEIHODS, ECHNIQUÊS. SEQUENCES ND PROCEDURES ND
FOR MRDIMTINC U PMOÑ OF ftE WORK UNDER ffE CO|RS INCLUDING

COIJ'ACT ND CæRDIMÎON frTH üE WDLOROS AffiORIZED REPRESENTÂIIVÊ.

æ. NoTry ENGINEÊR 2 OAE IN ADVNCE OF INÍÂNNC SflE CONSIRUfrION
ÆtMlrÊs.

DflOMON

1. PERFORM DEMOÚION ND REMdE OF EXIS'IING SATEÎM OR SIRUCÎURES Æ
SHOWN ON HÉ PWS ND Æ SPECIRÊO IN SPECII CONDMONS. PROECT
üßTNG FAOLMÉS OR ffiUCTURÊS MT ARE IO REMN.

2. COMPTE DilOLMON N A ffiNC NNER BEGINNTNG AT NE HGHEST
LEVEL

3. NFITLY $W OR Cfr JOlffi Æ ilE LUffS OF RSOVI¡ WHENEVER POSSIEE
LmE CUÌS Af ãSnNO JOlNlS.

4. PATCH NO REPAR N DAUOED SURFACES OR SlRUCruUL MEMBERS AT THE

UMM OF REMOVI.

5. REMOVI DEMOUTION DËSRIS MOM frÊ SI'IE ON A REGUW MSIS, OSPOSE [L
O€BRIS OffiIE IN ACCORDANCE WfH IAE ÑD LOM REGUUTONS. BURNING

OF UAIERII Sru NOT BE ILOWÐ UNI-ESS OHEWISE NO'IED IN ftE PUNS
OR SPECN PrcUSþNS.

ci¡a8lNc-¡lD-c8uÊEle

1. RilM MEES. STt]ilPS. SHRUæ. GRÀSS ÑD OHER \TôÊTATON ÁS SHOK ON

ßE PUNS IO ILOW FOR CONSMUflON OF NEW CÊIUW FACIUTIES,

2- WHÊN POSSIEG, NAILY Mil OR CUT WK Ð(IÍINC NtrS OR V€GETAÎON TO

[ow FoR coNsnucroN oF NEw czuuN FAclú16.

3. MEN CLÉqRING TRES, PROIECI A[ SURROUNDING SNUCTURS. PAVEUÉNÎS
ND WDSæING BI IOPPINC, NNMNG ND USINC GW UNES.

4. COMPLfrELY REMdE [ flUPS ND RMß. flMPS ND Mß UY 8E
REMMD il GRUAEING, CHIPãNE M GRINOING.

S. BE COffiOR SML VERIil U DMENSIONS ND CONDMONS OF NE SM ÑD
NOTry ßE OMER'S REPRSffATry€ OF Ñ DISCREPANCIS BFORE TffiNG Ñ
WORK.

10. WHEN COmCIoR'S ACM6 IMPEDE OR O6fRUCl ffiC ROW' CoNRCIOR
SruL PROVID€ IffiC CONÍROL DSCS, SGNS, ND UGMEN IN ACCORDNCE Wß
PÆl u oF nE UNUI oN uNlFoRM ffiC CONnOL DilCS (MfrCD) Æ
PUBLISHEO BY THE FEDÊru HßtrAY ÆMNIMTON'

11. 'IHE CONRCÍOR SMI COORDIM'IE SrrE ACCESS NO SECURN frlH'fHE PROPEffi
OWNER AND US C€LLUW PRIOR fO CONffiUfiION.

12. fìIE COl{mOR Sru WE NECÊSSAfr PRNSIONS 10 PROECT ilFNNG
IMPRMMEMS SUCH Æ BUI NOT UilM IO, PAVNG, CURBS. AGRICULruru CROPS,
DRAN TLE, MCES, UNDSWIÑG, CIVNIZED SURFACES, ETC. AND UPON

COMPMON OF rcR REPÁIR N OMCE ftAT OCCURRÐ DURING CONffiUfrON.

13. flE LMÎONS OF MUÌES SHOWN OÑ ftE PW ÆE æED ON EXISNG
RÊCOROS, FEO LOCAÌONS OR OMÊR SUPPLIED INFORMTION ND MAY NO 8E
ACCUilfE. THE CONRCTOR SMLI ÆK U PUBLIC & PRVAE MLMES. ff€
COl{ruIOR SUI CEL frE Læ[ -ONE RL' PRNDÊR A MINIMUM OF NREE
BUSINÊSS DAß PRIOR IO ÉXCAVATING TO AILOW MflAER UNUNES TO LMÌE ilEIR
FACIMÊS. NE PROPEffi OMER Sru BE NOÎNED IN A SIMIUR F'SHION TO

ruOW HIM TO LMÍE HIS PRVAE LMLMES.

14. WHEN fiùVAlNG ÆOUND WLMÉS, NE COMCIOÊ SMI.L USE RæOM€T-E ffiE
IN LOCAÎNG ND PrcEÛING WLMS. US CELLUN SHIL B€ NOTFED
IMMEDhIÊLY OF Ñ CONFUCTS 8ETfEil ËXSTNG MMES NO PROrcSED
c0NmudoN.

15. DMGÉ TO PUAUC OR PRVAÍE UTMES Sru 8E REPOffËD TO US

CEI.IUI.Æ ND ffE OWNER OF NE UNUT IMMÐAEY. N DMGE RSULING
MOil CONRCTOR.S NÉGUGilCE OR FALURE TO ACT ffi WÉ REffiD Sru
BE RæARM Af COl{rurcR'S üPENSÊ.

16. UNF OÎHERME NOEO ON ME PßS, COÑIRACÎOR Sru ASSUME EI
SURFACE SIURES SUCH Æ BUILOINGS, PAWEffi. NDSCAPINC MruRÊS AND

PNE ME TO BE $VED AND PROEM FROU DMCE.

17. KEEP NE CONSÌRUCTION SITE Ctr. HAZARÐ FREE ND OISPOSE OF U DIRÍ,
DæRIS, RUBBISH AND RilOVE EQUIPMENT NOI SPECIf,Ð Æ RMNING ON THE

PROPERfl. T.EAW PR*ISS IN CL"EAX CONMON ND REE MM PANÍ SPOÍS.
OUS OR SUUæES OF Ñ MruRÊ.

18. fHE CONTRACTOR Sru PROVOE ON.SM TRASH RECEPIACLES FOR COL|.fMON
OF NON.TOXIC DÊ8RIS. I MH SW AE COIEM ON A DAILY ffiIS.

19. I TOXIC ND NRONMENIUY l{ffMUS SUBSTÀNCES SHI BE USED ND
ÐISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WTH WUFACTURER SPECINCANONS. UNDER NO

CIRCUMÍNCES Sru RINSING OR DUMPING OF THESE SUESTNCES OCCUR
oN-srE_

2.

!.

2.

X W€IGf PÆSING

1æ

0-50
o-20
0-lo

srEvE srzE

3-

1 1/2"
3/1"

*200

5. PUCE CRUSHED ÆGREüÍE 8ÆE COURSE IN MXIUUI OF 6- TIIICK UñS IN

ACCORDANCE WM DÍAL DilWIN6. ilOflRE CONOMON BÆE COUME Æ
NËCÊSSfr TO ACH|M COilP^CrON. ffiE COUmE Sru 8E COMPÂm0 rc 952
OF ÎHÊ MODIf,ED PROCTOR WIUUU DW DENSW. BASE COU6É UTERüL SIh[
UEfr frE FOIOWNG REQUIRflEM:

3'ÊÀSE COURSE5_ DtsæsE oF e DEERTS ffßm tN ACCoRoNCE m SAlÊ N0 LOm
REGUUTONS. AURNIÑG OF UERru SW NOf gÊ ruOWED UNUSS OWEMSE
NOI€O ìN ilE PWS OR SPÊCru PROVSOre.

1.

ffiORK

RilM TOPSOIL MU BENEAft [L PROPOSED RNS, PMKINC Ææ,
BUITÐINGS ND ARÉ¡S IO RECEM MORÊ IHN 6. OF FU SIOCKPILE ÍOÆO¡L
FOR USE DURINC REÍOüNON.

M Nffi DESIGNATED TO RMN SHU 8E PROECEO OURING COßMUCTION
W A S FæT gßH NEE 8ÆRÊR ÚIUZING WIRE ENCING, OR PROEff
ffi NËrrNc.

GRAOE ÆEÆ IN ACCORDNCE WTH WATONS NO CMß SHON ON lHE
PNS OR AS NECES$tr IN GRÆING TO PRNDE DroNAGE.

Z MGHÎ PSING
100

25-60

o-20
o-5

srM slzE

3-

2 1/2'

3/a"
2.

91
TT



****'
*f,12frffimrE4rffi

täñ
I rul¡ffie II reu?rrr I
lMl¡sl

I ont* 
|

LÉT5

222712
IURI.-EY

ô050 N,JOIINSTOWN AVE-
lulsÂ, oK 74126

rUßA COUNTY COUNÎY

9Ðru

TITLE SHEET

ffiNÆ

SP-2

ulÊ ßgÐ Fm

o3/o+/19 Sa cos

6/17/19 958 cds

æ/æ/ts 9s cÛs

æ/8^9CÉr6lRr1Xn €Er

10¡6119 AÞ{r Ca$ã'lfs

NOT ffi mSfRrJCTtOil UNI¡SS
uåErED AS CoflSrRUCnil SEf

t{1
SF
sPr¡

s'l{
B

c

o

27574

KUMAR
KANTHA

SAMY

ffin,ÆM
mHr4r5rn..ßü

m&

L-EIS kÈq lna
It2AffinEl

1/2'8ASE COURSE
21. N ÐmEME mBER rucE NO CURE CONCREE IN ACCORNCE Wfft E1HER

rcr5o6R-49 FoR coD Éilffi oR Acl305R-89 FoR HOT,WËABER.

22. WÊI-DING OF REINFoTNG sÊEL ARE PROHBTED.

23, REiffi FoRus IN A NNER HT æF NOI DME frE CONCRffi. N[ ND PAICH
ND MKffi OR HOLES ON üPOSM SURFrcÊS USING MORTR MINURE.

24. PRwoE lEsT tuNDERs Æ Fouom:
À EQUIPUÊM ENCLOSURE:

r cruNoER Àl 7 mre.
1 MNDER Af 14 OAE.
2 CYLINÐER Æ 2A DAE.

25. NO¡ÊY ÊNOINEER 48 HOURS IN ÐVNCE OF TNER FOUNDANON IÑSIAIUTION.

26. REFER Io TilIER NUFrc.TURÊR SPEClnürcNS ffiffiDING FOUNDAÎON REQUIREMENß.

' 
WEIGI{I PÁSSING

tæ
70- I 00

s-95
30-s
25-55

1 5-4{)
o-10

SIEIE SIZE

1 1/2'
1'

3/+'
3/A'

l1
lr0
#2æ

4. PUCE ÊASE COURSE W CROW OR UNIFORÍ SLOPE AS NECSsffi IO PROUOE

DilMGE NOM IHÊ SIÌE

5. GEOIÞflIE FAÊRIC SUII 8€ USED IN NE EVENI OF UNSIABIT SOIL æNDMONS.
EIF¡CA¡ON ffi SUCH COilDMONS S NE RESPONSIBUT OF THE CO¡ÍIRACTOR.

CONCRM NO sEL ffiINFôRCilffi

1. COI{CREIE Sru BE üIXEO ND DELÍ!€REO IN ACCOMCE Uil ASil C94. CONCREIE
S¡IÁI.I BÉ 6 gAG UIX MUNG Á 28 DAY COXRESSÍVÊ SIRENGTH OF ææ PSI. WIilUM
MRÊUN SIZE OF 1,. WilUil WAIER CflMÎ RANO OF 0.45, AR ÊN'IRÀNÍENT OF
6t+/- r¡, ND SLUMP OF 5' +,/- 1'. DÊVUÌONS nOM THE VIX MUS AE 

^PPROVEOtr US CEIUN PRIOR TO USE.

2, CONCRETE CONSIRUCTION Sru Ê€ COTPI.EIED N rcCOROANCE WN ffE UOSÍ SIRINGffi
oÉ pRô.JÊcr Pt¡Ns, sPEc[ PROVISIONS. m ÌHE NERICAN CONCRËÌE INSnTUIE (rc|)
PUBUCA¡ONS. CONCRSÎÊ WOR( FOR TOWÊR FOUNOATONS Sru BÊ COMPT"EIE¡ IN

ACCORONCE WÌH PUIS ÑD SESNCATOT PRtrDÐ ry AE IOffiR ENDOR.

3. MRM MRM W[ COUPLY III'H ÂCI¡O1. PLYWOOD FORMS SMTI 8E æA B-B PLìFORM
CLASS I SOUND SHEm. LUMBER Sru BE SPRUCE-PINE-nR SPECIES t2 OR BEflER
GNE. ruãUN COLUMN FORMS MY BE SAruY WOUNO LÁMIMTÐ NB€R ilAIERI
FORÍ lES SHAI ÊE REMWÆU OR SMP-QF Mru ryPE.

4. CONCREIE SMLL gÉ UDE OF CEMENI MÉEfING NE REQUIRÉMENTS OF Afl CISO'
NORM ME 

' 
POffiND. NNE ND æffiE ÆREüES FOR CONCREfE Sru MF

IBE REQUIffiMEffi OF ASÍU 65.

5. PLACE SUPPORÎ A{O SECURE REINFORCEilEM SÊEL AT LOCAÎONS SHOM ON PWS.
RENFOrcING STEEL Sru BÊ PTACEO IN ACCORDNCE Wfr ACI315. REBÂR YEO
SÊÊNGIH- 60,æ0 PSL

6. AR EMNING ADYINRS ru MEET üE REQUIRÊUEffi OF ffi C26O: WAM
REOUCINC ÐMIMRES Sru MF ffE REQUIMEffi OF AS¡il C494, ryPÊ A. À[ ONfr
ÐMIXruRES Æ PROHIBfTEO WMW RþR ÆPRd[ W US CEILUW.

7. VÆOR EARRIR Sru 8E 6 MIL ilICK POLYEIUYLEIE ilffiING fHE REQUIREUÊNTS OF
As D2103.

A. CURING COMPOUND Sru I€ET NE REQUIREMEM OF ÆII4 C309.

9. WÊT.DED WRE FÆRIC SHAI CONFORM TO ÀSIU 4185.

1O-U CONMUCÍON ND ilPNSION JOIM SHU BE INSTMD PÊR NE DUWNGS.

11.A! EXmSÐ CORN€RS OF CONCRETE WORK Sru 8E CHÁMFERm 5/4" UNLESS ÑOED
OIHERWSE.

IzPWf, SUPPOffi ÑO SECURÊ REINFOTilENT SÎEEL AT LæATONS SHOM ON PNS.
RFNFOrcING IEEL SMI.L BE PUCEO IN ÂCCORDNCE WÎ]I Æ1315.

13.ü FOru WORK SWL BE RIGID. IGHT. l-m PLUMB NO SUMCIMY SHORED TO

RESIS CONSUCTION LM CONDNONS. COAT FORMS ffiB REI.EASE ACENT PRIOR TO

PrcNG REINFORCNG SEÉL

I4.PR€PÆE SUACMDÉ FOR CONCREÌE IN ACCORMNCE MH PRûJÊCT PUNS ND SPÊCII
PRtrSrON. m NOT PrcE UCREE ON mOZEN SUEGruE.

ls.PRTIOE US CEIUUR A ÍINIilUM OF 24 HRS. NOÌCE PRIOR 10 PUCING CONCRÊÌÊ TO

UW FOR INSPEflON ÑÞ SCHMUUNG OF TEÍNG.

16.UTIUZE CHfES, rcUGHS OR COffiOre TO PUC€ CONCRffi SO'IUT ffiDUNG OF
CONCRETE IS ilINIMIZED, AWO SECRËEAÎON OF HE ÆGREGAIE ND DISURBING
ffINFORCING ffiL

IT.UNIFORULY Cd$UME COrcRElE USINC WD ÎæLS OR MECWIM UAMIORS.
TOROGHLY CONSOUME æH UYER PRIOR TO PUCING SUÊS€QUENT UNre.

IA.WHil PMNG OPRÎONS ÀRE IEilPOWILY SUSPENDED, NE UNNNISHÊD FACE OF
NE POUR Sru AE CMÐ WTH WET EURW UML PUCING OPRNONS ÆÊ
REUMEO- WHÊN PUCING OPRIONS ÆÊ SUSPENDED FOR UOR€ lW 30 MINffiS,
PROVDE N UNæNOÊD CONSTRUCTION JOItr'.

19.1RflEL FNISH SURFACES UNI.'SS OBERWSE DIRECIED ON NE PNS.

2O.ÆÌER ñW FNISHING, PROVDE POLffi"ENE VMR BÄRRffi OR CURING COMPOUND

TO HMAN ilOIMRE NO ÎEMPEMTURE OF CONCREÎE.

!n
(rt
Þ



z7s'78

TEû
t*l/f

222712
luRt-ev

6050 N,JOHNSTOVIN AVE,
fulsA, ok 74126

TULSA COUNTY COUNIY

ffiru

OVERALL
SITE PLAN

A-1

fiuscuular#íiw
fviaffiøtæ

| ÊTC-t-¡- I 
-tEEhtu. lnc.

il2imtãnml
oma. ,¿ ü¿¡ômffir{tsrñæ

KÈ6IlÆ
Eú. DA1E EgÐ FOR I$T

^ 
os/ú/ts 9d cds sË

B É/17/19 9Or CDs SFt¡

c æ/â/19 e6* €Ds $r
0 æ/8/10 ccils¡RllrN sEr so,

¿\ roTroTrs cor coram sor

NOT rcR CNSTRUCIþN UM'ESS
ÆrrD Ás cffiwno{ sEr

llf xmÆ
ronç' u trærffim
(1E)ffi

mft

1OVERALL SITE PLAN

ÈOIESi

1. GC TO NOÎry SO PRWIOE A UNUIY
LOATON PRIOR TO SffiNG
c0NsmuctoN,

2. UÌRENCHING ìNSIDE frE COMPOUNO TO

SÉ OUG Bf trD. NO UCHINE RENCHING
ILMD.

3, SITE UYO6 BÆÐ ON SURVEí PRilDED
sY sÀM, uc (DATE 02/13/2019)

ô

gXiSIING
AREA

Nfl

NOPY
-sEE 0ErAL 1/A-8

(1)
1-1

Nil U-S. CÊ[Um
MRID M .

xew u.s. cËuur¡n arvc¡p
MoÐEU RUSæ-6267-PF-€,
-SEE DNAL 5/A-7
NEW 130'-0'TALL
ffi MONOMG

n* un**d*u"o unuil cNDUfr
rcunNc; 160'-0- (APPROX) ffioM
H-FRffE fq RßHr-OF-WAY

WDE ÄÔCESS
& NW ÊASEilENT

NS 12'-0"
oouBtE-sNG ÀCCESS mlË
-sEE DSAL 5/C-1

Nil PÊOISÏAL
&

-sEE DErAL 3/C-2 {

",1æ
I
I

I

I

{.Ir
\

úß
- 

!e/EI
S

\

\

\

\

\
NÉV $'-O- X ls'-O'
ruRN MUND ARËA

NÉW U.S. CEIULM
MULT.MEIER IMUñ MCK
Wffi PPC ffiINET NO UOÆ
-SEE SHEÉÍ E-2
PROPOSED
MSFORMER
PROPOSÐ NBER
OPNC SPUCE æX
NEW U.S. CilUffi
15'-O'X r4'-0'
EQUIPMËffi CONCREIE PAD

-sÊE sHerr A-5
Nfl AO'-O' r 80'-O-
U.S CEUIJffi I-EÀSE Æ€A

N€W m'-0'x 5o'-O"
æMPOUND ffi

705 ÊXISlING
POtfÊR POLE

i

È

l

È EXlSTING
WOOOIN FÊNCE

L
I

I

I

I

i

I

ÊX]SîLÑG
BUILDING r*1.)

I

ò¿

à,

s

!t
(r,
r¡t



É***

tunII{øtæ

I tr-ÎC-t-L I 
-'tgfsffi, lnc

il2Sffiû* r
om.8,pM

m.üst{s!ñæ

222712
lURI..EY

6050 N,JOHNSTOI'N AVE.
lulsA oK 74126

ruLSd COUNTY COUNTY

ffire

FALL ZONE
AREA

ffiNlÆ

A-1.1

^ 
úß/ts s cds

g 6^7/19 Ci¡ CDs

c 6/Ê/19 sõ¡ cD5

o @/r8lr9 co6¡RE1Eil sE

rolr6lrs o-Þ|T cû.€{ß

NT
st

NOT FOR
t 8flÐ

F¡nDA]E

27574

sf,r2frffim.is

m&

rfGM T
xlx^¡ly

mr€ rß clc

nnc, u Trrrffim(3r8)ffi

1FALL ZONE AREA

-p"

I

s*-=i

50'-o- x
MUND

\

íXISTINÇ
BUILOING

\
t5'-0"
Æg

a oF NEW æ'-O'
WDE ÆSS & WLñ

EltslrN6
SUiLDINC

J
703

.è'oJ

,
,

//

EXISTINC
SNDSCAPE

u.s

3

z

-sEE DÉrAL 3/C-2
I

æilffi
tl

NET
FENCM

I
¡/

7/
t,/

,2,/
-tt 

"
1 102 FIL 2ÔNÉ

143'-0- MDTUS OrcU (SASED

oN A 130'-0'rcW€R H€GHr)

rrof F& zoNE
148'-6' mUS CrrcÉ (ilSEO
oN A 1 55'-0' TOffiR HElGFfr)

I

Ul
(lt
E



fiusmuur
ffiH3:åffi

lä'¿æ
I r¡rmm II muTrðr I
lMtlml

I onrw 
I

LÉT5

RMPN
€r. DAIE 6S.E0 F¡R rifl
A O3/U/t9 C CDS Sæ

e 6.fi7/r9 35¡ CDs S
c æ/8/19 95X CD'S S¡f{

0 æ/8/r9co6¡Rr1rcN s€t scrr

$rc¡a¡rc cr.Þrcomß s

NOT FOR NIRUCIIOS UNTESS
Æ Æ cffiñ sEr

222712
IURI.EY

6050 N,JOHNSTOVIN AVE.
rulsÀ oK 74126

TULSA COUNÍY COUNIY

ffiru

COMPOUND PLAN
& SITE PHOTOS

ffiNtffi

A-2

lÍtx^

27578

mil

E€ M6i6. lnc.

12cffinE !
mÃ,ÉM

mffil+tslñæ

1SITE PHoTo (LoOKING SOUTH)COMPOUNO PI-AN

xOIESi

1. GC fO NONry ND PROVIDE A UÍLIÌ
LOdION PRIOR TO SÆIING
CONSIRUCÌON,

2. il AENCHING INSIOÊ ffE COMPOUNO TO
AÉ OUG gI HNO. NO UCHINE TRENCHING
ILOW€D.

3. SIE UrcW ffiED ON SUfuE/ PROVDED
aY w, [c (D^IÊD 02/13/2019)

I
)n

3

m -0' NS a0'-0' x æ'-O"
U.S CEILUW BSE ffiA

Nff S'-0'x 5O'-0'
FENCEO COMrcUND
.SEE SHEÊT C-lr

\

DOUAÉ.SWNG

-sEE oÊtaL 5/c-1
cL oF Nil 3o'-0" wDE
ACCESS & UNUTY EASEMENI

\

\
I

\(1) {il U.S. CEIUIâR
t-r,/4' !frBRro ffiu
Nfl 130'-0' fu
ffa ioNorct.E

-'/
NEW 16'-0' LONG U.S.

CilUUR CE ARIæE
AD 8'.0- LOrc Ntr

-sEE FÄr,1/a-8
{EW U.S. C&UN mYCp

MmL RUSæ-6267-F-€,
-SEE DE AL 5,/A-7

I
I
I

Nfr U.S. CEIUffi
16'-0" X 14'-0'

EQUIPMENT CONCRM PÆ
-sft sHEEr 

^-5t

1

çF/
N& UNDERGROUND UTILfr
CoNoUr rcmNc; 32O'-O'
(APPRox) rcM a-ruE
TO RIffi_OF-WAY

\

Nff 12'-0" Hot
GMWL ACCES DRM
-sE oF¡aL vc-2
Ntr 5Õ'-O" X 15'-0"
TURÑ AROUND ffiE{
NEW 4'-0' W|DE
SINGU.SWNG W gE
-sEE DnAL 5/C-1

(1) Nil u.s.

MOOE-"
.SEE DÍAL

NEW U.S. CEIUW
MULÏ.ÍEÍËR UÍILñ MCK
WN PPC NINfl NO LIGffi
_SEE SHES 8.2

(r) Nil u.s. CELLULÆ
&ffi ONLY CAEINÍ

MOD€L CUBE-A8€Ê28V1
-SÉÊ SHEEÍ

PROPOSEO f,BM
OPIIC SPLrcE BOX

PROPOSEÐ
TWSFORMER

ô

15-o'

rc-o'

o

ltr
rxn



ñuscelhlar
*"!äw

[ä,n*^*"ìI r¡lr ^mÆ II nnc. u rrær I
IMffiI

I o",* 
|

LÊT5

RL6IUÞ
EV. o^lE 6SLÐ F¡R rt{t

^ 
o3/u/19 s cds sæ

È 6/17/19 s O5 SFil

c û/É/19 95* CdS S¡a{

0 æ/18lro cci6rR¡lra{ sE scu

¿\ ro¿ro7rs oon orans scl

NOT rcR COIISTRUCTþN UNT.ESS

uBÊr-Ð ¡s coNsrRucnot{ sEr

222712
IURI..EY

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN AVE.
TULSA, OK 74126

TULSA COUNÍY COUNTY

g€ru

GRADING
PLAN

ffiffi

A-3

m húb. lnc

27974

rIiffinç
Öml¡.trMmffir{rsr

n.M

ffift

GRADING PLAN

IHIS GRAOING PÑ WÆ PR€PÆ€D PROR TO RECtrPI OF TOWER FOUNMNON
DSId, PROMSED CME. EITVAÎONS AND CORffiSrcNÐNG SOIL Mtr MAY

REQUFE NNI AoJUSfMffi ONCE HE ÆWÊ NOIED æCUUEffi ffiE AVALABLE.
RECOilMEilUÌON IN THIS GilDINC PN SHOUT¡ NOI SUPErcÐE Ñ
REQUIRÉMEMS SPECIFIEO IN IHÊ FOUNUTON DSIGN.

F
NEW U.S CEIUUR
80'-0" x 80'-0'
TEASE AREA

,-.

I

e, n7e

705.C5 tì P: MTCH rylSNG
I

P: MÍCH

€:7Ca.3Ôr -/
\

\

\

\

\

F ,ôz
\
\

ìo¡
<-

2.U //:
2ôZ

2as

703 95

\

\

Nil rJo'-o' Tu ---?ffiL MONOPOU I)
_*l@

704.90

cL oF Ntr Jo'-o" woE

\

\

\

\

\

\

--.ACCSS 
& UÎUil æ&EM

--?
Nil 12'-O" W|DE
CRAVEL ACCESS DRN/E

-sE€ DfaL 5/C-2

\

\
\
\

705

2.OZ

F
2,02ts 7ô3.75

P: 705.05

E:70f,.05
Ntr 50'-0' x $'-o-
FENdD æMPOUND
-sË sH€Er c-l

_)

.a-'

=

2at

t-
Gmre & ÉmsoN coml NoE

1.
2.
5.

6.

7.

a.

CONTOURINlËFr'ÈlS1FæT
æNIrcÎOR Sru GMDUALLY MICH I}ITO EX|SNNC GRAOE.
No PRoTSED ffiRK Sru MW À GMIER SLOPE m 3:1.
MÑ€ITAY GMDE MIHN 25 FEET OF PUSUC RM ACCESS POIilT Sru BE

6 M l0Z (10:1).
nNEHm cruE SlopÉs cRaE m 4:t, otrcH ænoMS No GN
SURÊACES ffi¡N 5 FEE¡ OF Ñ PA\€D OR CüE SURFME REQUIRÊ

€ROSTON HÎ (lpÊ 2.D - 12 MONTII LONGillY, DoUBL5 NEr ÊRoSIOÑ

æNn+ BWKÐ
U Ð| TURBED GffiAJRF AREÆ Sru BE RESTORÐ WÍI}I TOEOIT. SÊEO

ND UULCH. TOMIL TO AE 6-INCHS TINIMUM. SEM TO CONSIÍ OF MM

GMNG & EROSON COMOL EG€ND

EX]STINC

- üISNG CONTOUR GMES

- PROPOSED SrcT ELWATONS

_ PROPOSEO OMrcE PAß

. EX5TN6 DMMGE PATH

./Fñõõîeo#
------->

------>
NO 95t GERSIMM MULCH gE

CULM TO RÉ\GM
IMM€OÁRY UPSREil OF

INSPEflON OÊ EMSþN CONTROL

PUECÍ ACCEMNCE.

(ß
(¡t
c



Éot*'
ffrtzfrffim,trc

futlÍff'ot"''

LÊT5
m bd6, lñc.

fi2Sffinml
fl[tÎ, l? M

mffi14r5t
fr-ßã

222712.IURLÊf

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN AVE.
ÌuLsA, oK 74126

TUT"SA COUNÎY COUNTY

SFru

SITE ELEVATION
& ANÎENNA PLAN

ffitffi

A-4

ff,iE Mrü û{T

ogll8lrgca¡GlErno{ sr sG¡¡

^ß/ß/1s 
c¡E{r ccuåns s6,

NOT FOR COIISIRUCTþN UNI.ESS
ÆLED ¡S CONSlffi SËf

9G O'S

95a CÐs

9Ðr cD's

o3/ú/19

6/17/19

6/æ/19

27574

umft

tdl ffiÆ
nme u TrrrMlm
016)lru

o 6- l 2' lsru:l/l =l -u {zârlrl ô
Ë lrrc\r/¡r-r'-^'/rr"irìl ¿

CONCRTTE TQUIPMENT PAD ELEVATION 1

ANTENNA PLAN

z
=

q

-str D$aL 4,/A-5

NS RBS ONLY CABINÛ
MODfu CUBE_PM63912UN4

1" LIQUIO-ÎGfr FLfXIBLÉ
NON-MfiIUC CONDUtr MM
RBS AÊNfl ÍO C6 NENM

16" On. CONCREIE PIER (m.)
-SEÉ DÍAL 4/A'A

HÊAW-DM UNIWRS COil
suPPoRr BRACKET (m.)

GPS N€NM SOUffiD 10
ICE 8RìOGE POS;

-sEE DÊÍAL 6/^-7
8'-0- LONG r 2'-0'WDE

nE BRImE (lP-)¡
_SEE DNAL 1/A-8

cLoru NE mME (G8Ði
mnsoñ t s/Bn 7o1ol
OR ÆPROM EQUVALÊN'T

(2) 2- L|OUìD-TTCHT ftflrBE
MSUIC CONDUß NOM RBS

ÊOUIPMEM æINF IO
JUNffiON BOX

NEW ilffi ONLY CABINET
MODËL CUBE_ABÆE2W1

-S€E DfiAL 3/A-5

coñRÄcloR fo lNsu 1/2" arcK
SKIRmARD RUÉBÊR MT EENSTH Bæ

üBINfl (ÎYP.); PAD IO MW A 1/2-
SUIER FæPRIM IMN IHE RBS æINÛ,

PMHÍÊR OF PAO TO BE SilEO WTH
OlJmOR GME 1æZ SIUCONE üUX

16'-0'X 14'-O'CONCRm
EOUIPMEM PÆ

NgJE
il ÀfrENM ÆIMWHS TO BE
FROÍ TRUE NOM.

SECTOR A
o3q

oEfaL 1/a-9

ô
NORIH

crffi572!C

[Tumã
I o rm'l

fõroRã
lozæl

PhFORM

sfE PRO 1 PARTT: UOB4
2/^-9

(8)
MODEL: StrE

.SEE DÊIAL

(1) NEW U.S. CilUffi ilYCAP
MODEL: RUSæ-6267-PF-Æ
-sEE oÊtal 5/^-7

(2) Nil U.S. CruUW PNEL ffiNNN
MODEL DENWO Offi-2U2HX_MÑ.
(m. oF ffi & BÊTA s€crm)
-sEE DfiAL 1/A-7

NEW lf,O'-O' TM
ffiL ilONOPOLE

(1) Nil U.S. CEIUW PNEL N1ENMS
MoDEL: DÊNm oCE-2LX2HX-#45-

(m. oF 6aMMÂ SECÍæ)
-sEE DflAtL 4/A-7

(3) NEW U.S. CilUUR RRH S
MODfu ARSN DU& ND RRH

ffiLOA (812,/Ê71),
(m. 1 PER SECfOR)

-sEE OETAL 3/A-7

NEW OUI MOUMS
PRO 1Pffi#: CW

-sÊE oEral 2/A-9

TOWER ELEVATION

CONIMCÍOR IO VERIÙ HAGfr AND O¡RECÎION OF
NTENN M PROEfr UMGER.

[L MNM ÆIMWS TO BÉ MM NUE NORH.

NOIES:

1, TOWER SNUCTUru C¿LCUUTONS
ÆE PRÊPÂR€D ñ ONERS.
comToR To vERrfr wffi
PROJECT UMGM 10 OSTAIN A
c0ry.
COMfRACTOR SW REFER TO TOffi
SMUClJru ruCUUNONS FOR
MDflOW LMS. NO ERÉCNON OR
iloDtnünoN oF fow€R sml BE
WE WIüOUT ÆPrcV[ OF
lÎruCruru ENCINEER.
GENÊro COMCTOR SWL MME
suRE wfr cuMB ts 1æt ffiÊÊ
OF COg ND ilruÑTS ÆTER OF
rN$[urfr rs coMPl.m.

2.

3.

\1

Ntr U.S. CEIUW
MULN_MMR WU' MK
M PPC ANO UM
-sEE DErAL 1/E-2

AGL

(2)

_Sff
oFfÂlL 3,/A-9
cffi

¿\ c.L oF ¡wRE mRIER EOUIPVEM
Vffi5=õ-aGL 

-

RRH,S
MD RRH

Nil
CUN-UNK ENCE
.SEE SHEft C-1

NEIT 5'-0. LONG LICHTNNE ROO

T0 ÐcENo 2'-O" MtN. AAOVE
TOP OF NIENNÁS
(2) NEW U.S. CETIUW PANEL ANTENNAS
MODEL DilGYO OC18-2LX2HX-4m5,
(M. OF ALPHA & EETA SCTOR)
.SEE OETAL I/A_7

(1) Nil U.S. CEIUUR ilYW
iloDEL: RUS0C-6267-PF-Æ
_sE DFÍAL 5/A-7

(3) NE{ U.S. CÊIUUR
MODEL ÀRSC{[ OW
ÆLoa (812,/871),
(ñP.1 PÊR SECÍOR)

-sEE DEraL 3/A-7

(r) NEÍ u.s. C€LLUN
1-114" Fñ8RID NE

Nil t3o'-o'TAL|s& úoNomE

}' TOP OF ÆPUMIN$
\t w. 135'-0' ß

A Tæ OF Nil TOÆR
\t ffi. 1þ -0- AGL

C-L OF Nfl U.S CELLUW
¿\ PNEL mNNVw-æ-õ"ß
,¿\ c.L oF Nil u.S CEIUW EOUIPilEi{T
\t EE- 114'-o' aGL

¿\ c.L OF ruruRE ffiRIER EQUIPMENTvt[ñ:-iõt:õ'-ñ-

(1) NEw U.S. CEIIUUR PUÍFORU
MoUNT MODEL: $BRË
PARIil: Cl0855721C
-sÊE oÍaL 1/A-9

Nil t6'-0'loNG u.s.
CEUULÆ ICE ERIDGÊ AO

a'-o- LoNG cÅNofr
-SEE DÍNL l/A-E
Nil U.S. CÊUULÆ

16'-0" X 14'-0'CONCREÍE PÆ
-SEE SHEÉT A-5

UOB4
2/^-9

FUTURE MRIÊR
NBNAS (m.)
rufURÉ CARRIER

sEcToR MouNf (rÍP.)

111 Nil u.s. cEuuuR RBs. . 
ONLY æINET

MOOEL CUBE-PM63912UN4

-sEE DEÌAL 4/A-5
(1) Nil U.S. CEIUUR
EMil ONLY æINfl

iloDEL CUSE-8S€E2ry1
-SÊE DETAL J/4.5

p
(}t

-f,



27574

mrm
mcÈ*

2U7't2.IURLEY

6050 N,JOHNSTOW{ AVÊ.
nLsA, oK 74126.IULSA COUNIY COUNTY

9qru

EOUIPMENT PLAN
& CABINET DETAILS

ffiW

A-5

Éo**
tuaffiøtçr,

rmtmÆm¿ u7l[l
ffiffi
(318)ffi

LÊT5

ù\lE ESr.f,D Fm rffi

æ/l8lrgocrG¡E.crn Sf s

^$/16/1s 

cEû ccmo{s sGil

NOl rcR CONSRCIrON UM.ESS
tâ89"5D Æ Cff$RtrÌo{ SEr

g cos

95È CdS

#o5

o3/o1/1s

6/17/tg
æ/a/le

sf,lmffimE4rffi

ri4r@ ft

ffihd€. lnc
12snÉcnml
Hn& Æ ñøFmHt4t5lñ..ß4

1

2

EQUIPMENÏ PLAN

PPC CABINil- DilAIL

2'-A'2'-8'

E

2. UQUP-NGF FHIBÉ MSUIC
CONDUT MOM ffi WNÍ M ffi

æNã (m. q 1)

UQUID.lffi CONruT MN6
INSM AT MTW OF 8BS

æNÍ (m.)

I

I

IOUID.NGN BBE

rffimw)

RAR P&EL 6 Ræ
æINÍ ôLO4 8Æ

coNour rcumxrcilYæ

ruE cm.)

1'-0"
r-1l2' UoU|D-BEm

ruXtBÉ MMruC æNDUT
MOM BS ruNf, IO Ræ

wNfr cm. oF 2)

MOUM
(m.)

SPD

t'-9'

1 -o'

16'-0'

I

I'Uouro-rcfr
UIBE NON-MÍAIIC
CONDUT rcV Ræ
ffiINfr TO GPS
mu (m. oF 1)

6'-0' nC X 2'-0' UDE
rcÊ 8RæE (m.)
-SE DETAß 1/A.A
r2'xr2T6' ñBER/rcffiR
PUI ÊOX rulW TO
UN6mfr

2. UNID.TIGfl UIEU
ilflUC MNDUT MOM RN
WINf, TO JUNMON BOX
(m. oF 2)

mYw m
ïo uilmf
ffi AMNNA iæffiD
fo €E BRrw ml;
sE DffÆL 6/A.7

PPC IAC) æNn SPECTnCAIONS:

EIEMd üTffi J:
- qæ220Æo

DE$RItrION
IM SLDE ffi MSFER OÊUCE. z4-POSTþN LN CEilIER, ADRIO#RS. MOV

2OOA SLIDE BAR ]mHR DilCE 24-POSMON LOAÞ CEÑIER, Æ2M4ffiS, MW
2M SUDE 8AR ]mSFER D&CE, 24.PæMON LOAD CENIER. Æ2OO{M ffi +5 NGLE AOPIER. ü&
20ü SUDE 8ÄR RNSER DilCE, 5O-POSITION LOAD CEMR. Æ2OO*RS, MOV

üü45201090
cAca45201 190
c^m75201 190

PPC IUC ilOpELì ffirNF SPECTflAION:

- ABNÍ OIMilSIONS: 39.00" x 2O.0O" x 10.æ' (H x w r D)

- MIGHI: APPRoX. 75 tSS.

- EtrfERML ffiK O.I- THICX ALUilINUM

- ælNEr ENCLOSURE mE: ONE 
^C 

POilÊR lvSS OglNÍ
(NÊu 3R mE ENCLGURE)

- wÊAltlER PROTEfrIoN: ilN/DRIP HoOD, RAN IESIEÐ
PER UL 891

fl

3,

20'

200
CENEilTOR

RECIPTACLE

3

4

BATIERY BACKUP SYSTEM DETAIL

RBS EOUIPMENT CABINfl DETAIL

BBS BÊ€82W1
UTIERY ONLY

ærNf

CUBE-BAßE2ryI _ U]lw ONLY æNN:

üFlNÍ DIMÊNS¡oNS lH x w x o):

(74 rN) x (32 rN) x (32 lN)
(1879.6 MM) x (812.8 M{) x (812.8 uM)

oEscßeuoN

ffioffi 0æR, 3 Ð|ffi uTcHlNG.
PÆLærelÊ 216 HU BOLT ffiY
REMWff Ræ PNEL, (6) 1/4 ruRN
UTCHES, (2) PÐLM8E

MR NNUgON MMS ON BON
mre
(5) e]"w RACKS - 12.9' H X 21' w
x 26.5- D ÊACH

6' PUNN M RflWÆLE ffiM &
Rffi PNELS

(1) 2m m ac PowERÐ aR
CONImNER W 5M WAfr AC Hil'IER
NO NLÎER Sffi ON IHE ROM æOR

POWER 
^ND 

RmRN BUS Wt #2 ÀWG

sRE/ffilE.

BONDINC/GROUNDING ilì.w
COMPÆilffi

14 POSmON |SUEo COPPER 86 ffi
FOR +24V OR -ffi
14 POSMON IfuED COPPER BUS N
rcR &'r]E* RETURN

ss4aE2w1sÎÎ€il
ONLY æNET

I
I
o'

l -t

2''a'2'-8'

CUBE-PÍ63912UN4 - RBS ONLY NINF

ætNf DIM€NSTONS lH X W X Dì:

(74 rN) x (32 N) x (32 rN)
(1E79.6 MM) X (812.8 MM) x (E12.E MM)

Dfic$eugN
39 RU'S OF 2J'ÊACK SPACE

5. PUNTH WIil REMryÆU FROM & Rffi
PN€ts - MRE ffiINEIs WU M\€
PUNCHOM IN lHÉ 8OTÎOM FOR ffiE
ROUTNG

10.m0 aru AR coNomoNER, ac PoffiRÐ
WM 5OO WAI AC HilTER NO RL'IER
SISIEM ON rcM DOOR OF EQU¡PMEÑ
COilPARfUENT.

EOUIPÍEM COMPffiIUÊNÌ IS EQUIPPED WTH
A &CK UP DC VEM SB

AC EQUIP
16 POSMON LOAÐ CENIER W
CroUSE-HINOS GEN INLT, GFCI OUÎLET
AC-æ POWR PNT -8
GE INFNN S POWER SÍSIEM ND M
PULSAR PLUS NE&3E -S COMOffi
LÐ UGffi, OC MRED, TOP MOM
ÀsENnh 5s-2 sm Boss(NoT FoR usE
af ils rNE)

SOW SHIET.O

Dfr

VSURGÊ ND GEN

o

o

oI

lrl
(¡l
@



27574

KUMAR
KANTHA

SAMY

^tmmmÉm
222712
N'RLFY

605() ñ,JoHNSTOW,¡ A\€.
IULSA, OK 7.i126

ÎULSA COUNTY COUNTY

ffiru

NEW ANTENNA,
RADIOS & CABLE
CONFIGURATION

9gW

A-6

É**ut

[ä.n*"*]I [il{mÆ tI rfrúilãr I
lM'MlI**l

LÊTs
mM6hq
[2SrfiÞßnfi1
mfi.¡¡Mmffir{r5l

n-{6-@

ÑÐÍü INÎ
A O3/U/19 g q)'S SÊP

ø 6/17/19 95t: CdS Fu
c æ/x/19 9S 05 Sñ
o æ^8/9CO6¡RnngSGl¡

10116119 cÞ.û cc$E{ts

NOT FOR CONIRUCNON UNITSS
ÆE Æ CONSIRI gf,oN St

iln

sf, lmffi
mmÀiffi

m*

1NEW ANTENNA, RADIOS & CABLE CONFIGURATION

. INCLUDES SÅFEII F¡CTOR OF 20 FT. (10 f,. A AON ENOS tr ffiI'E OO . l T
RUN). CO|{]mR TO Mry RF ilTA M U.S, CIUN æNMON (P) = UISNG
WÀGffi ND/oR RF ENGINEER PROR rc NSrIUNON (n) = TIíNG,/RÊLMM

(E) = Et-EcRlfr
(M) = MEffim

2

ELEC]RICAL
DOWNTILT

2

o

MECH TILÏ

0

CABLE
LENGTH*

lôo'-o'

CABLE TYPE

(r) r-1l4'HYm (il)

DC SURGE AND
DISTRIBUTION

(2) R^rrrP (r{)
sPo

(r) ¡lr.o (x)

(r) A{q (}r)

TMA/RRU MODEL

(r) A{q (x)

a¡

AZIMUTH

5('

r6t

r2o'-d

t2ff-o'

ANTENNA q
HEIGHT

r2af-d

(1) ÞßTO Ctr-A.Xãq-fl15 (x)

ANTENNA

(r) ÞaÌo ocfE-â.reHr-ffi5 (r{)

(!) Þßl! oclt-ãJødf-tús (x)LIE

LfE

TECH

ltE

1

I

3

I

2

3

4

1

2

5

POSITION

c

9 BY NIKHIL PUNEKARFROM RAN OESIGN PACKAGE DAIEDSUPPLIED BY

SECTOR

P
(r¡
-9



27574

nw5t¡

222712
TURLE'f

6050 N.JOHNSTOWN AVE.
RLSA, OK 74126.IULSA 

COUNTY COUNTY

9€ru

EOUIPMENT
DETAILS

ffiW

A-7

É*t*'
[.ä,fiffi"*]
I ¡¡rrmnm II muTrðr I
lMllml

[ *t* 
|

LËT5

nlÊ SCf,D M
o3/t4l19 s @5

6/17/t9 9s* cds

æ/æ/t9 sõ¡ cds

æ^8¡gdrG¡R'f,rt{ s¡r

rol6/rs o,.Þ.ll cûao{E

NOl FOR CINSIRJCITON UNIISS
r¡a€trD 

^s 
cm$nucnoN sET

Nt
SF

B

c

o

sf,lmffiM,Tffi

ffiDft

mÂd@ lñq
[2Smnml
ilün r¿M

Emffil{lsl
ñ-ß4

1

2

LTE ANTENNA DÛ'AIL

MONOPOLE ATTACHMENT DÍAIL

EWO m8-2u2ry-tr6

Dlil€NSlONs, H#xD: 95.9119.617.1'

NF w€lcHt: 103.4 LBS

CONNECIOR: 4.3-10X8
IRCU lN:l x I Pñ ml"Ê
IRCU OUÎl X A PIN FEÆ

coNNÊCloRPosÍloil: BOnOM

't. i i.. r'
a.a.æ.4.¡

9D[

{
19.6'

ÍBOÑI

SAUq-UONAPoIE-¡II¿CHME¡ÍIi

DSCRPnON: CoNSlf OF HE FOIOWNG:

(2) OUÐ UNW RINC MOUNß
ms 12' TO æ- DhMmR MONOrcL.ÊS

(8) DW PrPES MOUMS Wm 14" SfNotrF
ACCEPTS 2-y8-, 2-1/A' e 3-1/2" O,D. PTPES

(2) NÊw

UQg
2/A-9

2-7 /A' O.D. X
bNc ffrc

SPES CTP,)

(8) N& DW ilOUM
UODEL Sft PRO 1 PffiÍi CWr¡l

_SE DETAL 3/A-9

MODEL:

-sÊE

(8) Ntr
6'-0'

3

4

LTE RRH DITAL

LTE RRH DTTAIL

üOIEr
R€MOE RAD{O UNITS
rcWEREÐ UP WMIN
OF ISMNON ON

MW ÊE
48 HOUß
TOWER.

EOÍOM

12.12"

TBONI

q

aRff pw Np R #Lù (812/s7iì

OìÍENSmS,HXUD: 22,04\12.12\7.11"

mGK, WilOfr
üoUN¡NG Kr: 53 6

!E¡lO@-gCI!:2!X2!l=gür5

DlMilSlfiS,HMO: 95.9'xt9.647.1'

Nf mGHr: 1 O4.5 LBS

CONNECTOR: 4.3-1OX8
IRCU lN:t X I PIN Ul-E
lRcu ow:1 x a PIN Ev[É

CoNNEcloR POSmON: æfrOil

.4. ¡
¡¡..'

f89ürSTE

7.1'

.t
t

6

5RAYCAP RRU SURGE PROTECTION DffAIL

GPS ANTENNA MOUNÏING

sr0E

EEOM

ilW MOD€L ,:
DIilÊNSIONS, H¡WxDr
ßsT:

ilW RU SUreÊ PMMd:

RUSOC-6267-F-48
20.6'¡18,9'r5.8"
19.95 Læ

I 
. 

LIOUID-IGHT FT,EXIBLE NON_ilE MC
CONDUÍT FOR GE Cá8LE RO{-fi¡¡G;
SCUR€ TO [E MDG€ PO6T W
IOWSR STNDOFÍS ND RJTERfLY
MGffi
SrÀNT.ESS STEf,L HOSE CLÁilP
(rNcluoEo m lowER srNmFÐ
3-1/2' O.D- rG BRmÊ P6T

uNmM TOER SNmF (m.)
sm Prc r I sfK2-u ffi
ÆPROVED €OUVA.E}T

EMRFLY WGM (llP.);
SÍE PM 1 # 8UG78 OR
ÆPRO/ËO EOUVAIÑÎ

ffiM

rcE BRME

cE A{TENM üWNING PIP€i
SECURE TO ICÊ MIME ffiT
M TOWÊR IlNæffi ÑD
BUTTERFLY WGERS

I

!n
.Lo



27574

n

2U712.IURLEY

6050 N,JOHNSTOW{ A\€.
'tuLsA, oK 74126

ÍULSA COUNTY COUNÎY

9Eru
ICE BRIDGE

AND MOUNTING
DETAILS

9€ffi

A-8

É**

tuuKøtæ
ßxtmÆ
mme u ¡ãtMllm(51offi

I ÊTC-t-t- I -,mhçi6 lG
r?sßEfu*l
dmt r¡ Ë¡16

m*sr+rsr
f,ìG4

DAIE 6SÐ Fü
ot/ú/1s $r¡ cds

6/17/19 9s cds

æ/æ/19 96Ê cD'S

G/8/ro ocËRllrcx sEr

I 0/16/19 Cr.É{t COao¡lS

NOI FOR æNSÏRI'CÌION UNLESS
Æ@ ß cmN sEr

NT
s8p

c
o

mft

fff,t20ffi
mûcaD,t ffi

1

2ANTENNA MOUNÏING Dfl'AIL

arcKs
(m.)

3

ICE BRIDGE DilA¡L

RRH MOUNTING DIIAIL

$EEL POS cryP.)

I

Æ

tsoumrc vil

lc2o-r{-olr oR EQUv{Em

24, CSEru SUPPOtr 24'xl0'-O- WDE GRP SnUT
CHNNE! SABR€ PÆT
*c20-r37-æ2 OR ÊOUM

24- SINGLÊ T.ÊVÊL UNÍVERSAL
Z.MCKÊT ]wE Ktr
SÄÊRE Pffi i
c20-î45-æ2 0R EQUN.

$N. 30æ PSr
coNcRm

côNcRm Ra (ryP.)
sæ oflal 4/A-8

NVNIZEO
SIEEL PIPE W

ArcKfr FOR WAWCUIOE
ARME SPPORT Pffi

(2) NEW RrN6 MOUNIS
MODEL STE PRO i
Pffir: UOsa

NEW PIPE
MOUM

(8) Nil Oe ilOUm
YoDEL: SE Prc 1

Pffi#: cfiE

Nil U.S. CEUUffi
mYüP (IYP.)

Nfl U.S. CÊIUW
RRH (m.)

4

5

CONCRETE PIER FOUNDATION DETAIL

RRH MOUNTING BRACKfl DTTAIL

IAIEST

USED rcR fILfr ffis N0

0nËmoNS.
PIN rcUNUTM DM IO æ A XINI{UM OF

48'¡ DÉm rc trcm Lru mS Fft.

(6) #4 RÊB,ÀR EQUUY SPÂCÊD

(3) f3 nß O 18'O.C.

corcRft lo 8€ 
^

_:

=

I

ãISÎNC SUBGR¡OE

ilINIUUM
ME

3- ÞA SCH æ ruVANIZÐ
rrIL rcs (ûP.)

PROVOE PtrCHED OR CROMED
CONCRÊÍE NNISH

FINFHEO GWE

ìglErN æ us wfn Hffi ru t.2,t fo 4.7-t uÀ

scR€w x¡1x60 (m.)

BOOX ilOUNT KIT
SECONDffi B&CKET

fryP.)

POI-E BOOK ilOUM
8RrcKçf ÊrcK

BMK MdÚ POI KT

MANUFAmR$: NOKI

DESRImON: POL-E MOUNÍING (tr (ilPA)

ilODÊL: 47S7S

POU BæK MOUM
SMKET FROMI

It
-tr



27574

222712.IURLFf

6050 N,JOHÑSTOWN AVE.
TU|SA, OK 74126.IULSÀ 

COUNTY COUNTY

wru
PLATFORM &
RING MOUNT

DETAILS

ffiW

A-9

É**
sf,rmffimnaarffi

l|ulaflffu,¡læ
[n ÀmrÉ
nnc. u 7rælmlm(3r!)ffi

LËT5

DAìE Es'Ð FM NT

o3/ú/1s s cos st
6/17/19 95r¡ CdS s
6/nh9 ssx cD's 9r{
09/18^9CCrCrRr1Xn SEr s
10^6/19û.F{Ìffi s

NOT rcR COilSTRUCIION UNI.ESS
Æ Æffiljm sËr

mft

mhtu. lnq
lnsmmmt
ffi.R.trMßmffir415r

ñ..M

1PLATFORM MOUNT DfiAIL

1?' HD TflSTON PUFmf Uæm:

UODEL:

PARI#:

SRE
c1 0455721 C

12' HD TENSION PUTORM
w/(12) 2-7/8' O.D. X 10' LONG VOUIfiNG PIPÉ

DESCRImONT

nt-coluR
BUCXÍ ÆSEMBLY

SUPrcM
ilL/ENSTON
8rcKrr 12'

12'Hc PuFoRu
ÆSEVBLY

(12) 2-7/8' O.D. X .203
x 10'-o'LoñG PrPÊs

2

3

RING MOUNT DilAìL

DUAL ANTENNA MOUNT DEIAIL

FOUR SIDÐ RING ASSEMSLY

FE 12' to 60' offiffR uoNoPot.Es
6-X6. EOLT PAffiN

E*
l4'l#

OUÆ UNW$ RNG UOUM:

OUÆ EilCKT

HÛ NUI
s/8" HoG

SIE PRO 1

UQB4
MODET:

PÁRI#:
DESCRIMON:

1-1/2" 10 +-1/2"

^cqPTs 
3-112' O.D.,2-7/A" O.Ð.

& 2-3/A' O.D. PrPß (ORDen SEPRËY)

U

I
8€ND PUTE

T.EG

N[ mNM Uilm:

MODËLr
PAffi':
DESCRIMN: Ë

Ê

I

I

)
I

t

SINOOFF BrcKÍ
WÊLDUENT

PIPE AT¡êHMENT
MCKET

sm PRo 1

m

I

(n
E
P



27578

2227 t2
lURLEY

6050 N,JOHNSTO{IN AVE.
TULSÀ Ol< 74126.TULSA 

COUNTY COUNTY

gffiru

CABLE
INFORMATION

& DETAIL

ffitlÆ

A-10

É**
ff f, rm st¡ElmD,rffi

fuaffiøtur
ß!iIm&
trG' U7rær
ffi¡ff
(¡r!)w

LÉT5

nrE 6sÞm
ú/u/19 $r cDs

6/17/19 ¡st cds

cß/â/1s gfi @'s

c/l8/r9 ccatsrÊ.gJrcil sf
10116119 dÞ.û corE'lrs

NOT FÐR CONSIRUCÌM UM.ES
Æ Æ cffit,cno{ sgf

ffr
sæ

c
0

mMø, lñe

flæ

om8.trMm&ñ{tst

m*

1CABLE INFORMATION

Rf æE INFORMÏON

NÎÉXM 10 RflOE ruþ
QUNlW LENGHI

r0 r
10 M

SINDÆO RET CÆ[ UNGfr OF 1 O MËÍERS, RF
fPRry& RÊOUEMD FOR ÆDMOW RET CAÊLE ENCHI

t 32.A fr
$CTOR I 52.a fr

MMM SECTM

u BE MUNDED IO 5,-0. INCREilENß¡
ilVÊ AE SdE JUMP€R I.ENGNS

NBER JUUPER æLE INFORUNON

SPD TO RilOE Mþ
UNGfr

5V
5U
5U

16.{ fl
16.4 F
16-4 n

OlJm
2

2

2

&PH^ $flOR
BÍA SECTOR

WM SECTOR

MWER JUMPER M NFORUNON

LENffi
5il
5t
5M

16.4 n
16.+ fl
16.4 f

OUNY

1ffiA SECTOR

WU SEfrOR

16 Í

160 ff

fryBR¡O CAÊLE L¡NGTH

IONG ICE ARIDGE

FROU AGL TO ANIENM

6CHÎ
25f

25fr

QUAMry
1

COd JUMÆR æ[ INFO

mp To mM

EPHA SECTOR

SFTA SECTOR

2

a
JNOT USED

EUPN ffiRD M
Dffilm$r Ftr8RD nBER oñlc CAET.E W g ENÊRGY FEEDER

IN CORRUATED IUTINUU SHIÉLDING W W
RESSINI PE JÀCKEI

sHrPpÊD un 4' PmEcm J¡cxr (2.25' o.D.) A1
ÊÅcH ENo.

NON-ARMORED ENOS ÅÂ€ 3" lN lrNGlH (2- O.D.).

SP€CmCAnONS: illNl[Ut BENoING mlus:3æ mñ (14")
IUüUU ruUre mm: 1S &N
uAl{Uu urc€R 9mNO 1.O ñ
ÆPrcX. ïEGHI: 2300 egltm (l.55 LBlñ)

jz
q'

,* z-.1 r.'

HYBRID CABLE DilAIL

çn
.9
\t¡



222712.fURLEI

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN A!Ê
nLsÀ oK 74126.TULSA COUNIY COUNTY

9Eru

CABLE COLOR
CODING &

ROUTING PLAN

ffiW

A-11

É**

tuuffiøtæ
[r¡mÆuiü. u I8t
ã*lls(¡rOw

LÉT5

uìE ESÞ fm
o3/o1/1e s (I)5

ú/17/1e gsr¡ CdS

æ/B^9 95t cDS

09/r8^9CCrGlR.grlot sr
10116119 o.pû com{E

{oT rcR CO|SIR|JCIION UN6
Æ Æ ffimN s€r

NT
SF

B

c

0

fff,tzfrffi
moücaD, i ffi

mft

mhtu. lnq
12Sffimfr l
mR, r¡ Ë¿26

,@*Ml-915t
ñffi

1CABLE COLOR CODING DIAGRAM

3

2

4

CABLE MARKING DIAGRAM

I. NE ANMM ffi COd SMI 8E Wffi Wß UM TAPE.

2. lHE STNOÆD IS ÊASÉD ON EIGffi COLORED ÎAPÊS-R€o. BLUE, GREEil, YEIOW.
otuNGE, BROWN, ffim, NO UOl"Er. ASE TÆÉS UUgl AE 3/4- WIE & W
RESISN SUCH AS SCOTCH 55 VM €LECRICAT COLOR CODING lPE ND
SHOUT.Ð BE READILY AVAIÆLE 10 ftE ffCNIM OR CONTWOR ON SM.

3. USING COLOR EANDS ON ffE CASLTS, ÍÆK U RF CÂBTT W SECfOR NO
ca8r-E NUMAtr Æ SHOm ON -æG COLOR Cffir.

4. Wñ AN EXISNG COAI LNE ruI F IMENDED TO AE A SffiED LINE
8flES ECHNOLOGIES IS ilCOUffiÐ. IHÊ COlmfrOR Sru REMOVE ftE
ËXISNG COLOR CODIÑG $HilE ND RærcE tr M NE COLOR COOING

SNDARD. IN NE ÆSil€ OF N EXISTING COLOR CODIilG NO IÆINE
SCH€ME, OR WHil INSTruNG PROrcSÐ COilA CÄ8LES, fiIS GUIDÊUNE
Sru BE ilPgffi AI MT SM REffiD$S OF IECHNOLOd.

5. il COLOR CODE TÆE SWL BÊ 3M-35 ND SH& AE INSTru.ÊO USINC A
MINIUUM OF (3) ftR€E ffi OF TÆE NO Sru SE NilLY MÍUEO ÑD
SMæruED OÛ SO Æ TO AWID UNilWUNG.

6. ÀL COLOR MDS INSTMD AT THE TOP OF IHÊ TOMR SruL BE A UINIMUil

OF 3" WDE, AND SWL S\€ A ilINtMUÍ OF 3/4. OF SPACE BflEN ACH
coLoR,

7, [L COLOR COOES SW AE NsrIL€O SO Æ TO AIGN NEAIIY Wfr ONE
ANOffER NOM SIDE-Îô-$DE.

SM MæY UVÊ A COLOR COOINC SHflÊ ND
8E REUSEO OR SHÆED MH ffE Nfl

COLOR COOING SCHEUE Sru REMN UNTOUCHED.

8. IF TISNG CÆES AT NE
BÛ ÑE NOT INTENDED TO
ECHNOLOoI. ftE EXISING

CABLE MARKING NOTES

ANTENNA & CABLING NOTES

acH ToP-JUMPER SMI BE COLOR CODEo Wff (t) Sfl OF 3'WÐE 8AN0S.

rcH wN coax sru BE coloR coDÊD wfr (1) sfi oF 5'UDE NDs
!ÊM ilE TOP_JUMPffi CONNÊCÎON ND M (1) SËÌ OF 3/4'WDE COLOR

NDS JUST PRNR fO ENffiING R€ M OR NNSUIffiR BUIDING.

CAEIf ENR rcRT ON il€ IMRIOR OF ÌHE SHELER.

U BOÍOM JUUPffi SruL BE COLOR CODED ffiH (¡) Sfl OF
3/4. WIOE BANDS ON MH END OF THE æÍOM JUMPÊR.

all aoÍoil JUMPERS Sru aE COLOR COoED Wm (l) SEI OF

/4' WDE NDS ON ACH END OF frE SfrOU JUUPER.

o
@

o
lÐ

5

6

CABLE ROUTING PLAN

NOT USED

NEW 1S'-0" lU
SI€EL ilONOrcE

(1) NEw
1-1/4'

U.S. CEIULÆ
mRro cÆG

1 . COI{RfrOR IS TO REfER 10 USCC UOSI CURRENT Mþ REOUENCY ÛATA

sHggr (tros) PRroR fo coNslRuclroN.

2. NE SZE, HEIGfr, ND DIRECÎìON OF ßE ÂMENW SBAI AE NUSIÊO TO

ACHIM THE AAMUTHS SPECIf,€D ND UÍIT SffiWING ND TO MEET ilE
STSTEM REOUIREME¡{ß,

3. COMCrcR Sru V€Rry NE HÉIOHT OF AE NIENM M ilE USæ PROECT
WGER.

4, VERIfr ME ND SIZE OF TOWÊR LEG PRIOR TO ORDERING ffi NIAM UOUNT.

5. UNL€SS NOÍÞ OilEruEE NE COMRÆTOR MUST PMUffi [ MMA
NECSsR. SEfrOR MNM

6. ANÌENM AZIMUNS ÆE DEGRÉS OT OÊ NUE NOM.
wrcN AlmM FACE rS Ð|REC¡Eo. ü mrc (ND
Æ PMCIICI) slil BE ÆCUSRY ffiIÊNÎM IN ilE

8ffiING CLæffiSE, IN

SUPrcMING SIRUCruRS

7. CoNfmcToR sru wtñ u RF rNFoRuroN PRIoR To coNsTRugìoil.

8. S€EP 1EST SUT! BE PERFORilED BT GENERE COl{roOR AÐ SUBilMEÞ ÌO
USC CONffUCIION SPEChLIí. ES SW BE PERFOilEO PR USCC

STNDÂROS-

9. dBI¡ LËN61HS W€RE OEIRMINED €ASED ON ¡HE DESICN DUWNC. COMIR^CTOR
rc VEftry ACTUI 6ÑGIH DURING RE_CONffiUMON W[K,

10. CONTRÄCIOR rc US ROSENBÊRGER FIBER UNE ffiGER COMPONEI{TS (OR

ENCINEER APPROÐ ÉAU[).

JUMPM æE
(ryP.)

ßERE REO'D

JUMPER Ctr
WHERE REQ'D.

KF (m.)

OR

Ðc

IF MN CW UNE IS MORE
l]N 2M' CROUND AT NE
MþrcIM OF ilE IOWER NO
as REo'o. ry scoPE

TO ExlERþR
POtr GROUNDNGm

SURCE SUPPRSOR
(m.) (rF æPuoaLr)

orruxER ND/ffi
8Æ'T ffiERE REO'D

JUMPR WLE

GROUND
EOUIPMEffi

!n
E
-r-



27574

mFm

222712
TURLF/

6050 N,JOHNSTOI|N AVE.
lulsÂ, ox 74126

TULSA COUNTY COUNTY

$Ðru

PLUMBING
DIAGRAM

sffiroffi

A-12

Éusc*t¡*

fuuII{o'¡Itl.
8Ilm^E
trc. u 7ræ1
Mtìs(¡18)ffi

LÉT5

ME 6gJÐ FOR

A O3/ú/1e 9G CD'S

B úf7/1s S; o's
c æ/E/19 958 CdS

o æ,/18l19c€i6tmSËr

^fi^6/1s 

qmr cûråÍs

NOT FOR CONSTRUCNON UN!€S
Æ Às coNslRucld sÍ

tm

sf t2frmm.lffi

m&

m Añd@. lñc
lt2smüsl
ffi.R,IMm&$t-9t5t

t!..M

1PLUMBING DIAGRAM

N9lEr. CONTilfrOR fO INST&L WüHERPROoF CÆ ÄT BOn UN-USED
HIGH NÞ POM ON ANTENNA.. CONTüCTOR IO INSrAIL TERMINATION LOÆS AI UN_USED 85
JUMPER PORß ON OIPLEXÊRS; ROSENSERGER I L-z.oM-OI

o
a
e

[@ nmm:ocsr

---- rù.¡iÁr¡!q

*--* ({i,,@t

^¡L10 
l¡RlC lÊ t Þlo DÉcotrÊL¡llo¡

Êtrs.cellular
NSll,/ B7lrB12

PEiStCtO¡ COrfß¡UR TlOl¡
r!

'ç*

tt
tl

PLUUBING DIAGRÄr. Dx:¿19 E:**.-

^. ".# Fì F.{¡rÂ{Þ J{':.
\rrlsvrr{ $ Yt r-*l{rr
!_c1ra:r/* ro ñ"Àr n1¡anse?
u¡þÀ. ¡ert,i¡rr.

csi^6 !.i cltr{s cû\¡ lt.xxL Èisqrlfr , çl r or r¡t¡ Ru !9 @ ÛM,GLRI tlrrsJÌ t@.û 
^91'€{/ 

¡þ\

I
E
(tt



SAMY
2'r574

ffi

222712
TURLEf

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN AVE.
ruLSA, Ok 74126.TULSA 

COUNIY COUNTY

sgru

FENCE
DETAILS

ffiffi

c-1

täñI r&r¡mre II muTtær I
lMllsl

I u",* 
|

LÊT5
ttfs Mæ, lnc.

insmnwr
oma. Æ Esa6mffir-915tñ.64

REVtStffi
€r'. iltE 6CfD Fm rm
A O3/U/19 9€r¡ CDs Sæ

B É/17/19 95tß co's sil
c æ/æ/1e gsra cD's $N

0 æ/8/rgcÛc¡R.glu{ sEr sGil

¿\ roTrsTrs o-on corom sor

NOl FOR CONSIRUflON UNITSS
u8€t€D Æ cffifRuglloN sEt

Éuscrmr*

m&

trtrrzfiffim,rffi

1

2

5

GATE STOP DETA¡L

1 /4"X1 1 /2"X5"PA1Ei
rP. oF (2); AnAcH
w/1 /2" BOLTSI

vsÊ 2-1/2" O.O.
LINE POST FOR
üTÊ SOP

GAE SOP UÎCH COMPRISED

OF ENSION BANDSi WP. OF (2)

3

IOIESì

- Al.I STEEL SruL BE HOT-DIPPEO
üLVNIZED,

- DfiAL SHOWN IS TPIùL WRIfr ÊNCI
REQUIREMENTS WIfr ENCE COMPANY,

_ WRIry DIMENSIONS & UTCH
MNUFACruRER Wft PREÊCI MER
PRIOR TO INSÍAUÌON.

DROP ilR UICH

DROP ilRS

DROP W RECEVER

GATE LATCH DilAIL4REFERENCE NOTES

l.o scoPE:

1,1 IHIS SECION COWRS TH€ REOUIREMEMS FOR RE MAER&S AND ßE CONÍRUCIION
OF SM ftNCING, GW ÆA MCNG. ACCESS RM GÆES ÑO üfiLE GUAROS. SEE

SllE PSN ND DMWNCS FOR DSA6.

2.0 SPÉCA REOUIRTEMS:

2.1 [ URE, FASRIC. flNNGS. MROWME ND STEI MEMBÊRS USED FOR StrE Æ€Â
FENCINC. GW NCHOR FENCINC NÐ ACCESS ROÆ ilTES SruL 8E HOT DIPPEO

NVNIZM (Æ'Iil A1 53) OR OAER APPROV€O NON CORROSÍVE MERI ND CONFORM

ro EDEru sPÊc RR-r-1grG (1-25-74).

2,2 M NON-CORROSM MA'tERru Sru AE PRÉ-APPROVED T NE PROJÊCÎ MNAGER.

2.5 ANY DffiE TO GIVNIZINC OR NON.CORROSIY€ COATING DURINC CONSRUCNON
SHU AE REPNRED ACCOROING TO MNUFACruRER.S RÊCOMilENOTO MfrOOS.

3.0 ftNCE rcS:
3. 1 LOqTON OF CORNER POÍS SHil BE ÐffiRUINÊD MOM STßES ND PROPERñ PINS

INIII€O gY ftE REGISIERÊD NO SUffiOR UNDER COMCT FOR BE PROJICI' IF
frE SMES AR€ NOT PRESEÑ OR DO NOT CONFORM IO 'IHE SlÌ! PLÂN. CONSULÎ
WTTH ffE PRNECT WGÊR.

3.2 CORNRS ND qlE POsl FOR Sm SH& ÊE 4" ND 3- RESPECÍTV€LY (OUßIDE DU.)
GALVNTZEO P|PE. UNE POST Sru 8E 2-l/2" (OUß¡DÊ Dh.) GALVANIZED PIPE.

3.3 CORNffi POSrS Sru 8€ Sû WmlN ONE INCH (1 ) OF OIMÊNS|oNS lNDlüED ON

NE SE PW.
3.4 FilCÊ POSTS SMLL 8E VERTICUY PLUMA IN N PWÊS WIIHIN 1/2 INCH (1/21.

3.8 AlL POS ãCEPT GAIE POSE SWL BÊ CæPEO WtrH A COUBINANOÑ CAP ND ffi8
WIRE SUPPoRTING ARM. AE æ56 SHIL 8E ]mW INCHES (]2) HICHER ru CORNER

OR UNE POSTS IO PRNDE FOR ERMIMÎION OF &RAED WRE. üfE POSß SfrL AE

CÁPPËD WH ÍNDÆD CÆ.
3.9 [L CORNER. qIE ND END PANEß Sru UW MINIMUM 3/8- UilEfÊR DIAGOW NUSS

RODS WM IURNAUCKLS. HORIZONTI BMCE RODS, 1-518" OUßIDT DIMENSION PIPE'
SUI 8E INSIALLED AWEEN POS.

3.10 A IOP ãL (1_5/8- O.O.) GAIVNIZED PIPE SruL 8E INÍIED BflEN POSTS.

J.11 ru FOUR CORNERS POSE AND EOTH GTE POSE SHU AE CONNEfrED IO THE SITE

GROUNDING SYSÎ€M (RMR TO GROUNOING WM STANDffiD).

4r--EAE8rC.
4.1 ENCE FÆR|C SHIL BE 2'MS8 #9 ruGE. GIVNIZED. SIX FOOT (6'-0) HIGH. UNISS

OfrÊruISE SPECIRED. CMIN UNK FÆRIC Wü KNUCKLED IOP SELVAGE ND ilISTÊD
BOfrOil SELVAGE.

4.2 FÆRIC SHAI 8E MSþNED PÉR MNUFACfURIR'S RECOMM€NDATIONS TO PRESRI A NAT
ÆPMNCE. A WIMUU THRËE INCH (3) SP SMU AÊ PRMMD AffEN FÆRIC AND

FIW GUDE.

4.3 FAERIC SHU 8E SECURED AT CORNER ÁND ATE POSß US¡NC STRSCHÊR
ilRS AND ENSION SNO CUPS,

4.4 FÆRIC SWL AE SECURED 10 NE fOP ML ND gME RODS USING ÎE
clrPs.

4.5 NREE (J) RUNS OF 4_POINT ruVANIZED NBED URE SWL BE
INSTruED IONG TOP OF FENC€. EARBED WIRE SMI EÊ TENSIONÐ PER

WUFACruRER,S RECOMMENNIONS TO PRESENT A NüT APPAWCÊ.

5.0 qË:
5.I LæATON OF GAE SMI CONFORM TO NE SIE PW. gIE SIZÉ Sru SE

16 -0" WDE (UNLESS OÊERUSE NOm).

5,2 [L JOIffi BETWEEN ÎUBUUR UE ÍEÍÊERS SHALL BE WELDÉD OR HÊAVI
FIMNGS PROVDINC RIGID NÐ WAEMCffi CONNEfrONS.

5.3 ATE HINCS SMU PRNDE FOR 180 DEGREÊ MDIUS CAE SING. &L
HINGE NM Sru BE ON IHE INSIDE NO DOUBLE-Nfr IO DSER
UMUÍHORIZED ENR.

5.4 êÆAED WIRE GUARO SMI 8E INSTAUD ON TOP OF STES. ADEQUAE
CLmCE SULL 8E MANTANED TO ILOW GÁÌE OPEUTON.

5.5 üIE SWL 8E INÍIED PLUUB ND SWL OPEN NO CLOSE FREELY.

5.6 GATE POSTS SHIL NOT BE SHARED Æ A CORNER POSI.

3.6 posl FouNilnoNs ütE ND coRNER Pos sM[ sE 12 INCHES (¡2) lN DIAMûER.

DEEP OR
NREE INCH

3.5 CORNER ilD üTE POSI FOUNOATONS SHM BÉ A MINIMUM FOUR F€ET (4'-O)
srx rNcHÉs (6') BELow ilE ROI UNE. WHICHÊVER lS GRAER. WlrH MlNlilUM
(3) CLANCE gmYEN BOÍOU OF POSÎ N0 BOnOM OF THE HO[.

rcS BEilIÊÊN CORNER AND qlE POSß Sru BE EQUILY SPACÐ Wffi A TEN

(10'-0") wrvuM sPAcrNG. üTE POS LOqTONS SWL BE lN ACCoRDANCE Wfr
PN AND SHIL 8E WRINED WlH THE PRdECT MNAGER.

J.7 UNE
FOOI
SM

GENERAL NOTTS

COMPOUND FENCE DETAIL

REFËRËilCÊ NOÍES:
1. 4. O.D. CALVANIZED TEÊI- SCHEDUI-E 40 gTE POST.

2. 5" O.D. ilVANtZEo ffiL SCHÊoUL'E 40 CORNER POSÍ.
J. coNcRfÊ PIER FOUNDAION: lO ACHIM A MlNlMUv mENGA OF 3000 Æl AT 28 mYS.

coNcRE[ DEm TO BÊ A VlñlilUM OF 6" BÊLOW ROST UNE (48- MlNlÍUM m.)
1. 2-1/2' O.O. zuVNtZÊo SÍEEL. SCHEDULÊ 40 lNl€RMEDlffi LINE PoSTS. UNE PoSÎS

SruL BE EQWLY SPACEO ÀT MüIMUU 10,-O. O.C.

5, FENCE rcS cAe (SZE VARTES).

6. I_5/A- O.D. TOP ilL & MIO BRÂCE UL PIPE.
7, oFFSET BffiE ilL ENos FoR MtD BmÊ mL
8. 5/16" O.D. NUSS ROD WÍH NUSS TIGHTÉNER ASSEilBLY.

9. 3/16. x 3/4" ffiSCHÊR BÆ: TO ffiND ÊULL HtrCHT OF fENCE,

10. 3/4- TENSToN No (æ.).
11. ENSION ffRE.
12.1-7/A' O.D. üLVN|ZEo SEEL ENCE AÏ€ ruE.
13. 1-3/8' O.D. NVN¡ZED ffiEL HORIZOMI SD WFnH MTE 8ilCES.
14. MBLE BM HNGES (WP.).
1 5. N/^
16. 45" BARB ÆM MCE POsr æ.
17. üf€ UTCH; SEE DÉraL B/C4.
la- mNos oF 4 Pl ffiB uRE.
19.6" r 6" ffioHOE FOR CHAN LOCK

4'-O- WDE N qTE

12'-0' oouBr'E srNc AccESs gE10,_0" WIMUM SPACING
LæATE MN_GATE
UTIUñ SERVICE
LOCATION

UNDßruRAÊD SOIß

o

ttt
t
ç



Éor*'
tuull{øtq.

r8x{mÆmE u?rær
ffiffi
(JrE)ffi

LÊT5

mmmf*s6m
2227 t2
TURLEY

6050 N,JOHNSTOVIN AVÊ.
IULSÁ" OX 74126

ÎULSA COUNTY COUNTY

SFru

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

ffitlÆ

c-2

DAIE SSÞ FM
ú/u/1e 9or cds

6/t7/19 w co's

æ/æls 95* cDs

æ/8/r9 CC¡6|RI3IX¡{ Sfr

10116119 ffi ãaãrfs

xor rcR cilsuinoN urLESsÆ Æ commoN ffi

lm
s
sFu

st¡.¡

B

o

mtr

27578

sf rm í@lm,ïffi

Æ hdco, lno
12sm0srdmIR,IM
mffir{rsr

n-M

SCALE I
CONCRETE EOUIPMINT PAD PLAN _ REBAR & CONDUITS

8ESI0ßÀil0$
THÊ COMfrOR SHIL BE RESPONSIEIf FOR GMWL ACCESS ORIVE
RPAR AND RSOillON FOIOUNC CONffiUCÎION COMPLENON.
NY DISÎURB€O OR DMCED ARÊr'S SHru BE RSORæ TO IHÊIR
ORIGIW OR BMER CONDiNON UPON COMPMON OF WORK-

+:l W. SLOPE12'-O"

WDN OF ÊASE COURSE AND SUB.ffiÊ
TO ãC€ED NML ROAO SURFACE AY
1'-o" ilrN. oN çâCH SrDE

COMPOUND CROSS SECTION

W
>+tI

A.

I

JL-

A

A

7

Ilili

III

*4 HoRtzoMt ffis FUI
LÊNCÍH. EVENLY SPACEO

16'-0-

14'-0" X 16'-0"
coNcRm

EOUIPMENT PÆ

1'-O'

t4
o.c;

) l'scH 40 PVc

NBER &

{4 RÊBAR coRNER Ts
v3" RADTUS

RE8Æ SPÀCED Af 12"
MAMÀN 3" OF COVER

IN il DIRECIONS

t4 nEs o18" o-c

24. MRUP AT üCH END

4

3GRAVEL DRIVE CROSS SECTION

2.) U CoNCRETE UNLßS SPÊC|nC&LY N0TE0 SHAIL BE

NORW WÉGffi (145 PCÐ NÐ SHAJ. ACHIM A
28-MY couPRESSrvE SIRENGTH (fc) oF 4,æ0 PSl.
EXPOSÊO EXTERþR CONCRSE TO BE AR EMNED
v:tH 62 +/- 1u aR coMlENT. Col{mToR fO
PERFORÍ CONCRÊIE SLUMP TEST (4" W SLUMP). NO
WA'TER fO BE ADOED fIER SLUMP ffi BEEN
ME,{SURED.

3.) U CONCRETE RgñForctNG SHU AE ¡SrU A6t5
G*DE 60 NO PUCÐ tN ACCoRoANCE Wm rcr
SNffiDS

4.) REMoW M ORNrc mlERlÁL SOn AND/OR
UNSUTÄSI-E SOILS trilIN FOUNDAION FæPRIM. DO
NOI UÎUZÊ ilSE 5016 FOR UCKFTLL

5.) CONSULT GEOECHNI$L ITry€SfìGATION REPOtr FOR
MCIPAED $IL CONDMONS AND CONÍRUCTION
coNsl0ÊRAÎ0Ns.

6.) FOUNDAION O6IGN B6ED ON À PRESUUPII!€ SOIL
BffiING æACñ OF 2M PSF NO ß. PNCN
INDS OF 20, COMCTOR TO CONf,RU BEÆING 5016
ilEET ßESE CONDÍTIONS âEFORE INSMNON,

7.) SOIS NOT ilEErNG NE DESIGN BÊ¡RING MftGN
Stfu BE UNDERCUT ND RæUCED W¡IH 3-INCH
BRÊtrER ÍONE. UNDERCW ONÊ FOOI ON æH SIDE

OF NE FOOÎNC FOR EVETY FOOT IN DPIH. CONSULT

WI'fr ENGIÑEER FOR RÊQUIRED UNOERCfi DPT.

8.) COmclOR l0 ENSURE POSm DHMGE mOM I

I'CNAER

f4 TES o i6"

î
è

5

¿

HNßHED

T

COMPACÍEO SUBGME
FOR ffiIH WORK

SPECIF&TONS

FOUNÐATIOÑS.

AII CONCREIE CONS'IRUCIION SHÂLL BE IN
WM LOCåL BUII..DING CODE REQUIREMEilTS
CURRÊÑT VERSION OF ACI STANDÁRDS.

1.)

(ÌP.)

aaNcEElE-.aND-ßÊrN[08Crtrç-.loIfs'

EVENLY

. 8' GNUffi fl[ lN
ÁccoRNcE wm affwoRK

SPÊCIRCAIONS COMPÀfr 10
952 ÍODINED PROCTOR

ACCORNCË
ND MOST

2" O.C
Nru#4 REBÀR SPACED AT 1

(ßMA|N 3' OF COVER

DrRÊCfroNs)

(4) #4 HoRZ. sRs
ruLL fÑGil

TYPICAL CONCRfl'E PAD FOUNDATION DilAIL & NOÏES

RflM M lOpSOtL ORNTC UERru ND Wfl OR pæR SO|LS mlN COMPOUNO AREÀ COmCTOR TO REVEW StrE CONDmONS
ND CONSULT GEOT€CHMAI RæORT FOR MOPAIED DEM OF SOILS ruT WL REOUIRÊ REMOVI, IF POOR SOITS ÆE ENCOUffiÐ
AT A DgH OF MORE ]m 2'-0". ÆDMOML SEUCT N[ UY AE REQUIRÐ. COMACI COÑMUCTION WGER rcR CUINCE.

NW TOMR FOUNDA'¡ION DESIGN RECOüMENDA'TIONS TO SUPERCEDE GMNG PUN OR SÍE PN EI,EVAÏIONS.

UNDNREED NAM 5016:
IO MEÉf RÊOURilM ÆOW

SLOPÊ

nI

RNISHED GME

DUPOM SF 6 OR EQUVÆM
ffiÐ ffiRl$ FAÊR|C¡

4.1

MOPOSED

3'iltN. OF
AæRÊGAIE

6- MIN- OF
AGCREqIÉ

EXISNG SUgGilÐE
PucE r'-6" ürN. SEL€fr nLL lN WIMUM 6" LlñSi
ÆDMOW COMPAqED FII MY 8E REQUIRED
FOR WET OR MR SOIß

3/4" CRUSHED
MOW FINES

3,/4" CRUSHED
wßou nñs

I

!n
-tr

-f



É**ut

ãainffiurtæ

LÊT5

222712
TURLEY

6050 N,JOHNSTOW{ AVE.
TULSÀ OK 74126.ÍULSA 

COUNTY COUNTY

$Fru

GROUNDING
PLAN

ffiruffi

G-1

nlE SS¡.O rU
os/u/te s¡ cds

6/17/1s 9õr cds

æ/æ/19 ssx CDs

æ/18/9CCilS¡R5Jn S¡r

10/16,/19 C6r CCmã{Ë

NOl FOR CoNSTRUCnON UNL€SS
L¡€ÈÉD ÀS CONSIRUCNON SEf

[{l
s

o

tFfS hd@ lñc
I

27574

t2sm0sffin,ÆM
mG$l{151

ñ.s4

t8

ffiw:

[¡tmÆ
smÊ u 7ræ1Mlls(Jrr)ffi

ffrr2#ffim,r5¡G

I -É:¡¡¡.rÈi lãæ;:ã3-tä:;îl IGROUNDING PI-AN

y -------Y' -'--\

M
il6 cRMdre u fÆ reÆ RþR Þ nE m€fr tr frE
T(m rcUNüU ffiN. frE UW 6 M AO GMUND ffi
Æ FMÍre N UruRE N UY Næ IO æ &ljm N EE
NÐ. M¡D rcæ $OUD M MD üruH ffEffi
f@mu oR offi mu@ru wffi 9tlttr mr6 ÆPrya
MMM SN8 IilÆOM, WENWÑrcilE
roNDUroUYæ@MN IFreNEEs|lAM
8æK OR OTfr UNIOUE CIruFrc ÆÊ MUMæ.
ffi ru WITffiHN¡4Rffiffi ffiR DS¡

RFó!ffiÎdS

\

æ0

ddxo tG &tN ffi:g SHF G-J

p

I (
ò1

ÆqE
SE

ruD ÞS RtrWrcTffi G@NO Nre:
sE sffi G-3

@ND

I

I

4-¿ 
\

@
c

NORTH

M

-&'"

ñN6

r
i
I

\
I

cruþ@
@mwr€

ñuNo 0llm æx w ,6
ro G8 NUEo 60U¡O @

W@ÆGrcUþff
muNm HdzoúeY oñ

@cm Pp w lN$urcÉ
MUND TO E@IPItr GrcU¡D

Rrñc (2) ffi EOU|RÐ

(1)G@NoWM6tum
IOM(;RMoN:ffi!{

u@rD-lwuuM-rÍM
C@Íå€]m@NFND

ffi@NON
(rlmuNo@rucRMoNlñE
RÉ EOUIruffi æNE fO ffi GrcUNO

Ni M lN W@-]M@U
M-€MCoWr8mæNE

Æ Æcrcuþm
(1)mro@lMmmur*ff
WNFrcMGMON(M,);

rcWN WIÞ@ UIU
ñd-ufM @ourffi @Nt

NO Æ ôtuUNo æ
MÐ 5/6' X ro'-O' þNG CrcWo

ffi sÞÆÐ o 10'{' uril

tffi rffi ñN0 N, MoE (2)
Æ fo lffi çwñD Rrc aD (1)
@rcffi slL
-s PG C-2 aOR FÀt

U
CRMDlffi s@rc 1ffi
cRMo Rre; (¡) PÆ m;
s sF G-2

mx. !@fd 6(:ffi Þþ FNNùrcil:
-sE FAL 2/S-r

MP@ EruIPIff
GruNDN.
2-0'tu æ @
EauPrEm w (m.)

GMUilO MLW ffi
wNm ao rcs (m.)

æMC IæR G@NDEDqËflY TO (2)
N0æñ0m ruNO ffi¡

ffi $q c-3

f.-
I

I

\
!

I

I

I

@ND@ru
EOúPYff @ND Rre rc
æw(m.62)

&--- .,,--¿- )\-1
__ \- '^ 

4---4* 
\

x

ô

¡
a

GßqöDÈE-SCTEDIE

mc6¡Em
MMI* &ilW øilEMN
cruND@(5/8110'-0'wæm
cw 9Æ !0-0' o.c,)

@ cruon@ü/wwtr
,2 

^rc 
W0, ftNæ COffi

- æ dÐUND roÞ RNG_.,_-trMMUþR¡Grclffi
- ws m @um mþ EUilw
-WlÆrcroþrc
t6 sm@ @6 rwuED @PR___-sws10(ruto*
- JUlmN æX fO @MD N

@
r. uGroñoLÆtmÙNGruÉd

ffi ru m0Á MtNuw oF 6'Æ
rurcRffire.

2. [ruNoremoreM&ø
æþ æ w rN 3/4'@lo¡ffi 6
3^- ffiD mM f,/Þ¡E øoUr €ñ &ÊrÐ

^ 
Mñ. 6 24' &OW ffi.

3. ffi 10 M trÆU. MOR ru
EG@mslwl0Frd5dloR6
cRmaF6rm. ffisru
9M(ruNOffiÆNÐÐ. ñW
W@LßSWAEMUMN
MED rc TgÑffi.

4, CHil-rcorcæWæINWGs¡{^¡M
4ffi,mÍßruilrcuNuu*ffi
MWffiNMEN@.WM
MDffi Næ'OAESruEreIO
ßIM5 GU6 6RffiM

(n
L
4



27574

BEqUG
¡fI/tÀ

222712
'tuRtEl

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN AVE.
llrlsA ol< 74126

TUL&{ COUNTY COUNIY

wru

GROUNDING
DETAILS

ffiW

G-2

Éot*'

LÉT5

utÊ EgÐ Fm

03/ú/15 s CdS

6/17/19 e5r¡ CdS

æ/æ/19 es cds

c/E/l9oar{SlñIrrll *r
r0lr5l19 oÞ{r cc[Eís

MT ffi CONSIRUCTIN UNtgSS
Æ Æ coNffiucTroñ s€r

rNl
SF

B

c

0

msY:

mhtu. hq
12tffiûG l

ffilÀr¿M
m{Ht-fls1ñæ

sf,rzffffim,rm

utxmÆ
5ffi8 U 7rãr
M¡tr(¡r0w

SECTOR GROUNDING DIAGRAM

¡PIEÐ.
I. USE 2_HOLE CONNECTOR WTH

-MROER UPXEL UNERSÂL PIPE
CLUMPS FOR ROUND MEUBEß
OR

-ffiGER #22Í HilW DUr INNED
FINGE æNOING PUIE

2. USE ffiERW NT-OXIDAION
COMPOUND.

3. PANT W COLD CALV, COMPUND
ÆR æNDINC.

'6 
SIWDED INSUUIED CROUNO ED

FROV ffiRID æÉ TO GrcUND ÊAR
WM 2-HO[ LUG

TOWÊR ffiL

WÆD PAÌH (M.)

fÔMR SEL

GROUND T€AD
TOWER SEL

PAÌH

MOi GROUND BAR IO
rc TOLLOW A SMæü DOWN

#6 MOED INSUU1EO GROUND LÊÂD
ROM EOUIPMEM TO GROUND ilR Wil

2-HOU LUG (m.)

ÆDMOW TNNED GROUNO gAR

REOUIRÐ ÂI MH SECfOR TO
TCOMMOoAÍE NEw EQUIPMENÍ; SfrE PRO

1* UG21524-K WrH ÌN PUnNG #
1rñr15?4 ôR ÆPRMD EOU[: INS&

ON ìNSUUTOre ND NGLE MMRS

cWP #2 TNSUI- GROUND tr TO Nfl
GROUNO ffi. CONNECED TO TOWER SEL

M EOUIPÍENI CROUND Lffi
ROMNG TO GROUND W TO

FOIOW A SMOOn mWWffiD

2GROUND DilAILS

REFÊRACE NOÍES

A PROPOSED ICE 8RIæÚ SEE PÄGE A-2 FOR DÊTALS

B. øruNE OF PROPOSED CONCREIE EQUIPÍEM PAD

C. OMNE OF PROPOSEO EOUIPilÊNI CASINET.

D. 4' x 12" x 1/a' lHK TTNNED INSUL. EQUTPMEM GROUND SR. E€Cnrir CO|RCIOR f0 EÍEND (2) Í2 SOLID fINNED CoPPER lffS
ÐOM IffiO 3/4- UOUID-ÍIGfr UIBLE NON-MEIALUC CONDUTS NO PrcUDE NECÊSSARY CADWELD CONNEC'NONS

E. J,/4' UOUIo-nGHT UIBLÊ NoN-MErilC CONÐUr¡ ÐfiEND CONDUIT 24 SÉLOW GRAÐE

F. ÍONOroI TOWER

G. MRD CÆU GROUND KM TO TGA. KT SUPPUED W U.S. CEUUUR ND INSIF BY NTENM CO|RCTOR

H, 4' t 12' x 1/1' THK ÎNNED INUL GROUND 8AR. MOUM LOWER IGB DhGOWY ON TOWER FOR SIER HOOK-UP OF GTUNDING

mre.uouti saR oN Tow€R JUsr BELow rcE aRrDGÊ r!!EL ND AT THE Top 0F nE wÊR (ucB) ustNc srAlN6s sfËEL wDwARE.

I. T2 AWG SOUO, NNNÉD COPPER GROUND LEADS FROM LOWER TCg (i) TO TMER SE & (2) TO GROUND RING.

J- mRD æß WH DRIPLOOP INSIA¡.IEo ff NIÉNM COffiORi mlNfÀN MINIMUU AEND rulUS

K. ¡2 Awc $UD nNNÐ COPPER gmrEEN WAWCUIOÊ gRloGE ND ffiL SUPPoRT POS tr NIENM CoNRCTOR. PROMDE mE W
ifurino Coin¡cnon ro suppoffi posr No LoNc BARREL coilpRÉssroN LUe coNNÊcloN fo rcE aRlæE. oRIEM Hl6H slDE TowaÊos
TOWER.

L. 12 AWc SOUO. nNNEO COpffi WS TO AE mWruED 10 EE ARImE POSÍS 6' illN. Æffi nNSHEO GmE. ilffiÉ lN 3/4"
I,oUID-IGfr [ryEE NON-MÍruC CONDUT.

il. (2) GROUND LEÁDS mOU MASÌER GmUND ffi TO R8S EQUtPilÊñÎ CAgrilEI rN UQUID-rGffi FLãIBI NON-ilÉÎ{1JC CONDUtr, (1) FOR

PUm ND (1) FOR ABTNET.

N. 4' x 12- x 1/1' fHK nNNEO INSUL. Æ GROUNO BAR. trCnrc ! COmCTOR TO ÐCEND (2) 12 SOUD lNNÐ CæPER lffi
DOm rño 3/4' LIOUID-nGHT UItr NON-METILIC CONDUm ND PRtrE NÊCESSAtr CÐWELo CONÑECÌONS

O. }2 AWG SOUD ÎNNEO COPPER GROUNO I"EADS ÊNüSED IN UQUID-ÎGHÎ RIXALE NON-ilETÀJC CONDUIÎ FROil TOWER SÉL (3) TO

GROUND RING (MÆLD TPE W).

!OIESi

1. [ 8ELOW.GruE CONNECIIONS ÆE 10 8E EXOftffiilrcruY WELDED MINIilUM OF Æ" AIOW GWE.

2. [L LEADS MNDING ÆM GRADÊ TO BE
MINIilUM OF 6" ABWE NNSHÉO CME NO

ftcÆÞ rN 3/4' CONDUT ND mND A
24, BilOW FINISHÊO GME.

3. ÆPLY COLO ruVÑIMON IO U ÆOW.GROUND EXONERUICALLY ruED CONNÊCÎONS

4. ÆPLY NT OXIDENÍ KOPR SHIID' IO &L MECWICÂL CONNEfrIONS.

s. uppm ND LowER TowER GrcUND Sffi rO BE BONÐEo DIffiCTLY TO IOWER SËL W #2 CONDUCTORS

SECURE GPS 1O ICE

BRIOE POST w/UL
UffiD PIPE CUMP WEÁNAPROOF CROUNO KIT

CONNECNON

FOUNOATON GrcUNÐING DETÀLS
Sæ SHEET G_3

J6 SMDED GREil INSUUM
GrcUNÐ HS MM COLI.ECIOR
GROUNO 8AR IO JUNCTION 8OX,
MYCÆ SPD AND ffiRIO CABI
cRoUNo K[ (m.)

o

M ME æED CONNECNON;
mriloulWÆDm
CONNECIOÑS rc GMND RING PMMSÊD ilRIED GMUND RING MPER TOW€R

o

(¡
.tr
-0



27574

txAüßEm
mñmclf

222712
IURI.-EY

6050 N,JOHNSIOVN A!€.
IULSA OK 74126.TULSA COUNIY COUNTY

9{Fru

GROUNDING
DETAILS

G-3

Éo**
sf, tmsE
m,ìffi

tun/dfu¡tæ
ül À¡f,r ag
rånc, u 7tÐt

Mll#
(J[) J¿s-ffi

I C-TC-
l-f- I 

-,mhdqlÈ
12 S nrof, ã sJÊ r

fl[a. Æ G¡28m+st+tsrñæ

æ/8/9 @l{StE gEr SEr SO¡

rol16/rs o,.B{r 6rã{Ts scl¡

NOl FOR CONSTRUCIION UNI.ISS
UA€LED Æ COI.ISTRÜCTION SIET

MFM NI
s cds

95n CdS

so5

[tE
ú/u/1s
6/17/ts
æ/8/1s

ilm&

1

2

INSPECTION WELL D TAIL

CROUND RING (WP.)

üDmD (m.)

caDwED (m.)

NNISHED GMDE
(TOP OF GME)

5/8" Ì 8' CoPPÊR
CW GROUND ROD

1€'*2 SOUD nNNEÐ
COPPER WIRE US€O
rcR GROUND
IUPENCÊ ISNG

12 SOLD TNNED
COPPER EQUIPMÉM

3/1'
(sa*E
Æu IEST

2. OF TOP OFIO WIN
NLL

CRUSHÐ STONE

Æ Tæ GilWL).

10'x €" DÊEP
INSPÊCTION WEL SP
PVC P|PE Wm COÆR

3

ELECTRIC MTTER GROUND DilAL

P|ER cm.)

ELECÌRrc ilÊlER (1P.)

J
õ

I

PROPOSM GMUNO RODS;
(m. oF (2)

12 SOUD rNNÊo COPPER
wRE moil Elfmrc
METM TO INDËPEilD€NT
GrcUND ROOS

UNDISÍURBED
SOIL

MINIMUI

TINNED PROPOSED
MULN-MÉIER
MW ilCK

ÐCENO
ENE

SCREW.CI.NP CROUND
CONNEffiON

coPPm s€rucE
wRß (m.)

PrcPOSED U-S. CELLUN
EUCRC VÉfÊR

4

GATE GROUNDING DE-TAIL

mÆD CoNNECTON

& UNE POS O

nxEo F€NcÊ posT

MÆLÛ
CONNÊCTIOÑ

MUBt.Ê-LUG
STANT-ESS STEI

ilECH. CONNEfrON

GROUND RING

EXMDAO OTHER
stE Posr

s/8'xr0'LoNG
GROUND ROD

3,/4'woE x t2'LoNG
NNNED COPPffi BRAOÊO
s]w mrru o acH
GAE (ffiGER
íGSUO62122^ 1/1 OR

EOUVALÊNÐ

E
POST GROUND WIRE DTTAL

TOWER FOUNDATION GROUNDING DT]-AILS

ÀoE;. mND
MINIMUM
sÊll af
GROUND

3/4' UOUE0-¡Gffi U|BLÊ NoN-VffruC CONoUT A
OF 24' SELOW flNlsHM GMDE. PRWDE SILICONE
mfr ilos.
URE DflAL SHOM PEMANS rc ftE FOIOWNG STE

COMPONÊNÎS:
.COilPOUND ENCE POSTS
_NE BRIDGE POSÍS
-UTIUil W POSTS

SUBGruE
fo
(m.)

UQUO.NGHT

NNNÊTm
MUND RING,

q
E

o

CffiELO
CINNEflON (IP-)

12 SOUD nNNEo COPPm WRE.
(m.)r mMAN 2" oF
ArcSURE FOR CMUNO ÌES

NON-UETALIIC
VSIWNE&il sN

NAIEi. FOUNDAÎON SHO$ S WPICI SEE TOffiR FOUNilION PNS
FOR PIffi RÊINFORCEÍEM DflALS,

. FOUNoATON eROUilDrc PER NÉC 250.52(3xA), CROUNDTNG

CONNEflOre TO AE COV€RED W A ÍINIMUM OF 5. CONCREI
ND BE MDE 10 A MIN, 2O'-0. CONT]NUOUS REBÀR, IF
POSIAE

wwGMUNDHNHAT
SHRINK IÆE Af CONCRÛE,/GROUND
INTERFÂCE 10 PRE\€M CORROSION

NNEHED CRADE

¡

NCHOR
BoLr (1P.)

MRGER P,/N:RBl?A/B
A'-PARÀTI-EL ÍOUt{Î
'g"-PERP. UOUNÎ (SHOW)

*SSON rcUNDANON
RSNFORCflEffi C/GE (m.)

sn
îJto



27574

222712
luRt-Ef

6050 N.JOHNSTOVIN AVE.
nlsÁ" ol( 74126

N'LSA COUNTY COUNTY

ffiru

GROUNDING
DETAILS

G-4

É**

[ärffft.*"]
I rarunm II múilãr I
lMlì*l

I o"r* 
,

LÊT5

urE EsiÐ roR

o3/o1/1e goa CdS

6/17/19 95t¡ CdS

æ/æ/1s 95r¡ CdS

æ/l8^goo61msËl
10116119 OF{r CCmÉ{fS

{OT FOR CONSIRUCNOT UNTESS
I¡SELED Æ CONSIRT,CTION SE

IM
SF

B

c

o

F@r@ *

sf, rmffi
mmJ.;s

t"ElS M6, lnc
fl2Smnst
m4 ¡¿ l6i¿6

ffi|o{r{tstñ..G4

1

2

ANTENNA GROUND BAR DETAIL

(WHEN RËoU|RED)

Ktr

mÔt

MNUÊAMRR
RECOMÍENDATON
oR FOR ASÊ S

ctrNECTON

(WHEN

RECBW

10 LOW NOISE ilPUFIER
uNm

CüDUCfOR M GRE€N,
600v.
]m-2 |NSUUÎoN

GROUNO BAR. NDRil PART I
uc8Ktr-s24-T (nNN€D). Á
LOCKEOX IS trQUIRÊD AI GRADE

T^SSO Pffi I 3515.16. Nr€llM
HÊIGM fi[ MilNE NUMBER OF
GROUND ffi ND THAR LOAÎON

SECUR€ GMUND
ffit0

SRUCIURE

CONNECTOR
WEA¡HERPMNNG

RXrlU2

COA JUMP&
REOUIRED PÊR

STNDÆD GMUND
Kr (m)

N'IENM CABU
To Bß (m)
Are $MDED

3

CADWELD DffAILS4

EXTERIOR TWO HOLE LUG DfiAIL

GROUND BAR DFTAILS

MREL

trlN

GrcUND

COLD SHRINX OR
APPROVED EOUL

R€OUIR€O FM
CflNÊfiOM

MW

pPLY ilO-OX

ilor Ðt$oNNEct-

3/A'fr1 1/2'
s/s NW

S/S LOCK WÆHER

s,/s Ful

IINNED COPPM GROUNDING

s/s BoLr (r 0F 2)

s/s tuÎ WÆHER

COD SHRINK OR
ÆPRMD EOUI

lNspÊÕmN HNmw
tffitoR Tro-HoE

Ire ON AI GROUNDIrc
N IffiONNÊCß
NÐ EOUruZERS

14 OR f6 AwG
CU CONÐUCTOR
60w. ßffi-2

$MDÐ
HIH 6REEN.
tNsuuloN

Þ%
MÊ TA MEW -æE__NC mss

hKKFfu
ræg_td æËw ætl& .TCE-EI

HO UOilERiIC TO

12 awc sLrD
COPPER GROUND

EXONEfurc WÊLO s>-tÈ
m

s

w
TO BURIED GROU¡¡O RING ND

GROUND &R N \
40 ME

(NMC) CONDUIT Wsw wrailN fwo
INCHÊS OF CONDUT

ñD
ÌPE GT rc[-g ME GR æE_3t

I

!n
Uf



27574

KUMAR
KANTHA

SAMY

m

222712
TURLEI

6050 N,JOHNSTO¡VN À\8.
nLsA oK 74126

ÎULSA COUNTY COUNTY

SFru

GROUNDING
DETAILS

ffitlÆ

G-5

É***

tunffiøtæ

LÉT5

DATE SCÉD FM

a3/ú/19 $: €D's

6/17/re s5* CdS

ú/â/19 9sñ CDs

@/6/19 CCa.¡S¡REJñ ST

10116/19 Cr.Br COßß

NOl FOR CONSIRUMN UNL.ÊSS
wm Æ coNslRtjc¡oñ sEI

[fT
sæ

I
c
o

tEtS hãico lñc

fff, rmffimm¡is

roß r¿ G¿26m&sr4rsrñæ

æHÐ 
'':

nn0c, u 7tæt
ffill#
(JrE)ffi

1ANTENNA INSTALLATION NOTES

8. çQtEll¿NCEi

8J--E|ECIBICAL-"QOOE-@TPUANCÊ

COMPLY Wffi ÆPUCASLÊ LOC& EGMIN CODES REQUIREMilIS OÊ ß€
AUNORIfr UUNG JURISDNNil. ND NEC Æ APPUCASLE fO €LEMM
EROUÑOING NÐ EONOIN6, trRTANINC IO ffiMS. CIRCUre NÐ EOUPMNI

s2-!¡t-r0ue!¿ücf

COMPLY M ÆPUæU RÊOUIREMENÌS OF U1467, €il AND 869 PERIANING TO

OROUNDIilG ND BONDING OF ffiEUS, CIRCUß NO EQUIPMEfr. USE GROUNDING
ND æNDING PRODUCTS ffiICH ARE UL_LISED ÂND WEED FOR AflR IMNDED
USAGÊ.

EJJEEE-COMPII¿ICE

COMPLY Wß PPUCÀ8G REQUIffiUEMS OF RECOÍMilDED INIIUTON
PMflCS S IEEÊ SÎNOAROS 80. A1. 14I ND I42 PER¡ANING TO GROUNDING

ND BONDINC OF SYSTEilS, CIRCUM ND EOUIPMENT.

ffiNM & CWAL/ffilD æ[ INÍAUION

A. TIJIS SECÎON CWE$ nE SPEC|FTCAÎoNS FOR NENM ND CoilßvlIYBRlD ffiE
lNSIAll¡lON. nE Æffi OF ÊoCUS ÆE ffE lñMnON OF: NIÊNN^S. COUhVHWRID,
CONNECTIONS, ND ICE BRIæ¿ EENO ON TOÆR CROUND ilR AD ON COLI-ECTOR

GMUND N AT EQUIPTEM PAO.

il. ÁNIÍNMrg

A NTENN Sru BE PLUUB NO INÍMD SO ilAI EIIÎRE WHP MNDS
ÆOW VERNCI PIPE MOUM. OIRECNONI NÎENNÀS SM¡.L AE ORìENÌEO 10
PROP€R ÆlMß. PRWDEo 0N BE RF SP€CfiCAION SHÊEr' NolE: nE
ÆNM MAY ÊÉ ORIEMEO USING THE REFL€CTOR Æ frE RMCE.
AOJUSIING ß ÆIÍUTH 1 AO DEGREES MOM ffiIMUI ÑIENNA RÂDhTION.

A. MCROWAVE NIENÆ (DISHS) SWL BE ÆSEMAM PER WUFA TURER,S

DFåHNGS. SNF ÆMS ND RAÐOMÊS SML! BE INSAIÐ WTH POURIZÂÎON
PMUOED W RF SPEONqION SHEÍ. IF PATH IS NOT READY TO {ICN OISH

SHOUD BE POIM IOWÆD CICUUED ÆIMffi OR DIRECÎON OF FIEO S*E
DENOTNG OPPOSM ENO. ilO SF ÑMS Sru 8E PRtrDEO FOR MICROWAW

DISHES 6'-0. IN ONETR ND GRAE.

C. A TRANST OR SPECIilZED ruGNilEM TOOL SW AE USED 10 PROPERLY ilCN
CEIUffi ND UICROWAVE NTENMS.

ilr. HûßrDlcoaxl¿LlttcBa-raÊLÊ

A COUru,/MRID ffiU Sru gE SUPPOffiD WITH SW IN NCEre, SW IN

WGERS SHoULD 8E USÐ Êv€il 3 ffi TE EMRÊ flgGM OF TOWER. ÑGL€
ffiRS OR ROUND ilEü8ER ÆAPI€RS WÍH BUNERFLY CWPS SSIL BE USED

ELSflHERE. I.E. SIDffiMS, PU'ITORMS ND MICROWAVE MOUNß.

8. COüR/rryBRÞ CASE SruL ÆO B€ SUPPORED WrH HOISTNG CRIE,
INSTALI.ÍO AT WIMUM IN'IERVA.S tr 2M ÊÊEI. HOISfIilG GRIM SHru BÊ ATTACHED

wffi sffiKE. BOL1EÐ rN THE z16- HOLE WAVÊcUOE mDm.

C. U JUilPErc USED AEn{M CWH/¡ilÊRID CÆU ND ÆNM SruL AE

SUPOffiD HNN T8 NCHES OF NIENM. USINC AUfrERIY CWPS WH NGI
ffES OR rcUND MEMBER MMS ÆOUND PIPES. CELLUN NIENNAS
MruY USE 6.-0- JUMPEre.

D. COdhL/HERID æ[ Sru BE NEAIY AENT ffiEN REOUIR€D USING A MIÑIilUM

BfrDING MUS OF 10 TilS lHÊ OHEIER OF ilE COilAVilBRIO ffiG. DRIP

LooPs SHOULO BEGIN AT ffE ICE BRDGE. TBE EEND IN ftE COAH,/TfrBRID CÆ[
SHOUTÐ BE AT A LOÆR HÊIGHT M ftE ffi POM.

E. COUE/WBRID/WAWEUDÊ CABTTS SHOULD BE ÆEUD WIH COLOREO fæE ÀT

ÊrcH EXo:
sEcloR tNorsfoR- PRlw coLom
usE 3/4- lo 1'wDE CoLoR€D lÆE TO rNU$lE SÊCToRS
&m SECTOR FOR SECIORÊD SllE: RED
8SA SECIOR FoR SECTORED Sm: wHtlE
WUA SECIOR FOR SECToREo SlÌE: BLUE
DELTA SECTOR rcR SECToRED Sm: ALUE
mILON SECTOR FOR SEqoRED Sm: UOLfl
FUNCTON INDICATOR- SECONDAfr COLOre
USE 3- WDE C&ORÊD TPE fO INDIAE TECHNOLOGY.
CDk ËLOW GSM: Uôf LE: ONCE
USE 5" WDÊ CdORæ TæE TO INÐIqIE MEQUENCY.
700: GREEN 8m: Arcm 19æ: €LUE 21m: WìE
USE 6- WIDE COLORÐ TÆE IO I{DICATE ffiRID CAEI.ES.
lùlRlo æ6 : Brcm

F. U EXCMONS NEED IO BÊ VERINM HB frE PROJECÎ WGER.

M CONNECTORS:

A. [L CONNECÎIONS NO GROUNDING KNS Sru BE BßER PROOED USING
COLD SHRINK OR ÑORfl ÆPrcVED WÊAßER SNIPPING.
NOE: NO PORnOñ OF CONNEfrOR Sru BË ilPOSED TO frE EEMEMS.

8. COAXru/Fù€Rro CABL.E SHU AE GROUNÐm 6NG GROUNoTNG KrS Âl üE lOP,
AELOW BE BilD, BONOM & MW. frry Sru AE INSÁÆ Pffi WUFÂfiURER'S
RECOUMENDANONS.

C. GROUNOING KIÍS SHAI 8E NSLY INÀM SO NAl ilÊ JUUPER RUNS IN

frE wE DIREfioN Æ ÊÊ æAW'/TtrBRID AND GROUND ffi. JUMPE URÊ
SHOUD RUN IN Â DIRE$ æWMD PAN M ilE CrcUNO WAOWA WDER.
AUT UE ÐEOUAE SUCK FOR ilPÑSION, CMNd, NÐ RPAR.
NON-OXIDE GRffiE SHOULO BE æPLIEO BEÍIVEEN LUC ND MAOffi.

D. TOWER GROUNÐ ffi Sru BÉ INSTUfD ON ilE NCI AEHIND ÊE FIRST OhGOW
WAW@ID€ WDR RUNG, ffi 8'-6-.

v $LaEpçE
A F ARIæE IS SUPPOM T WM PFES. Try SHOULD BE CW ffiNLY ND

CÆPED, PPROXIMAIELY 18- ÆOW rcE RDGE.

B. SINGT-€-ÌER WAWGUID€ WDER S[ ÐÊ INSIU.EO UNDER rcE ARIME PMPERLY
SUPPORIED PN TOWN WUFACTURER'S ORAWNCS.

2GROUNDING NOTES

CrcUNDING WM NOE

l.SCOm:
BIS SEC¡ON CWERS ftE SPEONüNONS FOR CELL SITE GrcUNDING. üÊ ÆEÀS OF

FoCUS ARE: fOWm. EQUIFMÊNT PAo ND INSTMION UÊIHODS

2. IGENEEALi

¿1 ru cRouNo Roos sru BÊ 5/8'coPPER ctÆ ffiL 1o'-o'LoNG. GrcuNo
RODS S&L BE EQWY SPÀC€D AT 1ON. NIEruIS. REFER TO SM
GrcUNDING PLâN FOR DãAS ND PLACEVEM M GMUNÐING.

¿¿ GROUNDINC A ffi SHil SE ÍECM EM IO ASSURE SAìStrNG 5 OHMS

OR I.ÍSS RSSrNCE,

2J U NWED CONNECÎIONS 10 GALVNIZEÐ MAlËRru Sru AE PMPRY
PffiPÀREO TO ÆSURE A $TSFACIORY CADTVM. frE ffit¡ CONN€C¡ON
snal! 8E coAm w[H a cot¡ GALVNIZING spRÁY.

2.{ COMfiOR SMLT ROUDE PHdO DOCUMEMATþN G IHE GROUNO SIÍEM ñ
PROVDINC A CD IO US CELLULÆ,
REOUIRÊD *OTOS SWL INCLUOÊ:. [L BUSS BAM ND COd GROUNO CONNECTONS.. ÎOWER GROUND RING.. EOUIfuff PÆ GROUND RING.. CONNEtrONS TO POWM- RCO. A.C.. ENCING ANO ICE BRIME.. CNNECÎIONS IO POWER. ECO. 4.C., FENCING AND ICE ÊRIDGË-

2.å CONRCTOR Sru PROVDE AS-BUILT PWS SHOWING LMTON AND

DIMENSIONS OF BELOW GruE GROUNDING ÊEAruRS.

3. INSI¿¡J.Alloli

¡I U ENERIOR AgCilE ND AÊLOW GROUNO CONNECTONS Sru BE CADffiD. NO

IUMINUM CONNEfrORS Sru BE USÐ UNLÊSS SPEONED ONERWISÊ ON PUNS.

J2 NO RIGHT_NGE qDWET,D CONNEMON (OTHER ruN GMUND RODS 10 GROUND
RING coNNÊcloN) Sru BE USED. ru WRE_TO_WRE CdNECIONS SruL
muzE'r-mE-'coNNEcTtoNS.

Ã¡ [L WMru JUilPÊRS Sru NOT BE WruÊD WIN ilO (2) ñ. OF IHE
GROUNO ROD.

¡I KOPR SHìED REqURM FOR I MECffiICA! CONNECTONS.

.1.Þ U CAOWET.OS NNEHEÐ MTH COLD ilVNIZM SBELO.

4, IQUEB:

4.1 A *2 SOUD TNNED CæPER WIRÊ SHIL BE AURED A MINIUUM FOUR (4) FT.

- utö€ncmuno aD ilcrRcLE fowER FouNMloN ilo (2) fl- mou aE
FOUNDATON. TIS GROUNDING SYSI€M Sru B€ CñNÊCÍED TO TE EQUIPMËNT

GROUND RING IN ilO (2) PTÆS USING CAOWET.O CftNÊCÌONS. SUCH
coNNEffoNs sru aE 'Y.mE. CADWEÚ CONNECTONS.

!t2 nREE (3) f2 S0u0 INNm coPPÊR WRES SMlr BÊ RUN FRoM ilE TowËR
GrcuND RNt To rHE ToffiR. lHÊsE wR6 sru a€ coNNEmD To rHE

TffiR USING A CADWÊLD CONNECrcN. NO SURP EENOS SHM BÊ PLACED IN

THESE GROUNO TEADS.

1J GROUNO ffiM SML INCLUDE NE NSAUÎON OF AN ISOUTED UGHilINC

- MD AT AE TOP OF flE rcMR üÍENOING A ilINIMUÍ OF (2) Í. ÁAOW NE
HIGHEST AMNM A T2 INSUUM COPPÊR URÊ SruL BE CONNECÍÊD 10 frE
TOffiR UGMING ROO USING N APPRO\I€D MECNIru CONNECTOR, OR

MWffiD TO IOWER ffil.
s. EfMeUENLÊAli

5I A #2 SOLID ¡NNEÐ COPPER flRE SruL BE SURI€O A trINIÍUI OF FWR (4) N.
UNMGROUNO ND ENCIRCE EQUIPilEM PS M (2) FEÍ MM ffE
FOUNùÌON. GROUND RING CæNEre SHU 8E INSTM ffi A MINIMUU M
ÉæT R^0r6 (NO SffiP Rrcrn NGE BSDS).

52 A Í2 SOUD TNNED COPPER WIRE SruL BÉ INSIAI]fO MM TE EQUIPUENÍ
GRóUND RING ilO coNNEm TO $E TNNED COPPER BUS $R LMÉD ON

nE EOUTPMENT PAD UNtSrRtfr mK ffi A MlNlMUil NINE (9) INCHES *DIUS. A.Y-mE. oR PAMIEL-ME. MWÉLO CONNECÍION SruL BE US€D FOR U
CONNECIONS TO ffE GROUND RING.

5. !¡¡19$lG!

!J A #2 SOLID TNNM COPPER GROUND W¡RE Sru 8E IN$AIEo MM UE
ENCE CORN€R rcS TO NE GrcUNO RING NO SHM BE BURI€D A MINIMUM

FOUR (4) fr. UNOERGROUND. BESE RUNS Sru INCLUDE GROUND RODS

Eouuy sÈ¡cEo ¡r lon. tmwffi. ft€sE RUNS sru BE 8mucffi ÆM
CROUNO LEVÊL NO SUPMMD ME GÎOUNO W BPOW POSTS UML
PÊRWËÑ MCNG IS INSIAI€o. GROUND URE Sru gE CONÑECED IO lHE
INCE POS USING ffi ME CONNÉCÎ¡ONS.

ZI CO|RCIOR Sru PNDE CONNEfiIONS IO U üISÎNG GROUNO STEMS Af
ftE SE (Sm^, EEMffi, m.).

7. EXISIINç--G8OI¿ND-"S6IE¡'S:

!n
ur
Þ



SAMY
27574

fHSFM

222712
TURL"FT

6050 N,JOHNSIOWN AVE.
nLsA, oK 7.+126.IULSA 

COUNTY COUNTY

gffiru

ELECTRICAL
LINE DIAGRAM

& NOTES

ffiffi

E-1

Éo*
sf,r¡mffim.is

LÉT5

KÈNSUNI
w. ulE 6CÐ FG Nr

^ 
o3/o1/19 9G CDs SF

g 6/17/19 95* cDs sPr¡

c æ/æ/19 s6* COs S¡¡l

o æ/6/r9cci6¡Rrü sEr a6¡

¿¡^n¡rc¡æ cr.É{r comß s

NOT FOR CONSNUCTION UNISSS
Æ6 Æ CñffiUCl¡ON SEr

m hçÈq lna

ItEll

ffin,ÆM
mG$t4lst

fr-r6-{4e

mft

5nc, u 7ruMtìm
(JrE)ffi

1ONE LINE ELECTRICAL DIAGRAM

EIECIBIçAL-ÀOIE5i

A. RMR 10 WUFACTURER RECOMMENDA¡ONS NO SPÊCNCAÎOre
FOR INIERW WRING WRHArcN.

8. PROVDE 1OO AMP SEME AT €l{ruCE ilTÊD OISCONNEC' ¡F
NOT ALRADY üIflNG, REPUCE EXISTING 2OO NP DISONNECT
flH IOO NP SÊilC€ ENTNCE ilED DISCONNÊCT IF
ÆPUCABLE.

Nil INCOMING SEWICE
il LOH UTILñ COMPANY

Nfl 2OO NP ilffi

NEW GENERATOR PLUG

30 NP CIRCUII FOR SURGE

50 flP CIRCUtr FOR SIIE LGM

NÉW CAC AC æINtr il
EMERSON; 2M 24-P0Sm0N
LoAD CENTER (cAc-A4221a090);
(rF RÊOUTRED)

20 NP CIRCUIT FOR
DUPT.EX RECEPTACLÊ

GENERI CONIRACTOR TO PWDÊ
& INSU Nil EICNIru BREAK€R,

(r)
(6)

Nil 2" CONOUT U/PULL SRING FOR

üT6 nÊÊR & OPS: STUB BOfr ENDS L__t
(r) Nil 2" coNDUn w,/
(2) t2 & (1) #2 GND FoR PowÊR

<. -
COÑDUtr

ND
SßTEM CÆLING

FOR Ræ CABINET

Ntr
RBS

PM63912UN4
EOUIPÍEN]

CABINET

ücH
TO lomR

12ï12Ì6'
JUNCilON BOX

(1) 2-112' uourD-rcHÎ ffirBLE MÍruc
coNoun w,/(2) 1,/o mNDED coppER a (r) ü1

5, OR ÊOUry. TO SCH BBS dBINFl, M.

coNDuf To mYw
sPo FoR RBER W[ cm.)

PWDE ,2 MDED ìNSUUEO CONDUCTOR
ROM ilISING ÆR GMUND W OR PROVIOE

12 $UD GROUND N MNDUtr ROM EOUIPMflT
GR&ND RING TO STEI CffiIS OF LE CASINET

1-1/2- LTQUTD-ÎGffi R.ÊX|ÊLÉ
MfilC CONOUT TO MYW

sPo FoR mwER æ[ (m.)

)
(1) NEw 2-1,/2"
LIOUID-NGffi FLE(ALE
MflAIIC CONDUtr FOR
FBER 10 JUrcÌON MX

(r) ñEw 2-rl2" Lrouro-TTGHT
R-FX|ELS MErilrc CONDUfT W,/(2)-
#rüwc FoR m PowÊR to
JUÑCNON 6OX

,j

Nil
BÊS

B848E2EVl
&MRY
EACKUP
CA8INfr

2ELECÏRICAL NOTES

ÊLECRIC& NOTES

GETEBAL F'

À COli]ruIOR Sru PMUDE il UÊOR. MTroS. NSUNCE .

EQUIPÍENT, INSIMI]ON, æNffiUC¡]ON TOOLS, MSPOMAÏON,
ÍC. FOR A COMPLM ND PrcPERLY OPERTNG SYgEM
ENMGIZED ffROUGHOW INDICAIEO ON DMWNGS. ÀS SPECIFED
HÉREIN NO/OR AS ORERWSE REQUIRED.
col{1wToR ts To c00R0lME wlt wLlil couPN FoR
CONNÊCÍION OF PERMENT POWER TO ilE SÍTE,
COMCÍOR sru OSTAN U NECSW SUILDING PERilß,
INSPËC¡ONS AND ÆPRWffi, NÐ PAY M REAUMEO FEES

PURSUAI¡I TO fHE WOR(.
il WORK SWL AE N STRICT rcCOMNCE WM ûE IAIS
VEßION OF IHË MTIOW EICIRIæ COOE ND ÀilY PPU$BLE
M'¡ON[ STAIE AND LM CODES. AT COilrcNEMS SMI AE

U.L ÆPrcM.
COMCÌOR SruL BEFORE SUBMITÌ|NG HIS AD, USIT IHE SITE

OF THE PRdECT ÑD BECOME FffIUffi ffi 'IHE CONDMMS. NO

ALLOWNCE H[ BE UDE FOR ilSNÑ6 CONOITONS OR FALURE
OF UÊ COMCTOR TO OBSERE TEü.
ãAfr LOCAÎON OF A! EOUIPMEM SHU 9E CMRDNÆD WM
OMER ND OfrER TruffiS.
COMflOR SruL PROVIDE AT! WIFUNON OBSEWA1ON IESE
NO EWINE il WORK PRIOR TO ORDERING IHE ELECNIru
EOUIPMEM ANO T}IE ACTUAL CONSIRUCÍION. COMCrcR Sru
|SSUE A MITEN NOÎCE OF AIL FNDINGS TO I}I€
ArcHÍECVENCINER USÎING [L ruFUNC¡ONS. FAULil
EQUIruEM ANO DISCREPANCIES.
il UMM ND EOUIPilffi Sru ÊE Nil ND IN Sf€
CONDMON WIIEN INSIT.ÊD NO SW BE OF ]HE BESI RDE
ND OF ftE WE MNUF¡ôruRER ftROUffOUT FOR æH CUSS
oR GROUPS OF EOUtPilEm (SEE NOE G FOR EXCEmONS).
MIERnTS SML T8 W WIfr ÆPROVI OF ÈE DMSION OF

INDUSIR& SAFEY ND il GOVERNINC æDIß UVNG
JURISOIffON. MffiNLS SMlt AE NUFACruRM N rcCORNC€
Wfr æPLICASL€ STNMDS ÉSTASLISHED ry NSI, NEU,N8ru
AilO -UL" 

USTED.
ffiERE EQUIPMEM IS SPECIRED BY WUFÀCruRER NO ME,
SUBSìTRMON Sru ONLY BE ME W THE APPROVI OF IHÉ
ÊNGINEER. HE CONTMCIOR SWL SU8ilT OETAß OF PROPOSEO

MERffi, RæON FOR CilNCE AND CNCE IN COMCT
NOUM.

INSÎM¡ON OF IMRilÐNE MÊT& CONDUÍ

B.

c.

D.

E,

F.

G.

H.

H.

J.

$aeE-aE_waßK

(ilc) sru coilPLY wm nÊ mucrBLE
ÊROVSIONS OF M¡CLES ïO & 348_NEC. SMI BE UL
ÆPMD.PNC CONOUF SUI 8E SHEDUT,€ 40, HICH
¡MPÂCT- rcLilWL CHLORIDE ND SUI AE USÉDW UNffRMM SOLWÑ CEMill PLASIìC
CONDUT ffiINGS. COUPUNGS SruL UW A
CEI{IER STOP TO ME ÊNSURE PROæR SATNG,
æNDUT Sru EE MUFrcruRS ñ trLON
OR ÁCCEfrÆlI EQUI Sru B€ N COMPWCE ilIH
ffi w & 547-NÊC, UL ÆRm.
il WIRING OF A! KINæ MTTT gE INÍÁILÐ IN
CONDUtr. UNÆ OHM$ rcED OR APPROVEDtr BE Effiil ilGNEM.
U WRIÑGS SruL AE N ACCORNCE WM üE
(N€c) MIoru ELICIRIT CODE OR Æ INDICAIED
ON PNS.
MCilAre SMLL SE SIEEL ilVNIZÊD ND/OR
PÀNTED, WÍH SIZE ÀS SPECIRED NO IN

ACCORMCE Wil THE (NEC) MrcW EL€CTRIfr
CODE UN6S ONERUSÊ NÓIED ON PWS. A[
üCilAE SruL BE æPROWD PRæ fO
tNsMÎloñ.
JUNfrON BOXES OR PUU 8OXß SruL MEET (NEC)
NAÌOW ËICTRIN CODE SNUROS NO Æ ÆPROWD
FOR INSTM¡ION OF ilCEVAre AND WIRING.
ßE MCEWAY ANO WRING INSMT|ON SHAII BE
CMUNDED PERMEMY AND EEEC1IVELY IN

ÆcoRoNcE wü fficr'Ê 2s oF ftE (NEC)
MTOML Et.ECNrcI CODE.
ftÊ CONRCTOR SMI BE AWÆE lMT U srÂfE
AND LOCAI CODS Sru APPLY TO Nß
INÍAUTON ND MUSÎ AE ÆHERED TO.

THE COl{ruIM SWL PROVM ALL ELECTRIüL
WRING ND EOUIPMEffi UNLSS OA€ruEE
INDICAÐ. MIN COMPONEM ÆE Æ FOLLOWS:

1. PROMOE EICNIW SEruCE Æ INDIüEO ON
frE 0MWN6.

2. PRoVoE nA$ CONoUT Wm PUI WRÊ AS
INDICAED HENÊN NO ON DUWÑGS.

¡. COORDIMÍE EUCNICAL SEF\4CE ffiH LOCI
rcmR couPN.

4. COORDIME FEER SÉtrCE WIil L(m NB€R
COMPN.

5, INSAlr WRE ND CONDUIT ¡.S INDI*ED.
PROVDE CÆG SUPPORTS AS INDICAIED.

6. PROVDE GROUNDTÑG Æ INOIüÎEo.
ONE SET OF COMPLETE E[fCTRIfr "AS INSTMD"
OR 'ÀS-AU[T. OilWNGS AT frE COMPLEIION OF
ilE JOB SHOUÑG ACRA DIMilSIONS, MUTNGS
ND CIRCUITS S& BE PRWDED TO CLIENI. U
SRæHURES- OPRTNG WUN. AT[æS. SHOP
DilHNG. flC. Sru BE ruRNEO OVÊR TO CUENI A1
JOB COMPI'EIìON.
PATCH. REPAR ND PAÚ NY ÆS BI ffi BEEN
DMGÐ IN HE COURSE OF EGCAIru rcRK.
UPd COMPLÊNON OF WORK CONDUN COMNUIÍ,
SHORT C¡rcUtr. ND GROUNDING F[ rcWÆ
IEST WII BÊ MDE FOR PPROVI. SUEMN fES REPORÎS
TO CUEM. CLFAN PREMISES OF U DEARIS RSULING
ËROM WORK NO LAVE N A COUPF€ NO UNDM6Ð
coNDmoN.
ßE COMPISI€ JO8 Sru BE GUWEO FOR A
PERIoD OF ONE (1) ìtr ffi HE üE OF 9E
ÂCCMANCE W ÒÚff. N WORK URA OR
EOUIPMENT FOUND TO BE FAULW DURING HT PERIOO
Sru AE CORRÊCED Af ONæ. UPON MIMN
NOÌNCANON. ND ÀT NE ÊIMSE OF TE COlmfrOR.
ÌHÊ ELECRId COMCTOR SruL WRry frÊ
ELEMIM EOUIPUEM PrcUDED tr CLIflI'S SUPPLIERS.

K

L.

J. æH CONDUCTOR OF EVËfr SEEM SruL ÊE PERMNEULY
LASET.ED HIH ENCilVED PTÆIIC USELS FOR EÀCH PN€L8ND.
PULL 8OX, J-ÊOX, SWCH BOX. ETC. IN COMPUNCE WM
OCCUPAÎOW ffi ND HEALil rcT (OSil)

K. ßESE PWS ND DhCWhlC ONLY NO ÆE TO BE FOúOM
Æ CLOSELY Æ MSSIEE. ð.

L lHÊ 1:MPEMruRE ilIING ASSOChED WlH I}IE NPACTTY OF A
CONDUCTOR Sru 8€ 9 SELECI€D ND CæRDIMIED Æ TO

NOI SXC€ED NE LOWESÌ IIMPEMTURE üÎING OF N
CONNECÉ IERMIMION, CONDUCIOR OR OilCE, RÊFER TO

lÆt.E À
M. U ilCLOSURES COM{NING THE SÉtrCE CONDUCTOffi-SEWICE c.

MCilAY, ffiU ÆMOR. mXß, FfiNGS, ffilNm ilUl BE
ffiqTlELY EONDED TOGMÉR. O.

N, A[ UNORGROUND CONDUtr Sru AE P\IC SCHEDUE æ UNLISS
oHEilSÉ SPECTREÐ, WH W PROIECTON (UNIESS NOIEo
ONERWSE) AT A VINIUUM ÐENH SPECIFEO W MÎOW STÀTE
ND LOru CODß, Í IS REOUIRED NO ULL 8E ffE
RÉSPONSBIffi OÊ fHÊ ÊGCRlru CONIRACÎOR TO NOnfl THË L
ÐIGGÊR HOIINE OR OIHÊR SUCH NONtrNG AGENd FORT EGffi
I48ì HOUre PRIOR TO ÈE STÆT OF D6NG, NENCHING,
SCAVAÍON. OR OüÊR SUCH ffi RÐ¡W&.

O. IHÉ UNÞERGROUNO SruCE ENMCE WR MUST AE
CONffiUCTEO ACCORDNCE TO THE L(m &IDING CODE NEC

&MN ÍNDÆDS. BE UCNIW COWCTOR SW
COORDIM! WIH IHE R'ECRIru UÌUÎY SEFORE QUONNC AND

DURING ftE CONSNUCTION .

MAERIÆ. EEMrcI WRING ND UCflAß

il ORCUN BREAKERS, CdDUCTORS NO EICMCI EOUIPilEM
SHil UVE N IÑIERRUPNNG SHORT CIRCUTÍ 10 WHICH frT UY
BE SUSECIEO NO À ilINIMUM OF lO,M AC MNNG UNLSSS
SPEONED OTHRIS¿
PNÎC PUÉ FOR U STCHES. RECÉPIÆ16. EIPrcNE
ND 8UÑXED OMErs SruL ME AGilWD LEflTRNG WHERÊ
INOICAIEO ON IHE DRÁWìNGS, WEA'IHÊRPROOF RECEPTrcI"ES
Sru UW SIERil ,YVPD'A'LIFÍ 

COVER PBIES.
MM SOCKET NPEæE, rcLTAGE AND NUMBER OF PHASES
Sru 8E Æ NOEO ON IHE OUilNG AND MUFACTURM il
SQUARE 

.D- COüPN OR N FPRO\€D EOUAI.
INSMTON OF RIGID Y8[ CONDUT SMLL COMPLY ffi ÊE
APPLIæE PROVSIONS OF MCE ru & 346-NEC. SHU 8E
UL æPROW.
rNsTMroN oF EEcrRrru MEfurc ruBtNG (Em) sru
COUPLY ffi BE ÆPUCÆÉ PROVSIONS OF MCES M &
3€-NEC. Sru 8E U.L ÆPROVED.

8.

c.

D.

E.

o

!r1(tl
\¡



KUMAR
KANTHA

SAMY
27574

fxsnEc

222712.fURLFI

6050 NJOHNSTOmI A\€.
'IULSA, OK 74126.ÍULSA 

COUNTY COUNTY

SFru

UTILITY RACK
DETAILS

m

E-2

É**ut

[ä.fltr""*"ìI urramn I
I muild Ilru{ru1
I o",* 

|

Lt t5
t-ElS tui@ lnc
x2tffiùst

Hn-& Æ l6i¿6mffir{lst
flæ

K¿M¡
G\¡. 0 rE 69rÐ tr Nr

^ 
03/ú/19 G Os S

B É/17/19 95,¡ cÐ's s
c û/n/1s 9€ñ cÛs sil
o æ^6^9 CailSXRrm SEr s
¿\ro7ro¿rsoo*m s

NOl TOR CONSRflON UNI.ESS
Æ Æ c66tRtclloN sEr

m*

ffif,12&ffimmr,!5¡6

1MULTI_CARRIER UTILITY RACK DEI'AILS

RW nrcW & DSTCN OftiltNEO Bt
COilIRÆ¡M/frffi, \EFIFY ñML DESGN M
US CzuUUR

M)IÊ

I. IN$U F¡C CONNM FOR
SRCE UTffi[ CdNECTION TO MW

2. MNÐ SmCE UM C$OUIE UNOÊRGRND BtrdO
FENCEUNE, gP ÊNDS (NO DUCT TÆE UOWED) NÐ
SME, EOUIP M PULL CORO
.VÉRIFY RËQUIREilENß WAMUry PROVOER

5. W CÆÊIÊR MEIER AOT E ER€trER OR SæXN
ÐCERIOR

4. SQo E2 MEIER PÂK, 12Ol240 vAC
1 PHASE, 3 WRE OR EOUV, VERIñ REQUIRilÊNÎS
w/U¡Ury PROUDER

PPC CAB¡NT:

-sEE DÍAL 2/À-5
UNISIRW

CORNffi
LrcM FNRE WM
lso w TÌ wPs (MN)

ÎOUCHUP vCO$ dV.
SPilY PAM

3.5- 0.D. C{VìNTZED
IEÊL POS VfrD ffi

(r) 2ooA MEIER
& (3) SPrc6 FoR
ffiRE $RRIERS

PLAN VIEW

(r) 2m MÊIER
& (3) SPACËS FOR

MRE ffiRIERS UGffi NruRE WIH
1æ warT uMPs (vrN)3.5- 0.0. cÄtuNtzm

S€L rcS VEND CæS Prc CÆINET:
_SEE DSAL 2/A-5

1/2'DÂ CONDUT mOM 20
NP ÊRE¡KM IN Prc
æINfl TO UCÆ

UM PROIECM COVÉRS REQUIRED
TO æ NTM AÌ ÊNDS OF M
UNIMf

wfrffiPmF 80x

-t M'CAL ruVNIZÊD UNI$RW
ERINO ND ROUNO CORNEM
TOUCHUP W/COLÐ GAIV.
SPMY PANT

I

1YPrc* CALVNIZED UNISIRTJT
GRIND ND ROUND CORNERS

ToucHUP W/COLD
SPMY PAM

NS SUP JOINT ISAED
ON €ACH CNOUTT ÊÍ€NOING
&W ME

Nil SLIP JOINT 2' Dß CONDUtr
IO MFER MCX

I

INSIA.IfO ON æH
CONDUT FXIENOING
ASOVE GruE

I

TO
(2) 1'
moM
ENCT
10 sE

PER DETAL

-sÊE DErAL 4/A-8
PER DNAL
-sE€ ofAL 4,/A-8

I r'-4" I
P-------------*

I 1'-4' I

T

rr

O

f.r
@

Êì.B

T

I

-t

REAR _ PPC SIDÊ

I

sn
UI

-È



KUMAR
KANTHA

SAMY
27578

c

Éor*'
täñ
I urrunm II reu7rÐ1 IlMlìml

I 0",* 
I

LÊT5

DA'IE SCÍD FM

03/ú/19 9G CdS

6/17/19 95ú¡ CD'S

ú/E/19 95* Co'S

æ/r8l19mSl
10116/19 q.Þ{r Orã¡lS

TIOT FOR CONSIRUCNON UNI.ISS
Æ Æ coNmumoN ss

NT

mMæ, lnc

sf,t2flffi
m,rffi

OMIR,¿M
m&sl{l5ln.s4

mft

222712
IURLEI

6050 N,JOHNSTOWN AVE.
ïuLsA, oK 74126

IULSA COUNTY COUNTY

SFru

UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES
DETAILS

ffiNlm

E-3

2

NOIEI
PROVDE 8'x8-x6" WC BOX ÀT SHTER ELCO
EffimCEi NB UODEL t5133164 OR EQUVÆm.

MOoEL #PCA243618 OR

EX SÌ|NC So|LS

æ ñDS

PRfrDE PUf ffiINC

NEW 24136418" RBERGTASS, RMC GilOE
nBER mC VAULÍ: NSffi

NEW 2- 0rÀ m CONDUTT
TO Ræ EOUIPMENT ælNEf; lNStruEÐ

ry GENEru CONRCTOR

NS 2" Dh. M CONDUtr'fO flAER SURCE: lNSf^[EO
W FIBER OtrIC PROVÐffi

FIBER VAULT DEIAIL4

NOIE
INSÎALL IÑ ACCORDNCE WH LM CODES ANO
UNW COMPÑ REOUIREMEM.

Nil 2- DIA. Prc
FIBER CONDUIÍ IO RBS
EOUIPMENT MNÍ

2' DrA. EECArc
CONOUIT Uß PULL
CORD TO RAS
EOUIPMEM æNñ

COMrcUND
ENCE

ROM EXISTING
IMSFORMM
A1 COMMUNO

RUN TO

3'-0"
MINIMUM MULl_UMR

U¡UT ilCK

PPC CAEINFI WNH
GENEilfOR PLUG

NEW 2- P1¡C NBER CONDUT
ROWED fO RIGHT OF WAY

2' OtÀ ffCmrc
CONDUT WïI
PUI CORO TO Prc
CÆINÍ
Nff FAER VruLI
-SEE DflAL 2,/E.3

WK CAPPED END LOCATION OF
flB€R CONDUT WH Mfi[
SAE O RIGHT OF WAY

ffcntd
NNSFORMER

DIREfr 8UÙ
SOUrcES IO Nil

STANDARD UNDERGROUND UTILITIES3

MULTI-CARRIER UTILITY PEDESTAL DEIAIL

NOË:
MLfr CONDUIß TO ãE BURIÚ A MINIMUM DEPTH OF

€" AELOW GROUNO LEVEL OR 6" EELOW NE FROST UNL
CONOUT MÊ, SIZE, qUNffi ND SFAMNON IO BE
ffiHEO WTH LOCI UÎILIÎY PROVOER REOUIREMENTS.

NEw mffi CONDUIß: mCT
mE. szÊ aD oum 10
BE DMRMNM fl LM

DffCTA8[ Mffi
wmNNc lÆE

PER ffiTHWORK

-
9

WLIW PR&DRS HMÀN
4. MINIÍUM CO\GR IN &L
0rREcrcNs
UÑDIWRASO
SOIL

SEECT SCKnU (SD OR

MTIVE SOIL) PER
ffiTAWORK SPECtnürONS

FINISHED GilDE 10 MAÎCH ilSNG
SLOPÉ, UTERru AND ilICKNES SPECIRüÎONS COMPACIEO TO 95:

ÍODIN€D PRMTOR IN 8" UM

UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL

axrslrñc 50ìLS

PPC SgrNEr WfrA
GilEilTOR PLUG

CONCRM PER

Nil NBER VAULI

-sEE DEïAL 2,/E-3

(2) TNOEPENDEm
GROUNO RODS

3/4"X10'-O" LoNG

NEW RAS
EOUIPMST MNfl

2. DA EUCRIC CONDUT
WIIH PULL CORD 10 RBS
EOUIPMNT æINF

NEW 2. Dh. M
fl8ER CONDUIT TO RAS

EOUIPMENÎ æNN

MULN.MEIIR
unury ilcx

I

!Fu
Uì


